
M^ioo \W\MAII\ 
5;Prr.!r 

ACAA-

APPROVED BY OM.a 
3120-0029 
EXPIRES 3-31-93 

,,ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD 
" CpMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIE.S 

• \ 4 5 | N . CITYFRONT PLAZA DRIVE 
• : ^ ' ^ ^ C A G O , I LL . 60611-5504 

t r t " ^ ;<^frect name and address if different'than shown - v '\i';,':k Full name a n d ^ r e s s of reporting earner 
(Use mailing Uib^Ain original, copy in full on duplicate.) 

I " " 

.^- . 

to the 

^Interstate Commerce Com 
^ f F O R T H E Y E A R E N D E D December 31 

mission 
1993 

1̂., 

file:///W/mAIi/


NOTICE 

I This Form for innuil report ihouid be filled oui in iiipl'caie and two copies 
letuined to the Inlersltte Commerce Commission, Bureau of accounts. 
Wiihingion. D.C. 20423, by March }l o/iheytar/ollowint ihai/or wliich the repon 
a made. One copy should be reuined in respondent's files. Auention is specially 
directed to the followmi provisions of Ptrt 1 of ihe Intersuie Commerce Act. 

let) VS.C. I1I4S, HtpoeiM by carrkn. \ imm, aad i in l ina i i i 
(•) The liuetstiie Cuuuneivc Conunutioa may requin— 
(1) ciRien, broken, leuon, uid uucUlMai, or cluws of didli u die Cooimiuiaa 

nuy preicnbe, ut file snouil. penodic, and ipecial icpoRi widi die ronnnmioc mntainini 
aMwen lo quesnooa aaked by ii: and 

(2) apcnoaAifiiiahuilcanorpnMectiveicrvKeaafaiiulheatorGOldiaanilcrexpRu 
cuner pnvidinf Danipoftaoon subject to dm tubule. 10 file lepora widl die Coauniaani 
tiBT'̂ inii'i anawcn u quesoona about dwae can or aeraoes. 

<bXI) An annual icpon (hall coouu aa aoeouM, in u mucii detad aa die Conumaaioa 
Bay requue, of die affaui of die camer, broker, leaaor, or aaaociaaon for die t2-aioadi 
penod eadiof on Ae } IH day of December of eacb year. However, wim an aooual repon ia 
made by a motor camer. ibeoker, or a faaor or aa aaaociaaon iminiained by erimmuej in 
oae of dwm, die penon makiai die icpon may elect u make a for die IJ-mondi period 
Mcouminf year ending al die ckite of oae of die laai 7 daya of each calendar year if die 
books of die penon nakuf die icpon are kepi by dial penon on die biiu of dial aooouaoog 

y f 
O) An annual icpon Ihall be filed »Mh lhe Commiunn by die ead of die 3nlraaedi after 

Ae end of die year for wUcb die icpon a made ualeaa dw Coaoiiatian cxieada dw filmg 
doe or ckangc* the penod eovend by the icpon. Tte aaaual icpon aad, if dw Coauasaioa 
icquna, aay oiber icpon made under dua aectua, shall be made under oatti. 

(c) Tlw Commiuioa ihall aacamboe and aimpiify, m lhe """ •—- ' e x u i pivciicable, 
dw reponui nquiicnwnia applicable under dua nitii'tiapiri lo motor ooomon camen ef 
propeny widiicipact 10 Baaaponaiioa provided undB eenificaiea to which die provuNoa 
of Mctwa IOn2(bX4XE) of dua dde apply and 10 motor eonlraci canien of property »«h 
leaped to moaponanon provided under pcnata to wiuch dw proviaiau of aecdon 
lOmODlS) of diia Bde apiply. Pub. I . 9S-47). Oei. 17, I97t. 92 Stu. 1427; Pub. L 
96-296. i Kb). July I. t9M. 94 S M . 796. 

(«f)U.S.C.IIMl.(l) ApenonnquacdiogiakeaicponiaiheCoaniuuian.aiiawera 
quoooo. or make, picpare, or preaenc a ncoid under dua aubutle ooooenuai iraaapona-
boa wb|eci hi dw junadKOon of the Coounuiioa under nbchapaer 0 of duparr 103 of Ihia 
iklc, or an oflioer, afcni. or employee of dial penon diai( I) doea not make dw icpon, (2) 
doea not ipecificaUy, tompteely. and tnidiAilty anawer dw queaaon. (3) doea nol make. 
prepaR. or piuuva Ae leoord m dw form and manner picacnbed by the Coamuaaioa. or 
(4) doea an comply wnh aecdoe 10921 of dua tide, ja babk u dw United Scaiea 
OJHUUUHUI for a cml peaaky of nol mora than UOO for anch viotaooa aad for not moic 
d m S2S0 f or each addioonil day dw violaaon ooaonBea. After Ae dale of cBKimeai of An 
laatcace, no peaahiH ihall be unpoaed uader dua Btaeeaaa lor a vwlaiMn iclaoag to Ae 
wneponanoBofhouaeholdgooda Aay auch peaakwa Aai mee unpoaed pnor m auch dua 
of caactmaai ihall be collected oaly ia aoooriaaeo wnh Ae pnmaioaa of tnbeecooa (h) of 

THe larm-canwr'meana a common earner Bibjea U) Aia pnn, and lacludea a receiver or 
nunee cf luch cainer, aod dw leim leaaor^ meaaa a penon ownuf a railnad, a waaer liae, 
or a pipe Uae. leaaed u and operaaed by a oaomon omer lubioci 10 Aa pan. and inchidea a 
laonvcr or Buaiee of auch leaaor,* • * 

lbe iripondtm ia ftoiher icquacd to tend lo dw Bi 
a. n o copwa of IB laieal aaaual npon 10 aucfcholden. See icheduk B, pafe 2. 

}. Tbe iaaamcooaa in Aia Form Ibould be careftiUy ohaemd, aad aodk fa^man j*0«id 
be amwmd/Uf)! oiWnccarawly. *beAer • bee bnea aaamcrad in a ptenoBa aanual icport 
or not. Eaoepi • caaea wheic dwy aic ipetiflcnily auihnnaed, caaoellanaaa. aihiaaiy 
dwck maiti. and An hkc abould nol be uaad aiAa u panul or u ennc laaaiii to 
•qumea. tfaay mquay, beand oa a (ecooAag mqaoy u Ae pnaeer icpon fonn a, bacauae 

' - " < l i 

t of dw anawer icadeied m such preoedini iaquny, mappikabk 10 dw penoa or corponooa 
u whose behalf the repon it made, tuch aouiioa u "Not appiicabk; see paie 

, , Kheduk (or line) number ' ibould be mod in amwcr 
Aemo, fivmi prrciM r^ermcr la lAe poniM <yIhr npon j*oini( Ar/bcii wWrih nat r 
the uiquiry uiapplieMe. When dw word "noae' ouly and eempkmly nwa tei fact, fe 
ihouid be |ivca u dw aaawcr to any panicular inquiiy or aay pantcular panioa of aa 
iapiay. When datea are caDed for, dw mooA and day Ihouid be Baled M well u dw yev. 
Cuaiomaiy abbreviaoona may be uaed ia uaiuif dalea. 

}. Every OMuai rapon iheiJd. in nil poninlon, hr c n v k u M iurir, and icfticncei IS 
dw renma of fonner yean Ihouid not be made to lake dw place of icqumd enmn eicepi u 
hereio oAennae ipecifically direcied or audmied. 

4. If It be neceuaiy or deauabk to inaen additional aaaeawnu.iypewiiuennr other, joa 
icpon, dwy Ihouid be kgiMy made on dunbk peper and. wherever pTKticabk, on iheea 
001 laqcr Aaa a pace of dw Fonn. Imenrrf j h n u jtonU he Mcurr/y oandM. pr^eroMy 
nl i*e marr aurxui; anaehwM by pint or dipt It uut^/lewa. 

i . All eamea abould be made ia a penunem Mack iidi. Thou ofa cooivychaiKler 
Ihouid be udicaled u pareadwaia. 

6. Money feema, except avcnfea, dvoufhoul dw aanual icpon fona thould be ihown in 
Ihniiianrti of dollan adjualed u aoecid wiA fooiinp. Totab far aanma npoikd • -
Bubaidiary aceouma inchided in euppomng trhwhilfa mual be • avncmm wiA idued 
primary aeeonna. For piopoaa of rounding, anoona nf UOO but k u Aaa t l A n should 
be niaed to Ae neareM Aouaaad dollan, aad aamuaia of leu Aoa SSOO Ibould bn lowered. 

7. Railroad coiponiiooi. mainly diatiaguiahad u T;—""-g eompwia nad kaaor 
mmpeniea, are for dw pupoae of icpon lo ttw Laeniaae r**—imn « Conmnaaion Avidad 
mm daaau. An epentimg amtpuity ia one whoae ofHoen diwci Ae baaineu of BMapon-
M»n» jnd w l m ^ l » v * . rrrt^;., .y»Mi«g 99 » r i l M i ; . . -> i . l . ^ ^ - i T t : I I f f lgr Ul l l^ j l l i | . 

dw prapeny of whkh beug keand lo and openaed by aaoAer compeny, • OM diu 
nwrnwina a aepuau legal cuateaoe aad kaepa financial bat aoi "j—wing MOOUHS. 

Operanag cnnqienira are braadly claiaifwd, wiA reapea to dwa "p—'i«g nvnauea, 
armnling m dw foilowing geaeiil defiaiooaa: 

Oau I mmpaiia.1 are thoae havmg aaaual T — " - g revcauu of 110.000,000 or more. 
For Aia d a u . Annual Repon Form R-l a provided. 

d a u n ooapaniu are ihoM having aoeiial openong levcnuea leu Aon U0,000.000 bu 
I of sio.Qao,ooo. 

nm9M m .•.«ii[—,^ -»ifc~. 11.VHH M m i „ p . w - j f f w , ^ *•< t Ift.lWO.IKW or Ini 

AU iwachmg aad leimiaal coaqianira will be •*—•g-—*̂  dau O mkoida. 

S. Euepi where dw coaiext ckariy inriitiaia aoaw oAer meaamg. An foOowmg feima 
wtwa uaad in diia Fona have Ae meanup aaud below-

Comaiaaioa meana fhe tiiurttau Co—mua COHIMUNOII. 0 | •[' iWilral meMa the 
ptrtom ar rarponanaa in whoae behalf the rtport u made. Year menu Ar >«nr tmded 
Deceutbtr Jf /or tthick Ar npon u undr; The Ckae of Ac Yur meuw Ar cioee ef 
buttnea am December J l efthe year ftr wbich the report it made: er, u caae An ttpan ia 
made for a Aoner penod Aan one yor, tt mitim die dote cf die penod ca—red by * e 
- ] • " - " • [ ' T i g - * - ^ " k-̂ -̂ .- ^ j ^ i i f ama j I i i f i f i r j i i -
/br niMek Ar npon If am^; or, la caae dw icpon la aande (or a ihoiar penod Aaa oae yam, 
fe meeaa dkrhrgimuifi<Arpfrwd(0i«rWhyAr npon. The PreoeAng Yeer aaaana Ar 
year € » M Oacemhrr Jf ^ A r yrnr near pracnAng Ar yuar/brwMdk Ar npan <f am^. 
Thn Unifnrm Syaum of Aeeouno for lUilrand Compaaua meeaa Ar lyjHia ^Mraanu ia 
Fart 1201 efTliU 49. Code e fF tdmi Jtrfnlmuai. a> 

' I . 

' V 

For ladex. See bncfc of book M 

i 



Road Initials: IC Year: 1993 

ANNUAL REPORT 

Of 

ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

To The 

INTERSTATE COMI\/IERCE COMIVIISSION 

For The 

Year Ended December 31, 1993 

Name, official tit le, telephone number, and office address of officer in charge of correspondence 
with the Commission regarding this report: 

(Name) J . F. DORMAN. JR. 

(Telephone number) (312) 755-7710 

(Title) MANAGER, GENERAL ACCOUNTING 

(Office address) 455 NORTH CITTFRONT PLAZA DRIVE, CHICAGO. IL. 60611 



TAB1£ OF CONTENTS 

Schedules Omitted by Raspondent 

Identity of Roapondant 

Voting Powera and Electkms 

Comparativa Stalament cH nnancU Posllnn 

Raaulta o l OpanVona 

Retained Earnlngi-Unapproprlatad 

Capital Stock 

Statanwnt of Changea In Financial PoalOon 

Woridng Capital Information 

Inveatmenta and Advances Atfllated Companies 

Invesbnents In Common Stocks ol Aflillatad Companies 

Road Property and Equpment and Improvemanla 

k) Leased Property and Equipment 

Depredation Base and Rates-Road and Equtiment 

Owned and Used and Leased trom Othofs 

Accumubted Depreelalion-Road and Equipment 

Owned and Used 

Accniod Uablllty-Laasad Property 

Depreciation Base and Rates-Improvements to 

Road and Equipment Leased from Othera 

and Equipment Leased from Others 

Dapradailon Base end Rates-Road and 

Equipment Leased to Oihers 

Accumulated DepredaVon-Road and Equipment 

Leesed to Othera 

Investment In Railroad Property Ussd In 

Transportation Service (By Company) 

Investment In Railway Property Used In 

Transportation Service (By Property Accounts] 

Railway Operating Expensee 

Way and Structures 

Rents for Interdtanged Frdght Train Cars and 

Other Freight-Carrying Equipment 

Supporting Schediie-Equlpment 

SCHEIXJLE 

NO. 

A 

B 

C 

200 

2 t 0 

220 

230 

240 

245 

3 t 0 

31 OA 

330 

332 

335 

339 

340 

342 

350 

351 

3S2A 

3S2B 

410 

412 

414 

415 

PAGE 

1 

2 

3 

S 

16 

19 

20 

21 

23 

26 

30 

32 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

40 

41 

42 

43 

45 

52 

53 

56 

Supporting SchediJa-Road 

Spedallzed Service Subschaduia-Trensportatlon 

Supporting Sclwdi ia-Capltal Leases 

Iteme in Selaclad Income snd Retained Earnings 

Acoounls tor the Year 

Guarantes and Suretyships 

Compensating Balances and Short-Term 

Borrowing Arrangements 

Separation of Debtholdings between Road 

IVoperty and Equipment 

Transactions Between Respondent and 

Compenies or Persons Affiiated with 

Respondent lor Sennces Received or Provided 

Mileage Operated at Close of Year 

Miles d Road at Close of Yesr-By Stales snd 

Territories (S'lntfa Track) (For Other Than 

Switching end Terminal Companies) 

Inventory d Equipment 

Unit Cost d Equipment Instaiiad During lhe Year 

^ Track and Traflic Conditions 

Ties Laid In Replacement 

Ties U i d in Addltond Tracks snd in New Lines 

and Extensions 

Ralls Laid in Replacement 

Ralls Laid in Additional Tracks and In New Lines 

and Extensions 

Weight d Rail 

Summary d Track Replacements 

Consumption d Fuel by Motive-Power Units 

Railroad Operabng Statistics 

VerHlcalion 

Memoranda 

Index 

SCHEDULE 

NO. 

41S 

417 

41S 

450 

460 

501 

502 

510 

512 

700 

702 

710 

710S 

720 

721 

722 

723 

724 

725 

726 

750 

755 

PAGE 

56 

60 

61 

63 

65 

66 

67 

69 

72 

74 

75 

78 

84 

85 

86 

87 

88 

89 

90 

91 

91 

94 

98 

99 

too 

4 Railroad Annual Report R-1 



SPECIAL NOTICE 

Docket No. 38559 Railroad Classification Index, served January 20,1983. modified the reporting requirements for 
Classes II, III, and all switching and terminal companies. These carriers will notify the Commission only if the 
calculation results in a different revenue level tiien its current classification. 

The dark border on the schedules represents data ttiat are captured for processing by the Commission. 

It Is estimated that an average of 800 burden hours per response are required to complete this collection of 
Information. This estimate includes time for reviewing instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering 
and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. Comments 
concerning the accuracy of tiiis burden estimate or suggestions for reducing this burden should be directed to 
the Section of Administrative Services, Interstate Commerce Commission and the Office of Information and 
Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management and Budget 

« 
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Road InUalsiC Year1993 

A. SCHEDULES OMITTED BY RESPONDENT 

1. The respondent, at its option, may omit pages from this report provided there is nothing to raport or the 

schedules ore not applicable. 

2. Show below the pages excluded and Indicate the schedule number and title in the space provided below. 

3. If no schedules were omiited Indicate'NONE*. 

Page Sehedule No. Title 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road initials:IC Year: 1993 

B. IDENTrnr OF RESPONDENT 

Answers to the questions asked should be made in full, without reference to data returned on the corresponding page of 
previous reports. In case any changes of the nature referred to under inquiry 4 on this page have taken place during the year 
covered by this report they shouid be explained in full detail. 

1. Give in full the exact name of the respondent Use tiie words The' and "Company* only when they are parts of ttie 
corporate name. Be careful to distinguish between railroad and railway. The corporate name should be given uniformly 
throughout the report, notably on the cover, on the titie page, and in the "Verification.* If the report is made by 
receivers, trustees, a committee of bondholders, or individuals ottienvise in possesston of the property, state names and 
facts wHh precision. Ifthe report Is for a consolidated group, pursuant to Special Permission from the Commission, 
Accounting, and Valuation Board, Indicate such fact on line 1 below and list the consolklated group on page 4. 

2. If incorporated under a special charter, give date of passage of ttie act if under a general law, give date of fiiing 
certificate of organizations; if a reorganization has been effected, give date of reorganization. If a receivership or otiier 
trust give cdso derte which such receivership or other possession began. If a peirtnership, give date of formation and also 
names in full of present partners. 

3. State the occasion for the reorganization, whether by reason of foreclosure of mortgage or othenwise, according to the 
fact Give date of organization of original corporation and refer to laws under which organized. 

1. Exact name of common carrier making ttiis report ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

2. Date of incorporati'on DECEMBER 31, 1971 

3. Under laws of what Government State, or Territory organized? if more ttian one, name all. if in bankruptcy, give court 
of jurisdiction and dates of beginning of receivership or trusteeship and of appointment of receivers or trustees: DELAWARE 

4. If the respondent was reorganized during the year, involved in a consolidation or merger, or conducted its business 
under a different name, give full particulars: SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

Stockholders Reports 

The respondent is required to send to the Bureau of Accounts, immediately upon preparation, two copies of its latest 
annual report to stockholders. 

Check appropriate box: 

Two copies are atteiched to this report. 
Two copies will be submitted (date) . 
No annual report to stockholders is prepared. TWO COPIES OF FORM 10-K ARE ATTACHED TO THIS REPORT. 

• 

h 
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Road lnitials:IC Year:1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS 

1. State the par value of each shoie of stock Common. $1.00 per share: first preferred, per share; second preferred. 
% per share; debenture stock. S per share. 

2. State whether or not each share of stock has the right to ona vote; If not, give lull particulars in a footnote 
YES. 

3. Are voting rights pmpnitionai to holdings? YES if not, state in a footnote the relation between holdings and corresponding 
voting rights. 

4. Are voting rights attached to any securities other than stock? NO If so, name in a footnote each security, other than stock to 
WhKh voting rights are attached (as of the ciose of the yeat), and state in detail the relation tietween holdings and corresponding 
voting rights, stating whether voting rights are actual or contingent, and if contingent, showing the contingency. 

5. Has any class or Issue of securities any special privileges In the election of directors, tmstees, or managers, or in the 
determination of corporate action by any method? NO If so, describe fully in a footnote each such class or issue and give a 
succinct statement showing deariy the character and extent of such privileges. 

6. Give the date of ttie latest closing of the stock book prior to the actual filing of this repoit, and state the purpose of such closing: 
BOOKS NOT CLOSED 

7. State the total voting power of ail security holders of the respondent at the date of such closing, if within one year of the date of 
such filing: if not state as of the ctose of the year. 100 votes, as of DECEMBER 31,1993. 

8. State the total number of stockholders of record, as of the date shown In answer to inquiiy No. 7. 1 stockholder. 
e. Give the names of ttie thiity security holders of the respondent who, at the date of the latest closing of the stock book or 

compilation of list of stockholders of the respondent (if within one year prior to the actual filing of this report) had the highest 
voting powers in the respondent, showing for each his address, the number of votes which we would have had a right lo cast on 
that date had a meeting then been In order, and Uie classification ofthe number of votes to which he was entitled, which respect 
to securities held by him, such securities being classified as common stock, second preferred stock, first prefened stock, and 
other securities, stating In a footnote the names of such other securities frf any). If any such holder held in tmst, give (in a 
footnote) the patticuiars of the tmst. In the case of voting tmst agreements, give as supplemental infbrmation the names and 
addresses of the thirty largest holders of the voting tmst certificates and ttie amount of their individual holdings. If the stock book 
was not closed or ttie list of stockholders compiled within such year, show such thirty security holders as of the close of the year. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Name of 
Security Holder 

(a) 
ILUNOIS CENTRAL 
CORPORATION 

Address of 
Security Holder 

(b) 

CHICAGO.IL 

SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAQE 9. 

Number of 
Votes to Which 
Security Holder 

Was Entitled 
(c) 

100 

NUMBER OF VOTES. 
C L A S S I F I E D WITH RESPECT TO 
SECURITIES ON WHICH BASED 

Stock 

Common 
(dl 

100 

Preferred 
Second j First 

(e) 1 (fl 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

1 
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Roadlnltials: IC Year: 1993 

C. VOTING POWERS AND ELECTIONS (continued) 

10. State the total number of votes cast at the latest general meeting fbr ttie election of directors of the respondent 

100 votes ciist 

11. Give the date of such meeting. APRIL 22,1993. 

12. Give ttie place of such meeting. CHICAGO, IL 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

CONSOUDATPN 

THIS REPORT IS FILED ON A CONSOUDATED BASIS. THE FOLLOWING COMPANIES ARE HEREIN CONSOUDATED: 

ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 

WATERLOO RAILWAY COMPANY 

KENSINGTON & EASTERN RAILROAD COMPANY 

CHICAGO INTERMODAL COMPANY 

MISSISSIPPI VALLEY CORPORATION 

Railroad AnnuiU Report R-1 



Road Initials: iC Year: 1993 

200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF nNANCIAL POSITION - ASSETS 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

701 

702 

703 

704 

705 

706 

707 

709,708 

708.5 

709.5 

710,711,714 

712 

713 

715,716.717 

721,721.5 

722.723 

724 

737.738 

739.741 

743 

744 

731,732 

731.732 

731.732 

733,735 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT ASSETS 

Cash 

Temporary Cash Investments 

Special Deposits 

Accounts Receivable 

- Loan and Notes 

- Interline and Ottier Balances 

- Customers 

-Ottier 

- Accrued Accounts Receivables 

- Receivables from Affiliated Companies 

- Less: Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

Working Funds Repayments Deferred Income Tax Debits 

Materials and Supplies 

Other Current Assets 

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 

OTHER ASSETS 

Special Funds 

investments and Advances Affiliated Companies 

(Schedules 310 and 31 OA) 

Other Investments and Advances 

Allowances for Net Unrealized Loss on Noncurrent 

Marketable Equity Securities - Cr. 

Property Used in Ottier ttian Carrier Operation 

(Less Depredation) $15 

Ottier Assets 

Ottier Deferred Debits 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Debits 

TOTAL OTHER ASSETS 

ROAD AND EQUIPMENT 

Road (Schedule 330) L-30 cols, h & b 

Equipment (Schedule 330) L-39 Cols, h & b 

Unaltocated Items 

Accumulated Depreciation and Amortization 

(Schedules 335.342.351) 

Net Road and Equipment 

TOTALASSETS 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

3,513 

4.593 

168 

174 

2,517 

45,709 

7,576 

25,751 

6,031 

(3.120) 

25,800 

20.148 

9,444 

148.304 

2,816 

11,674 

34 

0 

40,357 

2.464 

7,763 

0 

65,106 

947,921 

71.687 

0 

(19,318) 

1,000.290 

1.213,702 

Balance at begin­

ning ofyear 

(c) 

1,787 

23,776 

168 

416 

2.183 

45.784 

8,385 

21.086 

3.827 

(2,566) 

25.851 

18.777 

9,279 

158.753 

2.848 

12.158 

34 

0 

40.619 

4.481 

11,735 

0 

71.875 

909.431 

62,410 

0 

(15.052) 

956,789 

1.187.417 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION - LIABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

Cross 

Check 

* 

Account 

751 

752 

753 

754 

755.756 

757 

759 

760.761,7615,762 

763 

764 

765,767 

766 

766.5 

768 

769 

770.1. 7702 

781 

783 

786 

771.772,774.775. 

782.784 

791.792 

794.795 

797 

798 

798.1 

798.5 

Titie 

(a) 

CURRENT UABIUTIES 

Loans and Notes Payable 

Accounts Payable; Interline and Other Balances 

Audited Accounts and Wages 

Ottier Accounts Payable 

Interest and Dividends Payable 

Payables to Affiliated Companies 

Accrued Accounts Payable 

Taxes Accrued 

Ottier Current Uabilities 

Equipment Obligations and Other Ijong-Term Debt 

due Wittiin One Year 

TOTAL CURRENT UABIUTIES 

NON-CURRENT LIABIUTIES 

Funded Debt Unmatured 

Equipment Obligations 

Capitalized Lease Obligations 

Debt in Default 

Accounts Payable; Affiliated Companies 

Unamortized Det>t Remium 

Interest in Default 

Deferred Revenues-Transfers from Government Authorities 

Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Other Long-Term Uabilities and Deferred Credits 

TOTAL NON-CURRENT UABIUTIES 

SHAREHOLDERS- EQUITY 

Total Capital Stock:(Schedule 230) (L 53 & 54) 

Common Stock 

Preferred Stock 

Discount on Capital Stock 

Additional Capital (Schedule 230) 

Retained Earnings: 

Appropriated 

Unappropriated (Schedule 220) 

Net Unrealized Loss on Non-current Marketable 

Equity Securities 

Less Treasury Stock 

Net Stockholders Equity 

TOTAL UABIUTIES AND SHAREHOLDERS EQUITY 

Balance at close 

ofyear 

(b) 

0 

1,535 

7,623 

732 

23,069 

15 

91,152 

17,409 

18.258 

1.149 

160.942 

348,679 

0 

4.914 

0 

0 

(6.331) 

0 

0 

200.585 

138,132 

685.979 

0 

0 

0 

128,577 

939 

237,265 

0 

0 

366,781 

1,213.702 

Balance at begin­

ning ofyear 

(c) 

0 

626 

7.633 

686 

19.366 

(10) 

98.735 

15.177 

14.124 

11.902 

168.239 

363.864 

495 

129 

0 

0 

(7.615) 

0 

0 

170.159 

160.632 

687.664 

0 

0 

0 

125,813 

892 

204.809 

0 

0 

331.514 

1,187.417 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION EXPLANATORY NOTES 
Doiiars in Thousands 

The notes listed beiow are provided to disclose supplementary Information on matters which have an important effect on 
the financial condition ofthe carrier. The Ccirrier shall give the particulars called for herein and where there Is nothing to 
report insert the word 'none'; and in addition thereto shall enter in separate notes wrth suitable particulars other matters 
Involving material amounte ofthe character commonly cfsclosed in fin2uiciai statemente under generaiiy accepted 
accounting and reporting principles, except as shown in ottier schedules. This includes statemente explaining (1) service 
Interruption insurance policies and incEcating the amount of indemnity to which respondent will be entitied for work 
stoppage losses and the maximum amount of additional premium respondent may be obligated to pay In the event such 
losses are sustained by other raiiroads; (2) particulars concerning ot>ligations for stock purchase options granted to officers 
and employees; and (3) what enfries have been made for net income or retained income resfricted under provisions of 
mortgages and ottier arrangemente. 

1. Amount (estimated. If necessary) of net Income or retained Income which has to be provided for capital expenditures, 
and fbr sinking and ottier fUnds pursuant to provisions of reorganization plans, mortgages, deeds of trust or other 
contracte $ NONE. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can ba realized before paying Federal income taxes because of unused and 
available net operating loss carryover on Jetnuary 1 of ttie yaar following that for which the report is made 

$ NONE. 

3. (a) Explain the procedure in accounting for pension funds and recording in the accounte the current and past service 
pension coste, indicating wheiher or not consistent witti the prior year SEE NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

(b) State amount if any, representing the excess of ttie actuarially computed value of vested benefite over ttie total of 
ttie pension fund. $ NONE. 

(c) Is any part of pension plan funded? Specify. Yes X No 
(i) If fUncEng is l>y insurance, give name of insuring company . 
If funding is by trust agreement list trustee(s) CONTINENTAL ILUNOIS NATIONAL BANK & TRUST OF CHICAGO. 

Date of trust agreement or latest amendment JANUARY 1.1989. 
If respondent is affiliated in any way with the frustee(s), explain affiliation: . 

(d) Ust affiliated companies which are included in the pension plan funding agreement and describe basis for allocating 
charges under the agreement . 

(e) (0 Is any part of the pension plan fund invested in stock or ottier securities of the respondent or any of ite affiliates? 
Specify. Yes X No 
If yes, give number of the shares for each class of stock or ottier security: SEE NOTE BELOW. 

(ii) Are voting rights attached to any securities held by the pension plan? Specify. Yes X No If yes. who 
determines how stock is voted ? EMPLOYEE HOLDER THRU TRUSTEE 

4. State whettier a segregated political fund has t>een established as provided by the Federal Election Campaign Act of 
1971 (18 U.S.C. 610). Yes No X 

5. (a) The amount of employers confribution to employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE. 
(b) The amount of investment tax credit used to reduce current Income tax expense resulting from confributaons to 

qualified employee stock ownership plans for the current year was $ NONE. 

6. In reference to Docket No. 37465 specify the toted amount of business entertainment expenditures charged to tiie 
non-operata'ng expense account $ NONE. 

NOTE: CONTRIBUTIONS TO PENSION PLAN ARE MADE IN CASH. EMPLOYEES HAVE 
FOUR (4) DIFFERENT INVESTMENT OPTIONS. ONE OF WHICH IS STOCK 
OF THE PARENT COMPANY. ILUNOIS CENTRAL CORPORATION. 
AS OF JANUARY 31,1994, LATEST INFORMATION 205,999 SHARES. 

Continued on following page 

# 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION — EXPLANATORY NOTES 

7. Give particulars with respect to ctxitingent assete and liabilHies at the close of ttie year, in accordance with 
Instructions 5 -6 In the Uniform System ofAccounte for Railroad Companies, that are not reflected in the amounts of 
the respondent 

Disclose the nature and ttmount of contingency that is material. 

Examples of contingent liabilities are Items which may become obligations as a result of pending or threatened 
litigation, assessmente or possible assessmente of additi'onai taxes and agreemente or obligations to repurchase 
securities or property. Additional pages may be added if more space Is needed. (Explain and/or reference to the 
following pages.) 

REFER TO ATTACHED COPIES OF FORM 10-K AND NOTES BEGINNING ON PAGE 9. 

(a) Changes in Valuation Accounte 

8. Marketable Equity Securities 

(Current Year) 
asof / / 
(Previous Year) 
as of / / 

Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 
Current Portfolio 
Noncurrent Portfolio 

Cost Market 
Dr.(Cr) 

to Income 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

Dr.(Cr) to 
Stod<holders' Equity 

N/A 
$ 

N/A 
N/A 

(b) At / / . gross unrealized gains and losses pertaining to marketable securities were as follows: 

Gains Losses 

Current $ $ 
Noncurrent 

(c) A net unrealized gsun (loss) of $ on the sale of marketable equity securities was Inciuded in net income for 
{year). The cost of securities sold was based on the (method) cost of all the shares of each security held at time 

of sale. 

Significant net realized and net unrealized gains and losses vising after date of the financial statemente but prior to the 
fiiing. applicable to marketable equity securities owned at balance sheet date shall be disclosed below: 

NOTE: / / (date) Balance sheet date of reported year unless specified as previous year. 
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200. CO.MPARATIVE .STATEMENT OF KINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO KINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

TlieRaflroad 

niinois Cential Coiporation, a holdiiig company, (hereioafler, 'IC") was formed originally for the purpose of acquiriiig, thiough a wholly-
owned subsidiary, the outstandiiig common stock of Uliixns Central Transportation Company ("ICTC"). Following a tender offer and several 
meigeis, Ifae Uinois Central Railroad Company ("Railroad") is the surviving coiporation and Ihe successor to ICTC and now a wholly-owned 
subsidiaiy ofthe IC. 

Estraoniiiiaiy Item and Refinanciiig 

The 1993 extnordioaiy loss resulted from the retirement of the Railroad's 14-1/8% Senior Subordinated Debentures (the 
'Debentures') and refinaiKiitg the Permanent Facility. The loss was S23.4 million, net of tax benefits of $12.6 million. The loss resulted from 
the premium paid, the write-off of unamoitized financing fees and debt discoum and costs associaied with the calliiig of the $10.3 million of 
Debentures not tendered. The net proceeds of the 6.75% Notes (see Note 8), borrowings luider the $180 million Revolviitg Credit Facility and 
other available cash were used to fund the retirement of the Debentures. 

Materials ami Supplies 

Materials and Supplies, valued using the average cost method, consist of track material, switches, car and locomotive parts and fuel. 
The Railroad entered into various hedge agreements designed to mitigate significant changes in fuel prices. As a result, approximately 93% of 
the short-term diesel fiiel requiremenls through March 1995 and 46% through June 1995 are protected against significant price changes based 
on the average neaMiy contract fot Heating Oil iH traded on the New York Mercantile Exchange. 

As of December31, 1993, the Railroad leased 6,709 of its cars and 227 of its locomotives. The majority of these leases have original terms 
of 15 years and expire between 1994 and 2(X)1. Under the terms of the majority of its leases, the Railroad has the right of first refusal to 
purchase, at the end ofthe lease terms, certain can and locomotives at fair market value. Other leases include office and computer equipment, 
vehicles and office facilities. 

Net obligations under capital leases at December 31, 1993 and 1992, included in the Consolidated Balance Sheets are $5.4 million and $ .2 
million, respectively. 

At December 31, 1993, nunimum renul payments under capital and operating leases that have initial or remaining noncancellable terms in 
excess of one year were as follows ($ in millions): 

Capital Operatiiig 

$.9 
.9 
.8 
.8 
.8 

3.1 
7.3 

1.9 
1^4 

$34.6 
28.4 
19.3 
7.8 
4.2 

17.4 
f l l l .7 

1994 
1995 
1996 
1997 
1998 
Thereafter 

Total minimum lease payments 

Less: Imputed interest 
Present value of minimum payments.... 

Total rent expense applicable to noncancellable operating leases amounted to $48.2 million in 1993, $48.4 million for 1992 and $49.4 
million for 1991. Most ofthe leases provide that the Railroad pay taxes, maintenance, insurance and certain other operating expenses. 

Long-Term Debt and Interest Expense 

Long-Term Debt at December 31, consisted ofthe followiiig ($ in millions): 
1993 1992 

Equipment obligations $ - $ .5 
Debenturesandotherdebt, due 1994 to 2056,4.5% to 10.9%.... 10.8 11.3 
Commercial Paper, at average interest rate 3.57% 38.1 
Bank Line, at average interest rate 3.49% 40.0 
Notes, due 2003,6.75% 100.0 
Senior Subordinated Debentures - 145.0 
Senior Notes, due 1998 to 2001, 10.02% and 10.4% 159.8 160.0 
Permanent Facility, at average interest rate in 1992 of 5.25%.. - 47.6 
Capitalized leases (Nota 7) 4.9 .1 
Unamortized premium (discount), net (6.3) O.S) 

Total Long-Term Debt $347.3 $356.9 
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200. COMPAR.\TIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPL.\NATORV NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO nNANCL\L STATEMENTS 

At Deceniber 31,1993, the aggregate annual maturities and sinking fund requirements for debt payments for 1994 through 1999 and 
thereafter are $1.1 million, $.8 million, $78.9 million, $.9 million, $55.6 million, $55.6 million and $155.5 million, respectively. The weighted-
average interest rata for 1993 and 1992 on total debt excluding the efTect ofdiscounts, premiums and related amortization was 9.1% and 10.8%, 
respectively. 

In November 1993, the Railroad initiated a public commercial paper prognm. The commercial paper is rated A2 by S&P, F2 by 
Fitch and P3 by Moody's and is suppoited by a new $100 million Revolver with the Railroad's bank lendiiig group. The Railroad views this 
program as a significant loiig-term fundiitg source and intends to issue replacement notes as maturities occur. Therefore, the $38.1 million 
outstanding at Deceinber 31, 1993 has been classified as long-term. 

In connection with Ihe commercial paper program, the bank lending group agreed to replace the $ 180 million Revolving Credit Facility 
(see below) with CO • o^^ $^00 million Revolver, due 1996 and fii) a $50 million 364-day facility due October 1994 ('Bank Line'). The new 
Revolver will be used primarily for backup for the coinmercial paper but can be used for general coiporate purposes. The available amount 
is reduced by the outstanding amount of commercial paper borrowiitgs and any letten of credit issued on behalfof the Railroad under the facility. 
No amounts have been drawn under the Revolver. The $1(X) million was limited to $57.9 million because $38.1 million in commercial paper 
was outstanding and $4.0 million in letten of credit had been issued. The Bank Line was ttiuctured as a 364-day renewable instrument and the 
Railroad intends to renew it on an on-going basis. The $40 miUion outstandiiig at December31,1993, has therefore been classified as long-term. 

During /Vpril 1993, IC and the Railroad reached an agreement with its bank lending group and the holden ofthe privately placed 
$160 million Senior Secured Notes ('Senior Notes') for a release of all collateral and those instiumenta are now unsecured. The bank agreed 
to replace the ^imanent Facility with a $180 million Revolving Credit Facility. This was done in connection with the tender offer made by 
the Railroad for all of the Debentures. 

The tender offer was fiinded by issuance of new S100 million 6.75 % Notes, due 2003 (the 'Notes'), borrowing under a $ 180 million 
Revolving Credit Facility negotiated with the banks which replaced the Permanent Facility and cash on hand. See Note 3 for discussion ofthe 
extraordinaiy loss incurred upon tender for the Debentures. The Railroad irrevocably placed $12.6 million on deposit with a tiustee to cover . 
principal, a 6% premium and interest through the first call date of October 1, 1994, for the untendered Debentures. 

The Note« O^sued at a slight discount 1.071 %) pay interest semiannually in May and November and are covered by an Indenture. 
Ofthe Senior Notes, $109.8 million bean interest at a rate of 10.02% and $50 million at 10.4%. Principal payments of $55 million are due 
in each of 1998 and 1999, and $25 million in each of 2000 and 2001. The Senior Notes arc govemed by a Note Purchase Agreement. 

Various borrowiqgs of the Railroad are govemed by agreements which contain certain affirmative and negative covenants customary 
for facilities ofthis nature including restrictions on additional indebtedness, investments, guarantees, liens, distributions, sales and leasebacks, 
and sales of asseta and capital stock. Some also require the Railroad to satisfy certain financial tests, including a leverage ratio, an eamings 
before interest and uxes to interest chaiges ratio, debt seivice coverage, and minimum consolidated ungible net worth requirements. The 
Railroad may be required to apply 100% of net after-tax proceeds of sales aggregating $2.5 million or greater of certain assets to reduce Revolver 
commitments. The holden ofthe Senior Notes can elect to receive a pro-rata share of after-tax proceeds. 

Interest Expense, Net consisted ofthe following ($ in millions): 

Years Ended December 31 . 
1991 

$59.7 
.4 

3.2 
$56.1 

Interest expense 
Less: Interest capitalized .., 

Interest income. 
Interest Expense, Net 

1993 
$33.8 

.8 
1.2 

$31.8 

1992 
$45.1 

.6 
1.6 

$42.9 

Employee Benefit Flans 

Retirement Plans. All employees ofthe Railroad are coveied under the Railroad Retirement Act. In addition, management employees 
of the Railroad are covered under a defined contribution plan. Contributions under the plan vest immediately. Expenses rclatiiig to the defined 
contribution plan were $ .4 million for each of the yeara ended December 31,1993, 1992 and 1991. 

Mr. Moyera is covered by a non-qualified, unfunded supplemental retirement benefit agreement which provides for a defined benefit 
payable annually, commencing upon death, peimanent disability or retirement (with benefits arising from retirement commencing upon his 
attaining age 65 and compliance with certain non-competition agreements), in the amount of $2S0,(XX) per year for a maximum of IS yeare. 
In accordance with the term of the agreement, no payments will be made while Mr. Moyera is employed by another Class I railroad. The present 
value of this agreement was included in the 1992 special charge. See Note 14. 

Postretirement Plans. In addition to the Railroad's defined contribution plan for management employees, the Railroad has three benefit 
plans which provide some postretirement benefits to most former full-time salaried employees and selected former union represented employees. 
The medical plan for salaried retirees is contributoiy, with retiree contributions adjusted annually if expected inflation rate exceeds 9.5%, and 
contains other cost sharing features such as deductibles and co-payments. The Railroad's contribution will be fixed at the 1999 year end rate 
for all subsequent yeara. Salaried retirees are coveied by a life insurance plan which provides a nominal death benefit and is non-contributory. 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concludcd 

NOTES TO FINANCUL STATEMENTS 
The medical plan for locomotive engineen who retired under a special eariy retirement program in 1987 provides non-contributory coverage 
until age 65. All benefits under this plan terminate in 1998. 

There are no plan assets and the Railroad will continue to fiind these benefits as claims are paid as was done in prior yeara. 

Postemployment Benefit Plans. The Railroad provides certain postemployment benefits such as long-term salary continuation and 
waiver of medical and life insurance co-payments while on long-term disability. _ 

SFASfto. J06 anti SFAS No.] 12. As described in Note 2 effective lanuaiy 1, 1993 the Railroad adopted SFAS No. 106 and SFAS 
No. 112. With respect to SFAS No. 106, the Railroad elected to immediately recognize the transition asset associated with adoption which 
resulted because the Railioad had previously recoided an amount under purchase accounting to reflect the estimated liability for sucb benefite 
as of Ifae acquisition date of ICTC. 

As a result of adopfing these two standards, the Railroad recorded a decrease to net income of $84,000 (net of taxes of $46,000) 
as a cumulative efTect of changes in accounting principles ($ in millions): 

Postretirement Benefite (SFAS No. 106): 
APBO at Januaiy 1, 1993: 

Medical $ 36.5 
Ufe 13 

Total APB 38.8 
Liability previously recorded (40.3) 
Transition Asset 1.5 

Posten^loyment Benefite Obligation 
atJanuaiyl , 1993 (SFAS 112) i L ® 

Pre-tax Cumulative EfTect of Changes 
in Accounting Principles (.1) 

Related tax benefit -
Cumulative EfTect of Changes 

in Accounting Principles $ (.1) 

Per Share Impact $ _ _ ; 

In accordance with each standard, yean prior to 1993 have not been restated. For 1993, the adoption of these two standards had 
no significant effect on income before cumulative eflect of changes in accounting principles as compared to the Railroad's prior pay-as-you-go 
method of accounting for such benefits. 

The accumulated postretirement benefit obligations ('APBO') of the postretirement plans were as follows ($ in millions): 
Januaiy 

December 31. 1993 1. 1993 
Medical Life Totel Totel 

Accumulated postretirement 
benefit obligation: 

Retirees $26.4 $2 .4 $28.8 $33.4 
Fully eligible active 

plan participanu .7 - .7 .7 
Other active plan 

participanu 4.7 ; 4.7 4.7 
Total APBO.... $31.8 $2 .4 34.2 38.8 

Unrecognized net gain 5.0 ; 
Accnied liability for 

postretirement benefite.... ^39^2 | 3 8 ^ 

The weighted-average discount rate used in determining the accumulated post-retirement benefit obligation was 8.0% at January 
1, 1993. As a result ofthe Railroad's improved financial condition and recognizing the overall shift in the financial community, the Railroad 
lowered the weighted-average discount rate to 7.25% as of December 31, 1993. The change in rates resulted in approximately $2.0 million 
actuarial loss. The loss was offset by actual experience gains, primarily fewer claims and lower medical rate inflation, which resulted in a 
$5.0 million unrecognized net gain as of December 31,1993. 

The componenu of the net periodic postretirement benefite cost for 1993 were as follows ($ in millions): 

Seivice cosU $ .1 
Interest coste 3.0 
Net amortization of Corridor excess ^ 
Net periodic postretirement benefit coste $ 3.1 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORY NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
The weighted-average annual assumed nte of increase in the per capiul cost of covered benefiU (e.g., health care cost trend nte) 

for the medical pUns is 14.0% for 1993 and is assumed to decrease gradually to 6.25% by 2001 and remain at that level thereafter. The health, 
care cost trend rate assumption normally has a significant effect on the amounte reported; however, as discussed, the plan limite annual inflation 
fbr the Railroad's portion of such coste to 9.5% each year. Therefore, an increase in the assumed health care cost trend rates by one percenuge 
point in each year would have no impact on the Railroad's accumulated postretirement benefit obligation for the medical plans as of December 
31, 1993, or the aggregate of the service and interest cost componenu of net periodic postretirement benefit expense in fiiture yeara. 

Etinhy and Restrictions on Dividends 

Certain covenanu of the Railroad's debt restrict the level of dividends it may pay to IC. At December 31,1993, approximately $76 
million was fiee of such restrictions. The Railroad was able to pay dividends of $27.4 million and $6.4 million in 1993 and 1992, reflectively. 
In November 1993, Ihe Railroad declared a $15.0 million dividend which was paid in Januaiy 1994. 

In 1993 and 1992, IC made capitel contributions of $2.8 million and $3.6 million respectively, to the Railroad which was equivalent 
to the vested portion of the restricted IC Common Stock granted to various Railroad employees, including Mr. Moyera, in accordance with an 
IC benefit plan. Such restricted stock veste in equal insullmenu through May 1, 1996. In 1991, IC made a $50 million capiul contribution 
fiom proceeds ofa $63 million public Common Stock offering. 

Contingencies, Commitments and Concentration of Risks 
The Railroad is self-insured for the first $5 million of each loss. The Railroad eames $295 million of liability insurance per 

occurrence, subject to an annual cap of $370 million in the aggregate for all losses. This coverage is considered by the Railroad's management 
to be adequate in light of the Railroad's safety record and claims experience. 

As of December 31, 1993, the Railroad had $4.0 million of letten of credit ouUtending as collatenl primarily for surety bonds 
executed on behalf of the Railroad. Such letten of credit expire in 1994 and are automatically renewable for one year. The lettere of credit 
reduced the maximum amount that could be borrowed under the Revolver (see Note 8). 

The Railroad has guaranteed repayment of certain indebtedness of a jointly owned company aggregating $7.8 million. The Railroad's 
primary share is $1.0 million; the remainder is a primaiy obligation of other unrelated owner companies. 

There are various regulatoiy proceedings, claims and litigation pending against the Railroad. While the ultimate amount of liability 
that may result cannot be determined, in the opinion of the Railroad's management, based on present infonnation, adequate provisions for 
liabilities have been recorded. See 'Management's Discussion and Analysis - Other' for a discussion of environmentel mattera. 

Disclosures about Fair Value of Financial Instruments 

The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each class of financial instiumenu for which it is 
practicable to estimate that value: 

Cash anil temporary cash investmenis. The canying amount approximates fair value because of the short maturity of those 
instrumenu. 

Investments. The Railroad has investmenu of $9.1 million in 1993 and $11.1 million in 1992 for which there are no quoted market 
prices. These investmente are in joint railroad facilities, railroad terminal associations, switehing railroads and other transpoitation companies. 
For these investmenu, the carrying amount is a reasonable estimate of fair value. The Railroad's remaining investmenu ($5.4 million in 1993 
and $3.9 million in 1992) are accounted for by the equity method. 

Long-term debt. The fair value ofthe Railroad's long-term debt is estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same or similar 
issues or on the current rates offered to the Railroad for debt of the same remaining matarities. 

Fuel hedge agreements. The fair value of fiiel hedging agreemente is the estimated amount that the Railroad would receive or pay 
to tenninate the agreemenu as of year end, Uking into account the current credit worthiness of the agreement counterparties. At December 31, 
1993 and 1992, the fair value was a liability of $4.6 million and less than $.1 million, respectively. 

The estimated fair values of the Railroad's financial instnimenu at December 31, aro as follows ($ in millions): 

1993 1992 

Cash and temporary cash investmenu 
Investmenu 
Debt 

Carrying Fair 
Amount Value 
$ 8.1 $ 8.1 

9.1 9.1 
(348.4) (368.9) 

Canying Fair 
Amount Value 

$ 25.6 $25.6 
11.1 11.1 

(368.8) (418.2) 
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200. COMPARATIVE STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION-EXPLANATORV NOTES-Concluded 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Spedal Charge 

In 1992, the Railroad recoided a preUx qiecial charge of $8.9 million as part of operating expense. The speeial charge reduced 
Net Income by $5.9 million. 

The special chaige consisted of $7 million for various cosu associated with the retirement of Mr. Moyera and the related 
organizational changes. The cosU associated with Mr. Moyera' retirement include the present value of his pension, accelerated vesting 
of a portion of his restricted stock award and certain cosU of a noixompetition agreement. The remaining $1.9 million was for the 
disposition cosU of railcan and a building and iU adjacent land. 

Railroad Annual Repon R-l 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

1 Oisdose the requested informahon lor the respondent pertaining to the 4. AH contra entries hereunder should be indicoted in parenthesis 

results ol operations for the year. 5. Cross-checks 
2 Report total operabng expensesfrom Schedule 41 Oof this report Any 
disparities in expense amounts shown in this schedule and expense amounts Schedule 210 Schedule 210 
reported in Schedule 410 must be fully explained on page IB. Une 15, column (b) - = Une 62, column (b) 
3. Ust dividends from Investmente accounted for under the coat meihod on Une 47 plus 48 plus 49, column (b) = Une 63. column (b) 
the appropriate line No. 19for AccountNo. 513.-Dividend Income.-Ust Une 50. column (b) = Une 64. column (b) 
dividends accounted for by the equity method on the appropriate dividend - Schedule 410 
line No. 25 under the 'Income from Affliiated Ckimpanies* subsection of this Line 14, column (b) •= Une 62(^ column (h) 
schedule tjne 14, column (d) = Une 620; column (Q 

Une 14, column (e) •= Une 620, column (g) 
Une 49, column (b) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
IS 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

Cross 
Cher* 

* 
• 

Item 
(a) 

ORDINARY ITEMS 
OPERATING INCOME 

Railway Operating Income 
(101) Freight 
(102) Passenger 
(10$ Passenger-Reiated 
(104) Switching 
(105) Water Transfers 
(106) Demun'sge 
(110) Incidental 
(121) Joint Facility-Credit 
(122) Joint Facility-Debit 
(501) Railway operating revenues (Exclusive of transfers 

from Govemment Authonties-lines 1 -9) 
(502) FUlway operating revenues-Transfers from Govemment 

Authorities for current operabons 
(503) Railway operating revenues-Amortizalion of deferred 

transfers from Govemment Authonties 
TOTAL FIAILWAY OPERATING REVENUES (Unes 10-12) 

(531) Railway operabng expenses 
Net revenue from railway operations 

OTHER INCOME 
(506) Revenue from property used in other than carrier operatons 
(51Q) Miscellaneous rent income 
(512) Separately operated properbes-Profit 
(513) Dividend Income (cost method) 
(514) Interest Income 
(516) Income from sinking and otherfunds 
(517) Release of premiums on funded debl 
(51Q) Reimbursements received under contracts and agreements 
(519) Miscellaneous income 

Income from affiliated companies 519 
a. Dividends (equity method) 
b. Equity in undistributed eamings (losses) 
TOTAL OTHER INCOME (Unes 16-26) 
TOTAL INCOME (Unes 15, 27) 

MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS FROM INCOME 
(53^ Expenses of property used in other than carrier operattons 
(54^ Miscellaneous taxes 
(545) Separately operated properties-Loss 
{5A3) Maintenance of investment orgonizabon 
(55(9 Income Transferred under conbacte and agreemente 
(551) Miscellaneous income charges 
(553) Uncollecbble accounts 

TOTAL MISCELLANEOUS DEDUCTIONS (Unes29-3g 
Income available for fixed charges (Unes 28,36) 

Amount for 

(b) 

520,481 
0 
0 

32,273 
0 

8,479 
3,420 

0 
0 

564,653 

0 

0 
564,653 
387,083 
177,570 

15 
3,887 

0 
0 

1,220 
26 
0 
0 

(681] 

210 
273 

4,950 
182,520 

0 
68 
0 
0 
0 

759 
0 

827 
181,693 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(0 

504,503 
0 
0 

32,021 
.0 

6,885 
4,027 

0 
0 

547,436 

0 

0 
547.436 
397,093 
150,343 

2 
3,754 

0 
1 

1,561 
35 
0 
0 

1.79S 

503 
(237) 

7,421 
157.764 

0 
49 
0 
0 
0 

2,2t9 
0 

2,268 
155.493 

Freight-related 
revenue end 

expenses 
(d) 

520,481 
0 
0 

32,273 
0 

8,479 
3,420 

0 
0 
0 

564,653 

0 

0 
564,653 
387,083 
177.570 

' 1 

^ ' " ' 

H 

f 

. 

j 

t * ' V , 

^ V , V . ^ ' I 

;s ^ ' s 

% ^ .• -" 

, - . . ^ . v r..: 
' ^ \ •' 

assenger-relate 
revenue and 

expenses 
(e) 

i 

. 
s 

J 

H 

% 
5 

r x' 

> 

1 
Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

12 

13 
14 
15 

16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

29 
30 

.31 
32 
33 
34 
JS 
36 
37 

m 
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210. RESULTS OF OPERATIONS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

Cross 
Check 

• 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
• 

Item 
(a) 

FIXED CHARGES 

(54Q Interest on funded debt: 

(a) Fixed interest not in default 
(b) Interest in default 

(547) Interest on unfunded debt 
(548) Amortizatton of discount on funded debt 

TOTAL FIXED CHARGES (Unes 38-41) 
Income after fixed charges (Unes 37.42) 

OTHER DEDUCTIONS 

(S4Q Interest on funded debt 

(c) Contingent interest 

UNUSUAL OR INFREQUENT ITEMS 

(559 Unusual or Infrequent items (debiO credit 
Income (Loss) from continuing operations (before income taxes) 

PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES 
(SSei Income taxes on ordinary Income: 

(a) Federal income taxes 
(b) Stete income taxes 
(c) Other income taxes 

(557) Proviston for deferred taxes 
TOTAL PROVISIONS FOR INCOME TAXES (Unes 47-50) 
Inoome from continuing operations (Unas 46-51) 

DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS 

(560) Income or loss from operations of discontinued segments 

(less applicable income taxes of S ) 
(562) Gain or loss on disposal of discontinued segments 

(less appiicabie income taxes of S 1 
income before extraordinary items (Unes 52 + S3 + 54) 

EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS AND ACCOUNTING CHANGES 

(570) Extraonjinary items (Net) 
(590) Income taxes on extraordinary items 
(591) Provision for deferred taxes - Extraordinary items 

TOTAL EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS (Unes 56-58) 
(592) Cumulative effect of changes in accounting pnnciples 

(less applicable tax of $46) 
Net income (Loss) (Unes 55 + 59 + 60) 

Reconciliation of net railway operafing inoome (NROQ 
Net revenues from railway operations 

(55Q Income taxes on ordinary income (-) 
(557) Provision for deferred income taxes (-) 

Income from lease of road and equipment (-) 
Rent for leased roads and equipment (+) 
Net railway operating income (toss) 

Amount for 
current year 

(b) 

32,459 
0 

16 
603 

33.078 
148,615 

0 

0 
148,615 

11.194 
864 

0 
44.523 
56.581 
92.034 

0 

0 
92,034 

(36,072] 
(12.625 

0 
(23,447 

(84 
68,503 

177,570 
(12,058 
(44.523 

(28 
0 

120.961 

Amount for 
preceding year 

(c) 

42.844 
0 

12 
1.624 

44.480 
111,016 

0 

0 
111,016 

15.407 
1,613 

6 
20,717 
37.743 
73.273 

0 

0 
73,273 

0 
0 
0 
0 

23,731 
97,004 

150,343 
(17.026 
(20.717 

(28 
0 

112,572 

Une 
No. 

38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 
57 
58 
59 

60 

61 

62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 
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NOTES AND REMARKS FOR SCHEDULES 210 AND 220 
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220. RETAINED EARNINGS 
(Doiiars in Thousands) 

1 .Show betow the Items of Retained Earnings Aecounis of the respondent fbr the year, classified In accordance with the 
Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies. 

2.AII contra entries hereunder should be shown In parentheses. 

3.Show under 'Remarks' the amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences tbr Accounts 606 and 616. 

4.Segregate In column (c) all amounts applicable to the equity In undislrublted earnings (losses) ofaffiliated companies 
t>ased on the equity method of accounting. 

5.Une 3 (line 7 If debit balance), column (c), should agree with line 26, column (b), Schedule 210. The total of columns (b) 
and (c), lines 3 and 7, shouid agree wHh line 61 column (b), Schedule 210. 

6.lnclude in column (b) only amounts applk»ble to retained earnings exclusive of any amounts Included In column (c). 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 
• 

Item 
(a) 

Balances at beginning ofyear 

(601 JS) Prtor period adjustments to beginning retained earnings 
CREDfTS 

(602) Credit baiance transferred from Income 
(603) Approprlaiksns released 
(606) Other aedits to retained earnings 

TOTAL 
DEBITS 

(612) Debit balance transferred from income 
(616) Other debiis to retained earnings 
(620) Appropriations for sinking and other funds 
(621) Appropriations for other purposes 
(623) Dividends: Common stock 

preferred stock (1) 
TOTAL 

Net Increase (decrease) during year (Une 6 minus line 13) 
Balances at ciose of year (Unes 1,2, and 14) 

Balances from line 15(c) 
Total unappropriated retained earnings and equity In 
undisfributed earnings (losses) ofaffiliated companies 

(798) at end of year 
(797) Total appropriated retained earnings: 

Credts during year $ 47 
Debits during year $ 
Balance at Ctose of year $ 939 

Amount of assigned Federal Income tax consequences: 
Account 606 $ 
Account 616 $ 

Reiained 
earnings 
Unappropriated 

(b) 
201,388 

68,230 

68.230 

47 

36.000 

36,047 
32,183 

233,571 
3,694 

237,265 

Equity in undistributed 
earnings (losses) of 
affiliated companies 

(c) 
3,421 

273 

273 

0 

0 

0 
273 

3,694 
N/A 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 

22 
23 

(1) If any dividends have not been declared on cumulative preferred stock, give cumulative undeclared dividends at 
beginning of year and end ofyear. 
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240. STAX]EMENT OF CASH RjOWS 
(Dollars in mousands) 

Give the Infoimatkin as requested conceming the cash flows during tha yaar. Either direct or indirect meihod can be used. The direct method 
shows as hs principal components operating cash receipts and payments, such as cash received from customers and cash paid to suppliers 
and employees, the sum of wfilch Is net cash cash flow from operating activities. The indirect method starts with net income and adjusts it for 
revenue and expense Items that were not the result of operating cosh transactions In the current period to reconcile it to nat cash ftow from 
operating activities, tf direct method Is usad eompleta lines 1 - 4 1 ; Indirect method complete lines 10-41. Cash for tha purpose of this 
schedule shall Include cosh and cash equivalents whtoh are short term, highly liquid Investments readily convertible to know amounts of cosh 
and so near their maturity that they present InsigniTicant risk of changes In value tiacause of changes in interest rates. Infonnafion about oil 
Investing and financing activities which do not directiy affect cash shall be separately disctosed in fooinotes to ttiis schedule. They shall 
deariy relate the cash (if any) and noncash aspects of transactions. Examples of noncash Investing snd transactions Includa converting debt 
to equity acquiring assets of assuming directiy related liabilities, such as purchasing a building by Incurring a mortgage to the seller; obtaining 
as asset by entering Into a capital lease; and exchanging noncash assets or liabilities for other noncash assets or liabilities. Some transactions 
are part c ^ and part noncash; only the cash portion shall ba reported directiy in Ilia statement of cash flows. Refer to FAS Statement No. 95, 
Statement of Cash Ftows, for furttiar datallSL 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Una 
No. 

Cross 
Check 

Description 

M 

Current 
Year 

Prior 
Year 

Una 
No. 

Cash received from operating revenues 
Dividends received from affiliates 
Interest received 
Other inoome 
Cash paid tor operating expanses 
Interest paid (net amounts capitalized) 
Irxxime taxes paid 
Ottier deductions 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVmES 

RECONCIUATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATINQ ACTIVITIES 

10 I Income from continuing operations 68,503 97,0041 10 

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE INCOME FROM CONTINUING OPERATIONS TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES 

Loss (gain) on sale or disposal of tangible property and Investments (85^ (37§ 11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

12 Depreciation and amortization expenses 22,819 21,437 
13 Increase (decrease) in provision for Defeired.lncome Taxes 31,854 20,715 
14 Net decrease (increase) in undistributed earnings (tosses) of affiliates _ez2 237 
15 Decrease (Increase) in accounte receivable (5,523) 1,913 
16 Decrease Qncrease) in material and supplies and other current assets (2,908) (2,799) 
17 Increase (decrease) In cuirent liabilities other ttian debt 5,317 2,879 
18 Increase (decrease) in ottier - net (20,757) 6,881 
19 Net cash provided from continuing operations (Unes 10-18) 98,178 147,892 
20 Add (Subtract) cash generated (paid) by reason of discontinued operations, 

extraordinary items and cumulative affect of change in accounting principle 23,531 (23.731) 
21 NET CASH PROVIDED FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 121.709 124.161 21 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 

22 Proceeds from sale of property 5.330 7.649 22 
23 Capital expenditures (57,101) (49.775) 23 

24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 

24 Net changa in temporary cash invashnants not quelHying as cash equivalents 

25 Proceeds trom sala/repayment of invastmant and advances 789 1.717 
26 Purchase price of tong-term investment and advances 
27 Nat decrease (increase) in sinking and ottier special funds 

28 Ottier - nat (3.145) (5.196] 
29 NET CASH USED IN INVESTING ACTIVITIES (54.127) (45.6051 

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES 

30 Proceeds from issuance of tong-term debt 
Principle paymente of tong-term debt 
Proeedsfrom issuance of capiM stock 

344,604 30 
31 (401,83^ (60,989) 31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

32 
Purchase price of acquiring treasury stock 33 

34 Cash dividends paid (27,401) (6,401) 
35 Ottier - net (408) (459) 
36 NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (Unes 30-35) (85,039) (67.849) 
37 NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Unes 21,29 & 36) (17,457) 10,707 
38 Cosh and cash equivelente at beginning of tha year 25,563 14,856 
39 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR (Unas 37 & 36) 8,106 25,563 

Continued on next page 
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Une 
No. 

40 

41 

Cross 

Chnnk 

Description 

(a) 

Fooinotes to Schedule 240 
Cash paid during ttie year for 

Interest (net of amount capitalize^* 
Income taxes (net) * 

Current 

Year 

(b) 

38,278 
10,857 

Prior 

Year 

(0 

44.300 

15.900 

Une 
No. 

40 

41 

240. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (Concludacf 

(Dollara in Thousands) 

Raiiroad Annuai Report R - 1 



PART II-DETERMINE NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES FOR RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES (EXCLUDES ALL AFFILIATED RAILROADS) 

This is calculated by dividing the nonrailroad-related inccme for combined rail-related affiliates by the 
total pre-tax net income for all combined rail-related affiliates and multiplying this result by the total 
taxes (current provision plus deferred). This equals the taxes on nonrailroad income for all affiliated 1 2 3 
ccopanies — — — — _ _ 

PART III - DETERMINE TOTAL NONRAILROAD-RELATED TAXES 

(7) This is determined as follows: 

Total income taxes on nonrailroad-related income for all railroads in the reporting entity (Item 5 above)....-

+ Total Nonrailroad-related taxes for rail-related affiliates (Item 6 above) — 

Equals Total nonrailroad-related taxes (This amount should be transferred to Schedule 250, Part A, Line 3)...-

266 

(123) 

143 



Part I 

(1) 

(2) 

(3) 

(4) 

(5-) 

SCHEDULE 250 - PART B 

Detennination of Nonrail Taxes 

This table is designed to facilitate the calculation of taxes that are not rail-related, the amount 
to be reported on Schedule 250, Line 3. 

- DETERMINE TAXES ON NONRAILROAD INCOME FOR ALL COMBINED/CONSOLIDATED RAILROADS 
(EXCLUDES ALL RAIL-RELATED AFFILIATES) 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes) for all 
affiliated railroads (all classes). Do not include rail-related affiliates that are not railroads 
in this part. This represents the total combined /consolidated amounts for all items listed below 
for all railroads in the reporting entity. 

Income from continuing operations (beiFore taxes) should be the equivalent of the nunbers contained 1 4 8 2 9 1 
in the R-1 Schedule 210, Line 46 adjusted to include all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Equity in undistributed earnings, which represents the total of Schedule 210, Line 26 for all 2 7 3 
railroads in the reporting entity ~ 

- Dividends in affiliated companies. (If the affiliate is 80% or more controlled by the parent 
railroad, then deduct 100X of the affiliate's dividend. If the affiliate is less than 80% controlled 1 6 8 
by the parent railroad, then deduct 80% of the affiliate's dividend) — 

= Adjusted income from continuing operations (before taxes). This represents "A" in item (3) below 

Determine Combined/Consolidated Adjusted Pre-tax NROI for all railroads in the reporting entity 
Combined/Consolidated Pre-tax NROI for the entire entity, which equals the amount-shown on i p n o n 
Schedule 250, Line 1 ^^"^°A-

+ Curre.it Provision for taxes, which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Line 51 for 
all railroads in the reporting entity. (This figure includes both Account 556, Income Taxes on Ordinary 5 6 5 8 1 
Income and Account 557, Provision for Deferred Taxes 

+ Interest income on working capital allowance, which represents the total consolidated interest income 
relative to the working capital component of the net investment base and should equal the amount shown in 4 5 0 
Schedule 250, Line 2 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

+ Release of premiums on funded debt, which represents the consolidated total of release of premium on 0 
funded debt as shown on Schedule 210, Line 22 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Total fixed charges, which represents the consolidated total of fixed charges as shown on Schedule 210, 3 3 0 7 8 
Line 42 for all railroads in the reporting entity 

- Railroad-related inccme from affiliates (other than railroads) which was included in consolidated NROI 3 2 4 
(Schedule 250, Line 1) 

144590 
= Combined/Consolidated Pre-Tax Adjusted NROI for all railroads. This represents "B" in Item (3) below ^ ^ — — 

Calculate the railroad-related tax ratio: .97795 
"B/A" 

Compute the nonrailroad-related complement: (1 - Railroad-related income ratio) which equals the .02205 

Nonrai I road-rel ated tax ratio — — — 

Compute the nonrailroad portion of the total provisions for taxes. This equals: 

The Nonrailroad-related tax ratio (Item (4) above) times the total current income taxes accrued 2 6 6 
on ordinary income (Account 556) which represents the consolidated amounts of Schedule 210, Lines 
47, 48, and 49 for all railroads in the reporting entity ———— 

http://Curre.it
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245. WORKING CAPITAL 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. This schedule should Include only data pertaining to railway transportation services. 

2. Carry out calculation of lines 0.10. 20 and 21 to the nearest whole nuniber. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Item 
(a) 

CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 
interiine and Other Balances (705) 
Customers (706) 
Other (707) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING ASSETS 

OPERATING REVENUE 
Railway Operating Revenue 
Rent Income 
TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES 
Average Dally Operatina Revenues 
Days of Operating Revenue in 

Current Operating Assets 
Revenue Delay Days Plus Buffer 

CURRENT OPERATING UABIUTIES 

Interline and Other Balances (752) 
Audited Accounts and Wages Payable (753) 
Accounts Payable - Other (754) 
Other Taxes Accrued (761.5) 
TOTAL CURRENT OPERATING LIABIUTIES 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Railway Operating Expenses 
Depreciation 

Cash Related Operatina Expenses 
Average Daily Expenditures 
Days of Operating Expenses In Current 

Operating Uabilities 
Days of Working Capital Required 
Cash Working Capital Required 
Cash and Temporary Cash Balance 
Cash Working Capital Allowed 

MATERIALS AND SUPPUES 
Total Material and Supplies (712) 
Scrap and Obsolete Material 

Inciuded In Aect. 712 
Materials and Supplies held fbr Common 

Carrier Purposes 
TOTAL WORKING CAPITAL 

Source 

Schedute 200, line 5. column b 
Schedule 200, line 6, column b 
Note A 
Une 1 + 2 + 3 

Schedule 210. line 13, column b 
NoteB 
Unes 5 + 6 
Une 7 divided by 360 days 

Une 4 divided by line 8 
Unes 9 + 15 days 

Schedule 200. line 31, column b 
Note A 
Note A 
Note A 
Sum of iines 11 to 14 

Schedule 210, line 14, column b 
Schedule 410, lines 136.137.138. 

213. 232.317. coiumn h 
Une 10 + line 6 - line 17 
Une 18 divided by 360 days 
Une 15 divided by line IS 

Une 10 -Une 20 (NoteC) 
Une 21 X line 19 
Schedule 200.iine 1 + line 2.coiumn b 
Lesser line 22 and line 23 

Note A 
Note A 

Une 25 - line 26 

Une 24 + line 27 

Amount 
(b) 

2.517 
45,709 

7.576 
55,802 

564.653 
35.205 

599.858 
1,666 

33 
48 

1.535 
7.623 

732 
13,948 
23,838 

387,083 
22,137 

400,151 
1,112 

21 

27 
29.997 

8.106 
20.148 

20.148 
9 

20.139 

40.287 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 
6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

16 
17 

18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 

27 

28 

Notes:(A) Use common carrier portion only. Common carrier refers to railway transportation senrice. 

(B) Rent Inconie Is the sum of Schedule 410. column h. lines 121.122.123.127,128.129.133,134.135. 208. 210. 212. 227. 229. 
231, 312, 314, and 316. Rent income is added to railway operating revenues to produce total revenues. Rent income is also 
added to total operating expenses to exclude the rent revenue items from operating expense. 

(C) If result Is negative, use zero. 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 

SCHEDULE 310 

OTHER PARTIES TO JOINT CONTROL (PAGE 26): 
UNE 1 CONRAIU CNW: NW 
UNE 2 BN; SEABOARD SYSTEM 
UNE 3 STOCK OWNED BY OTHER THAN RAILROADS 
UNE4 BN; CHESSIE; LN; MKT; MP; NW; SLSW; SOU 
UNE 5 ATSF; BN; CONRAIL; CSX; GTW; MP; NW; SOO 
UNE 6 ATSF; BN; CHESSIE; CONRAIU CNW; BN; DRGW; FEC; KCS; MKT; NS; RFP; SBD; SP; UP 

Railroad Annued Report R-1 
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L 250 . CONSdudATED INFORMATION 

n MF0B.Bf VENUE ADEQUACY DETERMINATION 

1 ' ' • ' ' i ' U / ^ ( ^ l a r ^ i n Xhpusands) 

. Une 

' No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

1 ^ 
6 

1 7 
8 

B 
10 

11 

12 

13 

t iE tQ ' f i ; , : ' . : . ; • . / ' - ' • • - ' z 

Adjusted Net Railway Operating Income For Repotting Entity 

Combined/Consolidated Net Railway Operating Income fbr Repotting Entity 

Add: Interest Income from Working Oipital Allowance — Cash Portion 

Income Taxes Associated with Non-Rail Income and Deductions 

Gain or (loss) from transfer/reclassification to nonrail-status 

(net of income taxes) 

Adjusted Net Railway OperatingJncome (Unes 1,2,3 & 4) 

Adjusted Investment in Railroad Property for Reporting Entity 

Combined Investment in Raiiroad Property Used in Transportation Senrice 

Less: Interest During Constmction 

Other Elements of Investment frf debit balance) 

Add: Net Rail Assets of Rail-Related Affiliates 

Working Capital Allowance 

Net Investment Base Before Adjustment for Defen-ed Taxes Oines 6 through 10) 

Less: Accumulated Deferred Income Tax Credits 

Net Investment Base (Une 11-12) 

Beginning 

ofyear 

(b) 

N/A 

916,014 

0 

0 

0 

30,426 

946,440 

(172,260 

774,180 

End of 

year 

(c) 

112,572 

846 

317 

436 

114.171 

956,789 

0 

0 

0 

44.326 

1.001,115 

(170,1591 

830.9S6! 
1 a 1 

in the space provided, please list all railroads and rail-related afliliated companies whk:h are being | 

^ reported in this consoiidated, along with the nature of the business for each company. 

Nameof Affiliate Nature of Business 

Illinois Central Railroad Raiiroad 

Kensington & Eastem Railroad 

Waterloo Railway Company Railroad 

Chicago Intemiodal Company Intermodal Facility 

Mississippi Valley Corporation Holding Company 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS IN SCHEDULES 310 . 31 OA 

1. Schedule 310 shouid ghre particulars of stocks, bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and Investment advances of 
affiliated companies held by respondent at close of year. Also, disclose the Investments made, disposed of, and written down 
during the year and the applicable dhridends and interest credited to Income as a result of those Investments. They should exclude 
securities issued or assumed by respondent. For definitions of affiliated companies, see the rules governing Account No. 721 
'Investments and advances; affiliated companies,' in the Uniform System of Accounts for Raiiroad Companies. 

2. Ust the Investments In the following order and show a total fbr each group and each class of investments by accounts In 
numerical order: 

{Ai Stocks 
(1) Carriers-active 
(2) Carriers-inactive 
(3) Noncarriers-active 
(4) Noncarriers-inactive 
Bonds (including U.S. Government Bonds) 
Other secured obligations 
Unsecured notes 
Investment advances 

(B) 
(C) 
(D) 
(E) 

3. The subclassification of classes (B). (C). (D), and (E) should be the same as that provided for class (A). 

4. The kinds of Industry represented by respondent's investments in the securities of other companies shouid be shown by symbol 
opposite the names of the issuing corporations, the symbols and Industrial classifications to be as follows: 

Symbol 

1 
II 
III 
IV 
V 
VI 
Vll 
VIII 
IX 
X 

Kind of industrv 

Agriculture, forestry, and fisheries 

Mining 
Construction 
Manufacturing 
Wholesale and retail trade 
Rnance. insurance, and real estate 
Transportation, communications, and other public utilities 
Services 
Government 
Ail other 

5. By carriers, as the term is used here, is meant companies owning or operating railroads, facilities auxiliary thereto such as 
bridges, ferries, union depots, and other terminal facilKies. sleeping cars, parior cars, dining cars, freight cars, express service and 
facilities, electric railways, highway motor vehicles, steamboats and other marine transportation equipment, pipe lines (other than 
those for transportation of water), and other instrumentalities devoted to the transportation of persons or property for hire. 
Telegraph and telephone companies are not meant to be included. 

6. Noncarrier companies should, for the purpose of these schedules, include telephone companies, telegraph companies, mining 
companies, manufacturing companies, hotel companies, etc. Purely 'holding companies* are to be classed as noncarrier 
companies, even though the securKies held by such companies are largely or entirely those issued or assumed by carriers. 

7. By an active corporation is meant one which maintains an organization for operating property or administering its financial 
affairs. An inactive corporation is one which has been practically absorbed in a controlling corporation and which neither operates 
property nor administers its financial affairs; if K maintains an organization it does so only for the purpose of complying wKh legal 
requirements and maintaining title to property or franchises. 

8. Combine, in one amount, investments in which the original cost or present equity in total assets is iess than $10,000. 

9. Include Investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations. Exclude amounts normally settled on a current 
basis. 

J ^0. Do not include the value of securities issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For affiliates which do not report to the Interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, disclose In footnotes the 
name and extent of control of the other controlling entities. 
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310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES 

1. Giveparticularsoflnvestmentslnstocks. bonds, other secured obligations, unsecured notes, and investment advances of ^ H | 

companies affiliated with respondent, included in accounts Nos. 715. 'Sinking Funds'; 716. "Capital Funds'; 721. ^ P 

•Investments and Advances Affiliated Companies'; and 717, 'Other Funds.' 

2. Entries in this schedule should be made in accordance with the definitions and general instmctions given on page 18, 

classifying the investments by means of letters, figures, and symbols In columns (a), (b), and (c). 

3. Indicate by means of an ait>itraiy maik In column (d) the ot>ligation in support of which any security is pledged, mortgaged, 

or othenwise encumbered, giving names and other important particulars of such obligations in footnotes. 

4. Give totals for each class and for each subclass and a grand total fbr each account. 

5. Entries In column (d) shouid show date of maturity of bonds and other evidences of indebtedness, in case ot>ligations ofthe 

same designation mature serially, the date in column (d) may be reported as 'Serially 19 to 19 .' Abbreviations In 

common use in standard financial publications may be used to consenw space. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

721 

721 

721 

Class 

No. 

(b) 
A l 

D l 

E l 

Kind of 

Industiy 

(0 
Vii 

VIII 

Vll 

Name of issuing company and also lien reference, if any 

(include rate for preferred stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

PEORIA AND PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 

PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO. COMMON STOCK 

MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RAIWOAD CO. COMMON STOCK 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS COMMON STOCK 

BELT RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 

TRAILER TRAIN CO. COMMON STOCK 

IOWA INTERSTATE RAILROAD 

TOTAL A l 

TRAILER TRAIN CO. NOTE 4 - 1 7 - 6 7 

TRAILER TRAIN CO. NOTE 1 - 0 9 - 6 9 

TOTAL D l 

PADUCAH AND ILLINOIS RAILROAD CO. ADVANCES 

TERMINAL RAILROAD ASSOCIATION OF ST. LOUIS ADVANCES 

KANSAS CrrY TERMINAL RAILWAY ADVANCES 

TOTAL E l 

TOTAL 721 

Extent of 

Control 

(e) 

46+ 

33+ 

25+ 

12+ 

8+ 

1 + 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

- 6 

7 

* 
8 ' t l l \ 

•It) 
11 

"12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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• \ 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

6. If any of the companies Included In this schedule are conb-olied by respondent the percent of eontrol should be shown In 

column (e). In case any company listed Is controlled other than through actual ownership of securities, give particulars In a 

footnote. In cases of joint control, give names of other patties and partksulars of control. 

7. If any advances reported are pledged, give particulars In a footnote. 

8. Investments in companies in which neither the original cost or present equity in total assets are less than $10,000 may be 

combined In one figure. 

0. Also Included should be Investments in unincorporated entities such as lessee organizations (exclusive of amounts 

nominally settled on a current basis). 

10. This schedule should not Include securities Issued or assumed by respondent. 

11. For afliliates which do not report to the interstate Commerce Commission and are jointly owned, give names and extent of 

control of other entities by footnotes. 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Baiance 

It) 
474 

383 

0 

0 

2.080 

43 

200 

3.180 

336 

336 

672 

1.255 

3.001 

629 

4.885 

8,737 

Additions 

(fl) 

Deductions (if other 

than sale, explain) 

(h) 

505 

505 

66 

186 

0 

252 

757 

Closing 

Balance 

(i) 

474 

383 

0 

0 

1.575 

43 

200 

2.675 

336 

336 

672 

1.189 

2.815 

629 

4.633 

7.980 

Disposed of: 

profit (loss) 

(i 

NOTES: LINE 5 COLUMN H RETURN OF INVESTMENT 
LINE 17 COLUMN H RETURN OF INVESTMENT 
LINE 18 COLUMN H RETURN OF PRINCIPAL 

Adjustments 

Aect. 721.5 

(k) 

Dividends or interest 

credited to income 

(0 

210 

210 

22 

25 

47 

37 

198 

235 

492 

Une 

No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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Una 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

Account 

No. 

(a) 

Class 

No. 

(b) 

310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Doiiars in Thousands) 

Kind of 

industry 

(0 

Name of issuing company and also lien relerence. If any 

(include rate fbr prefened stocks and bonds) 

(d) 

, 

Extent of 

Conta'ol 

(e) 

• 

Une 

No. . 

a 

30 

" 31 
32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

'52 

53 

54 

55 

•V 
57 

58 

•59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

•73 

74 

75 

• 
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j 310. INVESTMENTS AND ADVANCES AFRLIATED COMPANIES - Continued 

(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

Investments and Advances 

Opening 

Balance 

lfl 

Additions 

(0) 

Deductions (If other 

than saie. explain) 

(h) 

Closing 

Balance 

(i) 

Disposed o f 

profit (loss) 

tt 

Adjustments 

Aect. 721.5 

no 

Dividends or interest 

credited to income 

m 

• 

Une 

No. 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

4 3 | 

44 

45{ 

46{ 

47 1 
48 

49 

50 

51 1 
52 

53 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

59 

60 

61 

62 

63 

64 

65 

66 

67 

68 

69 

70 

71 

72 

73 

74 

75 

I 
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310A. INVESTMENTS IN COMMON STOCKS OF AFRUATED COMPANIES 
(Dollais in Thousands) 

Undistributed Eamings From Certain investments in Affiliated Companies ^ H r 

1. Report beiow the details of all Investments In common stoeks Included in Account 721, Investments and Advances 
Affiliated Companies. 

2. Enter in column (c) the amount necessary to retroactively adjust those investments. (See instmctions 5 - 2 . Unifonn 
System of Accounts.) 

3. Enter in column (d) the share of undistributed eamings (i.e., less dividends) or losses. 

4. Enter In column (e) the amortization fbr the year of the excess of cost ovsr equity In net assets (equity over cosQ 
at date of acquisition. 

5. For definitions of 'carrief and 'noncanier,' see general Instmctions. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

Name of issuing company and 
description of security held 

(a) 

CARRIERS: (Ust specifics fbr each company 
PEORIA & PEKIN UNION RAILWAY CO. COMMON STOCK 
MISSISSIPPI EXPORT RR CO. COMMON STOCK 
PADUCAH & ILUNOIS RR CO. COMMON STOCK 

TOTAL CARRIER 

Balance at 
beginning 

2,300 
1.121 

0 

3.421 

Adjustment 
for Invest­

ments equity 
meihod 

(e) 

Equity in 
undistributed 

eamings 
(losses) 

during year 
(tS) 

341 
(681 

273 

Amortizaiion 
during year 

(e) 

Adjustment fbr 
investments 

disposed of or 
wiHtendown 
during year 

(0 

Balance 
atck>se 

2.641 
1.053 

0 

-

3.694 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12. 

-13 
14 

.15 
»16 
.17 
A3 

NONCARRIER. (Ust specifics for each company) 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 

TOTAL NONCARRIER 

TOTAL EOUITV 

0 

3.421 

0 

273 

0 

3.694 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 

33 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 330 

1. Give particulars of balances at the beginning and close of the year and of all changes during the year In Account No. 731, 
'Road and Equipment Property,' and Account No. 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' classified by primary accounts 
in accordance wHh the UnHorm System of Accounts fbr Railroad Companies. The balances, by primary accounts, should 
insofar as known, be stated In column (b) and all changes made during the year should be analyzed In columns (c) to (Q, 
Inclusive. Column (h) Is the aggregate of columns (b) to (f). Inclusive. Grand totals of columns (b) and (h) should equal the 
sum of Accounts 731 and 732 for the respective periods; If not full explanation should be made In a footnote. 

2. In column (c) are to be shown disbursements made fbr the specific purpose of purchasing, constructing, and equipping 
new lines, and for the extension of old lines, as provided for in Instruction 2 - 1 , 'Items to be charged,' of the Uniform System 
of Accounts fbr Railroad Companies fbr such Hems. 

3. In column (d) Is to be shown the cost of a railway or portion thereof, acquired as an operating entity or system by 
purchase; merger, consolidation, reorganlzatkin, receivership sale or transfer, or otherwise. 

4. In columns (c) and (e) should be Incltjded all entries covering expendHures fbr addHlons and betterments, as defined, 
whether or not replacing other property. 

5. In column (f) should be entered all credHs representing property sold, abandoned, or otherwise retired. 

6. Both the debH and credtt involved in each transfer, adjustment, or clearance, between road and equipment accounts, 
should be Included In the column In which the Hem was inWally inciuded; also the transfer of prior years' debHs or credHs 
from Investment In road and equipment to operating expenses or other accounts, or vk:e versa, should be Included In the 
column applicable to current Hems of like nature. Each such transfer, adjustment, or clearance should be fully explained 
when In excess of $100,000. 

7. if during tiie year an Individual charge of $100,000 or more was made to Account No. 2, 'Land fbr Transportation 
Purposes,' state In a fbotnote the cost location, area, and other details which wiii identify the property. 

8. Report on line 29 amounts not Includible In the primary road accounts. The Hems reported should be briefly Identified and 
explained under 'Notes and Remarks,' below. Amounts should be reported on this line oniy under special circumstances, 
usually after permisskin Is obtained from the Commission fbr exceptions to prescribed accounting. Reference to such 
authority should be made when explaining the amounts reported. Respondents must not make arbHrory changes to the 
printed stub or column headings wHhout specHic authority from the Commission. 

9. If during the year a segment of transportation property was acquired, state in 'a footnote the name of the vendor, the 
mileage acquired, and the date of acquisHion, giving location and the cost of the property to the respondent Also fumish a 
statement of the amount Included In each primary account representing such property acquired, referring to the column or 
columns In whteh the entries appear. 

10. If an amount of less than $5,000 Is used as the minimum for addHlons and betterments to property investment accounts 
aa provided for In Instruction 2 - 2 of the UnHorm System of Accounts for Railroad Companies, state in a footnote the amount 
used. 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT AND IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 
(a) 

(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, r ight-of-way expendHures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Bevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and other track material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel stations 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coal and ore wharves 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
j35) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Constmction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Other (specHy and explain) 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR ROAD 

(52) Locomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Roating equipment 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word 

processing equipment 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES FOR EQUIPMENT 

(76) Interest during construction 
(80) OUier elements of investment 
(90) Construction in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

Balance 
at beginning 

ofyear 
(b) 

121.040 
93.166 

41 
23,358 

157,949 
0 

120.466 
203,976 
101,395 

184 
5,867 

246 
19 

473 
6,460 

0 
23 
77 

10.475 
12,467 
31,077 

3 
159 
19 

6.714 
8,139 
5,583 

55 
0 

909,431 
19,115 
36,135 

0 
0 
0 

4,095 
427 

2,638 

62,410 
0 
0 
0 

971,841 

ExpendHures during the year 
fbr original road and 

equipment and 
road extensions 

(c) 

ExpendHures during 
the year fbr purchase 
ofexisting lines, lines 
reorganizatmns, etc. 

0 
(335) 

1,588 

154 

1,407 

1,407 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

. 5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

-16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 
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^ 330. ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT ANO IMPROVEMENTS TO LEASED PROPER 1Y AND EQUIPMENT - continued 
• (Dollars In Thousands) 

- « 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 

• 13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 

• 19 
20 
21 

• 22 
.- 23 
r 24 

• 25 
- 26 

27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
.38 

39 
•40-

41 
42 

-43 

Expenditures fbr addHlons 
during the year 

(e) 

521 
2,148 

4.495 

11,384 
11,424 
7,175 

29 
1,424 

30 

637 

2,226 
1,824 
3,785 

(9) 
2,186 

736 
244 

50,259 
675 

10,899 

(68) 
65 

960 

12,531 

62.790 

CredHs fbr property retired 
during the year 

(f) 

105 
378 

404 

3,820 
3,884 
2,492 

89 
1 

97 
432 

10 
54 
3 

, 
11.769 

167 
4,076 

81 
5 

332 

4,661 

16,430 

Net changes during the year 

(g) 

416 
1.770 

0 
0 

4,091 

7.564 
7,540 
4,683 

29 
1,335 

29 
0 
0 

637 

2,226 
1,727 
3.353 

0 
0 

(9) 
2.176 

682 
241 

0 

38.490 
173 

8.411 

0 

5 
60 

628 

9.277 
0 

0 

47.767 

Balance at close of year 
(h) 

121,456 
94.936 

41 
23,358 

162,040 
0 

128,030 
211.516 
106,078 

213 
7,202 

275 
19 

473 
7,097 

0 
23 
77 

12,701 
14,194 
34,430 

3 
159 
10 

8,890 
8,821 
5,824 

55 
0 

947.921 
19,288 
44,546 

0 
0 
0 

4,100 
487 

3,266 

71,687 
0 
0 
0 

1,019,608 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 
40 
41 
42 

43 

1 
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332. DEPRECIATION BASE AND HATES - R O f D AND EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED ANO LEASS) H I O M OTHERS 
(Pdleus In Thausands) 

1. Show in c d u n r e (b) and (e), for each prirnaiy account, the depreciaiion base used to con^iUo the d a p i B c W i o n c I ^ ^ 
cdunns (c) and (0 show the depieciation base used to compute the dspiedatton charges for tha month o l December; In c d i i n n s (d) and ( a s ^ 
corrviosite rates used In ccnrvuting the depreciation charges (or the mcrOi of December, and on lines 30 and 39 cf these c d u n n s s lum the composite 
peicentage for all roadand equfimerrt accounts, respectively, aacertained by applying the primaiy acoc i r t eompoaita rntes to the d e p r e c K ^ 
coTTii Iling the charges for Decerrbar and dividing the total so computed by the total depreciation base lbr tha same month. The depredathm basa should 
not include the cost d e q i ^ i m e n t used, but not ownad, whan ths rents tharetere are Induded In the rant for equjpmart and Aocount Noa. 3 1 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 
3 1 - 2 3 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 5 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 3 - 0 0 , 3 5 - 2 2 - 0 0 , and 3 5 - 2 5 - 0 0 . I t shcdd Indude the cost d equipment ornied and leased to othaiB when 
the rents therefrem are Induded In the rent lbr equpment Account Nos. 3 2 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 3 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 5 - 0 0 , 3 6 - 2 1 - 0 0 . 3 6 - 2 2 - 0 0 . 3 6 - 2 3 - 0 0 , and 
3 6 - 2 5 - 0 0 , Inclusive. The composite rates used ShouM be those prescfbed or otherwise authorized by the Ccmmisskin, except that where the u s e d 
component rates has been authorized, the composite rates to be shown fbr the reapeetive pr inaiyaooourtsshoi id be recomputed from the Oecentier 
dwgesdevelcped by the use d the authorized rates. II any changes In rates were eflective during the yeer. give M l particuiara in a teotnote. 

2. All leased properties may be combined and one ccmpcslte rate computed lbr ead i primaiy a o c a r t , or a separate achediie may be Indudad lbr each 

such property. 
3. Show in cduTins (e), (0. and (B) dala applicable to Lessor property, when the rent therelore Is Induded In Aocoi r t NOB. 31 - 1 1 - 0 0 . 3 1 - 1 2 - 0 0 . 3 1 - 1 3 - 0 0 . 
31 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 1 - 2 2 - 0 0 . and 31 - 2 3 - 0 0 . Indusive. 
4. II depreaation accmals have been discontinued for any account, tha depieciatnn base shoi id be reported, nevertheless. In support d depredation reserass. 
Authonty lor the discontinuance d aocnjals should be shewn in a Icatnde indicating the aBeount(s) efleded. 
5. Disdosures in the respedive sections d this achedule may be omitted H eilher total road leased from others w total equpment leased Iram otheis 
represents less than SX d total road owned or total eqdpment owned, respediveia _ . ._ 

Une 
N a 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

. S 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 

IS 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 
28 

29 

30 

31 
. 32 

33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

39 

40 

Account 
(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, n g h t - d - w o v expenditures 
(S) Tunnels and sU>woys 
(6) Bncj^es, trestles, and cdverts 

(7) Elevated stmdures 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail and dher track matenal 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Station and dfice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildinas 

(IB) Water stations 
(19) Fuel Stations 

(20) Shops arxl enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 

(23) Whanras and docks 
(24) Ccol and ore whaives 

(25) TOFC/COFC tentinals 

(26) Convnunjcation systems 

(27) Signals arxl intertockers 

(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmisskm systems 

(35) Miscellaneous stiudures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(39) Public mprovonents-Construdion 

(44) Shop machinery 

(45) Power-plant madn'nery 

All dher rood accounts 

Amotization (dher than defense prqects) 

TOTAL ROAP _ . 
EQUIPMENT 

(53)Frei(^- t ra incara 
(54) Passenger-tiain cars 
(55) Higlway revenue equipment 
^56) FkBting equfiment 
(S7) Wori< equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equfjment 
(59) Computer systems and wonl 
processing equipmert 

TOTAL EQUPII«ENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

OWhED ANO USED 
Depredation base 

1/1 
Atbeginnng 

d y e e r 
(b) 

93.153 
41 

23.3SB 
153.8S5 

120,436 

203.939 
101.381 

138 
4.691 

222 

19 
245 

6.121 

23 

77 
6.042 

11.191 

28,460 

3 

159 

10 

6,358 

7.408 

5.523 

55 

772.918 

18,996 
35,443 

3.706 
399 

1,476 

60,020 

832.938 

12/1 
At doae 
dyee r 

(c) 

94,940 
41 

23.358 
158.464 

127.020 

210.864 
105,862 

213 

6.111 
221 

19 

472 

6.121 

23 
77 

12,460 

11.418 

29,868 

3 

159 
10 

7,860 

8,527 

5,617 

55 

809,781 

19.67D 
39,017 

• 

3,658 
465 

2^67 

(^5.077 

874,838 

Annual 
compcaite 

rate 
(percert) 

Id) 

1.24 
2.64 
1.47 
1.43 

4.42 

2.40 

1.92 
2.72 

2.83 
3.63 

7.69 
4.93 

3 2 1 

3 8 5 

3.57 

2.53 

2.17 

2 51 

2.78 

1.56 
2.63 

6.39 

3.44 

4.18 

2.14 

2.38 

128 
4.86 

3.91 
15.85 

18.01 

4 2 6 

LEASED FROM OTHERS 
Oepreclatkxibasa 

Atbeginnng 
d y e a r 

(e) 

A l d o s e 
d y e a r 

n 

Amual 
oompcaite 

rate 
(percerfl 

ta) 

. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

- 0 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 
23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38. 

39 

40 
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335. ACCUMUIATB) DEPRECIATION - ROAO ANO EQUIPMENT OWNED AND USED 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disclose the required Information In regard to credHs and debtts to Account No. 735. "Accumulated Depreciation: Road and Equipment 
Propeity.' during the year relating to owned and used road and equipmenL Include entries for depredation of equipment owned but not used 
when the lesuiting lenls are Included in the 'Lease Rentais-Crsdit-Equt>nienr accounts and 'Other Rents-CredH-EqupmenT accounts. 
Exclude any entries for depreciaiion of equipment that Is used but not owned when the resulting rents are Induded in 'Ljease 
Rental-DebH-Equipmenr account and 'Other Rents-Debtt-Equipnienr accounts. (See Schedule 351 fbr the accumulated depreciation to 
road and equipment owned and leased to oihers.) 

2. H any data are induded in columns (d) or (Q, explain the entries In detail. 
3. A debit balance in columns (b) or (g) for any primary account should be designated 'Or.' 
4. If there is any Inconsistency between the crsdils to the resene as shown in oofuinn (c) and the charges to operating expenses, af i i l l 
explanation should be given. 
5. Enter amounts raoresentina amortization under an authorized amortizaiion oroaram other than fbr defense Droleds on lines 29 and 39. 

Line 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

S 
S 
7 
8 
0 

10 

11 
12 

13 
14 

15 
16 

17 
18 
IB 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 
28 

28 

30 

31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
38 
37 

38 

39 

49 
41 

Cross 
Check 

• 

Account 
(a) 

ROAO 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, r l g h t - d - w a y axpendtures 
{S) Tunneb and subways 

(8) Bridges, trestles, and culvarts 

(7) Elevated stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(0) Rail and other track malarial 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 

(IS) Statkxi and oflice buildings 

(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water statkms 
(18) Fuel stattons 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanres and docks 

(24) Coal and ore whanes 

(2S) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communk»tlon systems 
(27) Signals and Interiockers 

(28) Power planls 
(31) Power-transmission systems 

(3S) Miscellaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(30) Public Improvemenls-Conslnictkin 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machlnary 
All oilier road accounts 
Amortlzatkin (Adiustments) 
TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomotives 

(S3) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train cars 

(58) Floating equipment 

(57) Work equipment 
(58) MisceUaneous equipment 
(58) Computer systems and word 

prooesshg equipment 
AmorHzaVon Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Baianoe 
at beginning 

dyea r 
(b) 

3.011 

3 
1.031 

6282 

0 
(8.571; 
10.588 
(8240! 

11 
10 
21 

S 

47 
671 

0 
3 

8 

372 
802 

1.815 

0 
8 

0 
1258 

841 

800 

(27 

11,098] 
9.425 

(801 
5.678 

0 

0 

0 
358 

185 
975 

(1.4611 

5.627 

15.052 

CREOrrST 
Durine 

Charges to 
operaling 
expenses 

(e) 

1.169 
1 

343 

2245 

5.4S2 
4.083 
1 » S 

S 

ISO 

8 
1 

22 
197 

1 

3 
291 

245 

725 

2 

463 
271 

233 

1 

122 
18,028 

230 

2.1SS 

144 

70 
438 

182 
9.S0B 

22.137 

0 RESERVE 
Ihevaar 

-Other credits 
(d) 

8 

3 

19 

25 

20 

8 

84 

3 

9 
87 

DEBrrS TO RESERVE 
Durina the vear 

(e) 

375 

404 

3,812 

3.872 
2.453 

88 

1 

07 
432 

10 
54 

3 

11.602 

14 

1.135 

(40 

1 
328 

1.438 
13,041 

Other debits 
(0 

S M S 
071 

4.917 

0 
4.817 

Balance 
at d o s e d 

year 
(g) 

3.805 
4 

1.374 
8.131 

0 
110374; 

10.708 
(8.688 

18 

106 
28 

6 
60 

888 

0 
4 

11 

883 
750 

2.108 

0 
8 
0 

1,718 
1,058 

iJ030 

(28 
0 

(878 
11,818 

128 

8,709 
0 

0 

0 
543 

234 

^Joa^ 

(1209 
7.400 

10,318 

Una 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

> 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

IS 
18 

17 

18 
10 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 

26 
27 

28 
28 
30 

31 

32 
33 

34 

3S 

36 
37 
38 

38 
40 
41 

* To be reported wilh equipment expenses rather Ihan WAS expanses 
See note on page 39. 
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330. ACCRUED L M B I i n Y ~ LEASED PROPBITY 
PoNen In Thousands) 

1. Disdose the laqulrsd Mormatkn lalall iv to oradlts and debits d Aocount 772, 'Accnjed Liability Leased Property.' during the year eonoaming 
road and equipment leased from others. 

amouniB paM to lessor. 

a A I V Inoonsbtendes between crsdils to account oharges to openting expenses and payments to lessen shoiid ba Mly sqilakied. 

4. Required disdotwe may be omitlsd H leased reed and equipment property rapressnti 5% cr less d total ptopatlf owned end ussd. 
5. II setllemvit for depreciatkin Is made ouemlly between lessee end lessa, and no debits or credits to AooouitNa 772 ara mode by the aooounllng 
oornpary, show In cdumn (($ tha charges to opeiallrig eifwnses, and In odumn (1) show paymants made to the lessor In sotSement thsiad. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
6 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 

- -16 
17 
18 
18 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
2S 
27 
26 
20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

Crass 
Check Aocount 

(4 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-d-way expenditures 
ISI Tunnels end siiiways 
(6) Bridges. tresSes, end cdvsrts 

(8) Ties 
(9) Rail snd other track material 

(11) Ballast 
(13) Fanoee. snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Statkxi and oinoe buildings 
(17) Roadway bulkflngs 
(18) Water siBlbns 
(10)FualStalfc>ns 
(20) Slups and enginehouse 
(22) Stonge warehouses 

(25) TOFC/COFC lannlnalB 
(26) Cofiununlcallan systems 
(27) Signals and Interiocken 
(29) Power planls 

(35) Miscellsneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(30) Public Impiovemenls-Constmctlon 
(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-plant macNneiy 
All ottwr road aooounts 

TOTAL RO/C 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locomottves 

(S3) Freight-train can 

(54) Passenger-train can 

(58) Floattng equipment 

(57) Woric equipment 

(58) Mhoellsneous equipment 

(SO) Computer systems and word 

prooesshg equipment 

Amortlzattan (Adiusttnenis) 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Bdonoe 
s t DSQIflffMflQ 

ofyear 
(b) 

CRHNT8 TO AOOOUNIB 
D u f h a e w y e e r 

ChaigaBto 
epewgng 

oaieroradlls 
M 

O a i T S TO ACCOUNTS 
Durina the year 

(e) 

?-- •;;- ..'-^•^ttOT'At^rucA-bLe'--." , 

Other debHs 

n 

Baianoa 
•1 doee of 

year 
ISA 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

0 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
20 
27 
28 
20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

30 

40 

41 

* To be raporled wltti equipment expensss mlher than WgiS eipenses. 
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j 340. DEPRECIATION BASE AHD RATES IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAO AND EQUIPMENT lEASED FROM OTTIERS 
1 (Ddlars in Tlwusands) 

1. Show In cdumn (b) for each primsry account Via depredatton base used In eomputtng the depredatton charges for ttie montti o l January, and In 
cdumn (e) show ttie depredatton base used In eomputtng ttw depredatton charges tor ttw montti o l December, In column (d) show ttw eomposits 
rates usad In eomputtng ttw depredatton charges tor Sw montti o l December, and on Unas 30 and 40 o l ttwse cdumns show ttw oomposlto 
percentage d all road and equipment aooounts, respecttveiy, ascertained by applying ttw primary account composite rates to ttie depredatton base 
used In eomputtng ttie chargee for December and dMdhg ttw total so computed by ttw total depreestton base tor ttw same montti. This schedule 
should Indude only Improvements to leesed property charged to Aocount 732, Improvemente on Leased Property.' The composite rates used 
should be ttiose prescribed or ottwnilse auttwrlzed by ttw Commlssfon, except ttiat wlwre ttw use ol component rates has been euttwrlzed, ttw 
composite rates to be shown tor ttw respeeflve primary aooounte should be recomputed hem ttw December charges devekiped by ttw use o l ttw 
auttwrlzed rates. II any charges In rales were eltecttve during ttw year, give lull parttculars In a tootnote. 

2. AH Improvemente to leased properttes may be combined and one composite rate oomputed for each primary account, or a separate schedule may be 
Included for eaeh such property. 

3. I I depredatton accruals hove been disconttnued for eny eccount, ttie depredatton base should be reported, neverlhetoss. ki support o l depredatton 
resenras. Auttxirity for ttw dlsconttnuenoe o l accruals should be shown In a foofewte Indieattng ttw account(s) sHecled. 

4. DIscfosures In ttie respecttve sacttons o l ttils schedule may be omitted II eittier total road leased from ottiers or total equipment teased from ottiers 
represente tess ttien 5% of total road ownad or total equipment owned, respecttveiy. However, line 4 1 . Grand Total, should be compteted. 

Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

7 
8 

0 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

IS 

18 

17 

18 

10 
20 

21 

22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

ao 
40 

41 

Aocount 
fa) 

ROAD 

(3) Gredlng 
(4) Ottwr, right-of-way expenditures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(8) Bridges, tresttes. and culverta 
(7) Elevated sfructures 
(8) Ties 
(0) Rail and ottier track material. 

(11) Ballast 

(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(IS) Station snd offfoe buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 

(18) Water stattons 

(10) Fuel Stattons 

(20) Shops and enginehouse 

(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whenres and docke 

(24) Coal and ore whenres 

(25) TOFC/COFC terminals 

(26) Communicatton systems 
(27) Signals and Interlockers 
(20) Power ptenta 

(31) Power-ttsnsmlsslon systems 
(35) Miscellaneous structures 

(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 

All ottier road accounte 

Amorttzatton (Adiustments) 

TOTAL ROAD 

EOUIPMENT 

(52) Locomottves 

(53) Frelght-lrain cars 

(54) Passenger-lrain cars 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(56) Ffoeting equipment 

(57) Woric equipment 

(58) Miscellaneous equipmenl 

(SO) Computer systems and word 
proeessing equipment 

Amorttzatton Adiustments 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Depredatton baae 

(b) 
A l d o a a o f y M r 

(e) 

•• ••<.• -.̂  ' . , " • : ™f^ i ' ' \ - O ••̂ •• 

' ' , "•. - " 'JNCLubED IN SCHEDUIE tU2 ' / ' ' ] ' - " ' " 

Annual oomposHe rata 
(poroanO 

(d) -

% 

• 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
S 
8 
7 
8 

0 
10 
11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

10 
20 

21 

22 
23 

24 
25 
26 

27 
28 

20 

30 1 

31 

32 

33 

34 1 
35 

sel 
37 

38 

30 

40 

41 1 
* To be reported wltti equipment expense rattier ttwn W&S expenses 
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342. AOCUMUiATH) DEPRECtATKlN —IMPROVEMENTS TO ROAD AND EQUPMENT LEASED FROM OTMBtS 
(Ddlars In Thousands) 

1. Enter ttw nqulrad MoimeBon oonoeming debite end credits to Account 733, 'Aocumutated Depredatton — Improvemente on Leased Property,' during 
ttw year reiattng to Invrovamante made to mad and equipment property leased from ottwn, ttw depredatton charges fer whtoh ara Induded In eperattng 
eifienses d ttw respondeni 

2. If ary entries ara mada fdr edumn (d) Mttwr credlte' or edumn (Q t>ttier debited* stete ttw feds oecaskxiing sudi entries on page 35. A debit batanoe In 
eolumns (b) er (g) fer a/y primary account shouM be shown In parenttwste or designated "Dr.* 

3. Ary Inoenslstency belween ttw credlte to ttw resenre as shown in cdumn (c} and ttw charges to oparattng aifieraes shodd be fully eiqitained on page 35 

4. Show In odumn (e) the debite to ttw resena arising Irom rattremente. These debite shoukl not exoeed Investment ekx 

5. Details In ttw respedive secttcns d ttite schedde may be omitted If elttwr total road teased from ot twn er total equipment teased Irom ottwn represenis 
tess ttwn 5% d total road owned er total equipment owned. respecttveV. However, line 30, Grand Total, shoukl be oempleted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

20 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

38 

37 

38 

30 

Cross 
Cheek Aooounl 

(a) 
ROAD 

(S) Tunnete end subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes^ end cdverte 
(7) aevated stmdures 
(8) T N S 

(11) Ballast 

(18) Statton and dltoebuUdlngs 
(17) Roadway bdkjlngs 
(18) Water stattons 
(10) Fuel Stattons 

(22) Storage wsrehouses 
(23) Whaives and docks 

(25) TOFC/COFC tamilnals 
(26) Communicatton systems 
(27) Signste and Interiocken 
(29) Power plante 
(31) Power-transmlsskin systems 
(35) Misoeltaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(38) Pii i l ic Improvemente-Conslnjclion 
(44) Shep machinery* 
(45) Power-plant machineiy 
AU ottwr road aooounte 

.IQTALROAD 
EQUIPMENT 

(52) Locemottves 

(53)Fralght-tralnoare 

(54) Passanger-train care 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 

(58) Ftoelrig equipment 

(57) Woric equipment 

(58) Misoeltaneous equipment 

(SO) Computer systems and word 

piDoessvig equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Bdanoe 
at t ieglnnng 

ofyear 
lb) 

CRHMTS TO AOOOUNTS 
During the yaar 

Chaigasto 
operaBno 

(e) 
Other ondHs 

Id) 

D S t T S T O ACCOUNTS 
Durina the yeer 

(e) 

' • " , " INCLUDED ON SCHaXf l i :«K iS 
, • • • ' ' ','•-.'• 

Other debite 

Bdanoe 
at d o s e o i 

year 
(g) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
8 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
2S 
26 
27 
28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

30 

* To be reported wltti equipment ei^ense rattier ttwn W&S ei^ensesL 
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NOTES AND REkMRKS FOR SCHEDULE 342 
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350. DEPRECIATION BASE AND RATES ROAD AND EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(I}dlare In Thousands) 

1. TMs schedule te to ba used In cases where ttw related depredatton reseive te earrbd In ttie eooocfite d ttw respondeni end ttie rent ttiereliom te 
Included In Aooounte 32 -11 -00 .32 -12 -00 .32 -13 -00 .32 -21 -00.32-22,00. and 32 -23 -00 . 

2. Show In cdumns (b) and (e). lor each primary accoui t ttw depredatton base used In eomputtng ttie depreciatton lor ttw monttis d January and 
December, respeettvdy. wltti resped to road and equipment owned by ttie respondent but leased to ottiere, ttw deprectetton charges for which ere 
not IndudUe In operettng expenses d ttw respondent, but for whteh ttw depreciatton resenra b reconied In ttw accounte d ttw respondent. If ttie 
base for road b ottier ttwn ttw original cost or esttmated original cost as found by ttw Commbston's Bureau d Aoeeunte, brought to a current date by 
ttie respondent from Ite Order No. 3 reccrds and accouib, or b ottier ttian tedger value for equipment, a full exptenatton shodd be given 

3. In cdumn (d) show ttw composite retee ueed to cemputa ttw depreciatton lor ttw montti d I}acember and en lines 29 and 38 d ttite column show ttie 
oomposlte pereentege ler d l road and equipment accounte, respecttveiy, ascertained by applying ttw primary aooounte composite rales to ttie depredaton 
base used to oempute ttw depredatten ler Deeember and cMdng ttie total abo computed by ttie depredatton base 

4. If depredatton oocruste hove been dbconttnued for any accouit. ttie depredation base shouM be reported, neverttieleas. In aupport d depreciatton 
resenes. Auttwrlty fer ttw dsconlinuance d eocmab shoiid be shown In a footnote Indicating ttw accomt(s) allacted. 

5. If total roed teased to ottiere b tess ttian 5% d total road owned; omit II total equipment leased to ottiera b tess ttwn S% d totel equipment owned; 
omit However, Dne 39. Grand Total, should be oemptetod 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

. 10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
IS 
16 
17 
18 

10 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

25 
26 
27 
28 

20 

30 
31 

32 
33 
34 

35 
38 
37 

38 

30 

Aooounl 

(a) 
ROAO 

(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier. right-d-way expendtures 
(5) Tunneb and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes, snd culverte 
(7) Elevated structures 
(8) Ties 
(0) Rail and ottwr track malsrtel 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(16) Statton and office bulldngs 
(17) RoecVray bulldngs 
(18) Water stattons 
(10) Fuel Stations 
(20) Shops end enginehousee 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whanes and docks 
(24) Coal and ore whenres 
(25) TOFC/COFC lermlneb 
(26) Communicatton systems 

(27) Signah and Interiockere 
(29) Power dente 

(35) Mbcelbneous sttucturss 

(37) Roadway machhes 
(30) Publto Improvemente-Conalructton 
(44) Shop machinery 

M ottier road aooowte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(53) Freight-train oars 
(54) Passenger-train care 

(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floaling equipnwnt 
(57) Work equipment 
(58) Misoeltaneous equipment 
(50) Computer sysiems snd word 

processhg equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

DepredaOon iMsa 

At beginning d y e a r 

lb) 
A t d o e e d y e e r 

«4 

' iNCUJOED ON SCHEDULE 332 

Annud compoeHe rata 
(peicanq 

(d) 

WA 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
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17 
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23 
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27 
28 
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33 
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37 

38 

30 
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351 . ACaiMULATED DEPRECIATION — ROAD ANO EQUIPMENT LEASED TO OTHERS 
(Ddters In Thousands) 

1. Thb schedule b to be used In cases where ttie depredatton resenre b carrted In ttw accounte d ttw respondent and ttie rent ttierdrom te Induded In 
Accounte 3 2 - 1 1 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 1 2 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 1 3 - 0 0 . 3 2 - 2 1 - 0 0 , 3 2 - 2 2 - 0 0 . and 32 -23 -00 . 

2. Dtedosa credlte and debite to Accomt 735, -Aacumuteted Depredatten — Road and Eqdpment Preperty,' during ttw year ratettng to road and 
equipment leased to ottiere, ttw cteprectatton charges lor whtoh ere not Indudbte In operattng expensea d ttw respondenL (See Schedute 330 lor ttw 
reseive retettng to rcwd and equipment owned end used by ttw respondeni). 

3. K eny enttles are made tor 'Ottier credite' and 'Ottwr debite,' steto ttw iacte eocasionhg such entries. A debit balance In eolumns (b) or (g) ler any 
primary account should be shown In parenttiesb er designated "Ot.' 

4. [}etalte In the respecttve secttcns d ttib schedub mey be omitted H dttier totel road leased to ottiere or total equipment leased from ottwre represente less 
ttwn 5% d total rcwd owned or total equipment owned, respecttveiy. However, line 39, Grand Total, should be compteted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

• 7 

11 
12 
13 

20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 

28 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

38 

37 

38 

38 

Aooounl 
(a) 

ROAD 
(3) Grading 
(4) Ottier, right-d-way axpendtures 
(S) Tunnete and subways 
(6) Bridges, tresttes, and cuherte 
(7) Eleveted stmctures 
(8) Ties 
(8) Rail and ottwr track nwtertal 
( l l )Baltast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds, and signs 
(18) Statton and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stattons 
(18) Fuel Stattons 
(20) Shops and enginehouse 
(22) Storege warehouses 
(23) Whenree and docks 
(24) Cod and ore whanes 
(25) TOFC/COFC terminate 
(26) Communtoatton systems 
(27) SIgnab and Intertockers 
(29) Power ptente 
(31) Power-transmteslon systems 
(35) MIsodtaneous structures 
(37) Roadway machines 

(44) Shop machinery* 
(45) Power-ptant machinery 
Ml ottier road accounte 

TOTAL ROAD 

EQUIPMENT 

(52) Leoomettves 

(53)Frdght-tralncare 

(54) Passenger-train care 

(58) Floattng equipment 

(57) Work equipment 

(58) Mtecellaneous equipment 

(58) Computer sysiems and word 

processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 

GRAND TOTAL 

Baianoe 

ofyear 
(b) 

CREorrs TO ACCOUNTS 
Durmg the year 

Chargea to 
oparattng 
expenses 

(e* 
Other c ted te 

DEBTTS TO ACCOUNTS 

ReSrefflante 
(e) 

JNCliin£DONSCHeDUtk33S„ -

Other debHs 
(0 

Bdonoe 
at d o s e of 

year 
Una 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
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7 
8 
8 
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18 
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28 
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35 
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38 

38 

* To be reported wltti equipment expense rattier ttian W&S expenses. 
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352A. INVESTMENT IN RAILROAO PROPERTV USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE (By Company) 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Disdose the investment in railway property usad in Iransportation sarvk» at lhe dose of ttw year. This investment represents the aggregaie of 
property owned or leased by the respondent and used in the respondent's transportation servbe. Such property indudes (a) the investment reported 
in Accounts 731. 'Road and Equipment Property,' and 732, 'Improvements on Leased Property,' of the respondent, less any 731 or 732 property 
leased to others for their exdusive use of road, track, or bridges (induding equipment or other railway property covered by the contract). Equipment 
leased to others under separate distinct contracts shall not be deducted from the respondent's 731 or 732 property, and (b) the investment ol other 
companies' 731 and 732 propeity (Induding operating and lessor railroads) used by the respondent when the lease Is lor exclusive use or control of 
roads, tracks, or bridges (induding equipment of other railway property eovered by the contract). This exdudes leased equipment from operating 
railroads under separate distinct contracts and the Investment ol other carrien In property |olntty used by ttw raspondent 

2. In column (a), classify each company in this schedule as respondent (RD, lessor railroad (L). inactive or proprietary company (P). and other leased 
properties (O). 

3. In column (a) to (e). indusive, first ahow the data requested for the respondent (R); next the data for companies whose entire properties are used in 
transportation servne of the respondent, divided between lessor (L) and proprietary (P) companies; loltowed by data ior canHera and others (O), 
portions of whose property are usad In transportatton service ol ths respondenL Show a total lor each class ol company in columns (cj) and (e) Then 
show, as deductkins, data lor transportation property leased to camere and oihers. 

4. In column (c), line-haul carriers report the miles of road used in line-haul service. Report miles In whole numbers. 

5. In column (d), show the amount applicable in Accounts 731 and 732 on the books of the companies whose names appear in column (b). Vakjes of 
property of ottwr carriers segregated by estimate or otherwise should correspond in amount to the deductkins made by the owners in their reports. If 
separate value is not available, explanations should be given. Dilferences between the amounts in column (d) ol this schedule and the amounts 
shown In column (c), line 24, on the asset side ol ttw comparative general balance sheet of each individual railway, should be explained in a lootnote. 
Book value induded in Accounts 731 or 732 of the owner should be reported in oolumn (d) in reference to ttw investment ol ttw respondent In the 
securities of the owner unless a gcxid reason con be given lor the contrary. Mettiods ol esttmating (by capitalizing rentals at 6 percent or otherwise) 
value ol property ol private ownera, or portions of property of other carriera should be explained. 

6. In column (e), show the amount ol depreciation and amorttzatton accrued as ol ttw dose ol the yesr in Accounts 733,734, 735, 736, and 772, that is 
appltoabte to the property of the carriers whose names are listed in column (b), regardless of where ttw reserves therefor are recorded 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

Class 
(See Ins. 2) • 

(a) 
R -

-

Name of Company 

(b) 
ILLINOIS CENTRAL RAILROAO CO 

TOTAl 

Miles ol road 
used (See Ins. 4) 
(whole number) 

(0 
2,717 

2,717 

Investments 
in property 
(See Ins. 5) 

(d) 
1,019,608 

1,019,606 

Depreciatton and 
amortization 
(See Ins. 6) 

(e) 
19,318 

19,316 
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6 
7 
8 
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31 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 



Road Initiais.lC Year 1993 43 

352B. INVESTMENT IN RAILWAY PROPERTY USED IN TRANSPORTATION SERVICE 
(By Property Accounts) 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

1. In columns (b) through (e) give, by primaiy accounts, the amount of Invesiment at the close of the year In propeiV of 
respondent and each group or class of companies and propeities. 
2. The amounts for respondent and for eaeh group or dass of companies and propeilies on line 44 herein, should convspond 
with the amounts for each class of company and propeities shown In Schedule 352A. Conthuing records shtUI ba malntaiied 
by respondent ofthe priinaiy propeity accounts separately for each company or propeity Included In the schedule. 
3. Repoit on line 29 amounts representing capitalization of rentals for leased prapeity tMsed on 6 peicent per year where 
property Is not classified tiy accounts by non-carrier owners, or where cost of propeity leased from other carriers Is 
ascertainable. Identify non-carrier owners, and t)rie1ly explain on page 37 methods of estimating value of propeiV of 
non-carriers or propeity of other canlers. 
4. Repoit on line 30 amounts not Includible In the accounts shown, or In line 29. The Items repoited should t>e brielly 
identified and explained. Also Include hers those Kems after pemnlssfon Is obtained fivm the Commission for exceptions to 
prescribed accounting. Reference to such authority should be made when explaining the amounts repoited. Respondents 
must not make artjHraiy changes to the printed stub or column headings without specific authority from the Commission. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
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10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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22 
23 
24 
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26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

40 
41 
42 
43 

44 

Cross 
Check Account 

(a) 
(2) Land for transportation purposes 
(3) Grading 
(4) Other, right-of-way expencfitures 
(5) Tunnels and subways 
(6) Bridges, trestles, and culverts 
(7) Elevated structures 
18) Ties 
(9) Rail and othertrack material 
(11) Ballast 
(13) Fences, snow sheds and signs 
(16) Station and office buildings 
(17) Roadway buildings 
(18) Water stations 
(19) Fuel statkms 
(20) Shops and enginehouses 
(22) Storage warehouses 
(23) Whan/es and docks 
(24) Coai and ore whanras 
(25) TOFC/COFC tenninals 
(26) Communication systems 
(27) Signals and interiockers 
(29) Power plants 
(31) Power-transmission systems 
(35) Miscellaneous stmctures 
(37) Roadway machines 
(39) Public improvements-Construction 
(44) Shop machinery 
(45) Power-plant machinery 

Leased property capitalized rentals (explain) 
Other (specify and explain) 

TOTAL ROAD 
(52) Ijocomotives 
(53) Freight-train cars 
(54) Passenger-train care 
(55) Highway revenue equipment 
(56) Floating equipment 
(57) Worit equipment 
(58) Miscellaneous equipment 
(59) Computer systems and word processing equipment 

TOTAL EQUIPMENT 
(76) Interest during construction 
(80) Other elements of Investment 
(90) Construction woric in progress 

GRAND TOTAL 

R6sponctont 
(b) 

121,456 
M,036 

41 
23,358 

162,040 
0 

128,030 
211,516 
106,078 

213 
7502 

275 
19 

473 
7,097 

0 
23 
77 

12,701 
14,194 
34,430 

3 
159 

10 
8,890 
8,821 
5,824 

55 
0 
0 

947,921 
19,288 
44,546 

0 
0 
0 

4,100 
487 

3,266 

71,687 
0 
0 
0 

1,019,608 

Lessor 

(0 

Inactive 
(proprietaiy 
companies) 

(d) 

OtherLeased 
Properties 

(e) 

-

-

0 

0 
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23 
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29 
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1 / See note on page 39. j 
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INSI HUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 410 

Cross-checks 

Schedule 410 

Une 620, column (h) 
Une 620, column (Q 
Une 620, column (g) 

Une 136 thru 138 column (Q 
Une 118 Ihm 123, and 130 thru 135 

column (f) 

Une 231, column (f) 

Une 230, column (f) 

Unes 207, 208, 211, 212, columns (Q 

Unes 226, 227, column (f) 

Unes 311. 312,315, 316, column (f) 

Une 213, column (fj 

Une 232, column (f) 
Une 317, column (0 

Unes 202, 203, 216, coiumn (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 216, column (i)) 

Unes 221, ???, 235, column (0 (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 235, column (f)) 

Unes 302 thm 307 and 320, column (f) (equal 
to or greater than, but variance cannot 
exceed line 320, column (f)) 

Une 507. column (f) 
Une 508, column (f) 
Une 509, column (0 
Une 510, column (1) 
Une 511, column (f) 
Une 512, column (f) 
Une 513, column (f) 
Une 514, column (0 
Une 515, column (0 
Une 516, colunm (Q 
Une 517, column (0 

Schedule 450 

Une 4, column (b) 

= 

= 

= 

= 

s= 

= 

= 

ss 

= 

= 

Schedule 210 

Une 14, column (b) 
Une 14, column (d) 
Une 14, column (e) 

Schedule 412 

Une 29, column (b) 
Une 29, column (c) 

Schedule 414 

Une 19, columns (b) thru (d) 

Une 19, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5,38, column (f) 

Unes 24,39, column (f) 

Unes 32,35, 36,37, 40, 41, column (f) 

And 

Schedule 414 

Minus line 24, columns (b) thru (d) plus 
line 24, columns (e) thru (g) 

Schedule 415 

Unes 5, 38, columns (c) and (d) 

Unes 24, 39, columns (c) and (d) 
Unes 32, 35, 36, 37, 40, 41, coiumns (c) and (d) 

Unes 5, 38, column (b) 

Unes 24, 39, coiumn (b) 

Unes 32, 35. 36. 37. 40. 41, coiumn (b) 

Schedule 417 

Une 1, column (J) 
Une 2, column (j) 
Une 3, column (j) 
Une 4, coiumn (jj 
Une 5, column (jj 
Une 6, column (j) 
Une 7, column (j) 
Une 8, column Q) 
Une 9, column (j) 
Une 10, column (j) 
Une 11, column (j) 

Schedule 210 

Une 47, column (b) 
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41Z WAYANDSTRUCrrURES 

(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Report freight expenses only. 
Z The total depreciatian expense reported in column (b), line 29, should balance to tha sum oi the deprecation expense 

reported in Schedule 410, column (Q, lines 136, 137 and 138. 
3. Report In column (c) the Iease/renlals lbr the various property categories of Way and Stnjctures. The total net lease/rental 

reported In column (c), line 29 should balance the net amount reported in Schedule 410, column (Q, lines 118 through 123, 
pli n lines 130 through 135. II an entire road or segment ol track is leased and H the actual breakdown ol lease/rentals by 
property categories Is not known, apportion the lease/rentals based on the percentage oi the categories' depreciation 
bsses totha depreciatkin bases for all categories ol depreciable leased property. Use Schedule 3S2B ol this report ior 
obtaining the depradotton bases oi the categories oi leased property. 

4.Amortizatk>n adjustment of each road property type which Is induded in column (b) shall be rspeated in column (d) as a 
debit or credit to the appropriate line Hem; the net adjustment on line 29 shall equal the adjustment reported on line 29 oi 
Schedule 335. 

5.Report on line 28 all other lease rentals not apportioned to any category listed on lines 1 -27. 
6. Une 11, Account 16, should not Indude computer and data processing equipment reported on line 37 oi Schedule 415. 

Une 
Na 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

Cross 
Chock 

• 

• 

Property 
accourA 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

11 

13 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

29 

31 

35 

37 

39 

45 

-
-

Category 
(a) 

Land ibr transportotkin purposes 

Grading 

Other right-oi-way expenditures 

Tunnels and subways 

Bridges, trestles and culverts 

Elevated stnjdurss 

Ties 

Rail and other track material 

Ballast 

Fences, snowsheds and signs 

Station and office buildings 

Roadway buildings 

Water stations 

Fuel stations 

Shops snd enginehouses 

storage warehouses 

Wharves and docks 

Cool and ore wharves 

TOFC/COFC terminals 

Communications systems 

Signals and interiockers 

Power plants 

Power transmission systems 

Miscellaneous structures 

Roadway machines 

Power plant machines 

CJther lease/rentals 

TOTAL 

Depreciatkin 
(b) 

N/A 

1,197 

1 

349 

2,267 

5,452 

4,984 

1,985 

5 

155 

8 

1 

23 

205 

1 

3 

272 

245 

751 

2 

502 

281 

1 

N/A 

18,690 

Lease/Rentals 
(net) 
(e) 

902 

902 

Amortization 
adjustment 
during year 

(d) 

28 

6 

23 

(1) 

(5) 

1 

1 

9 

(19) 

25 

39 

10 

N/A 

117 

Une 
No 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 
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414. RE^f^S FOR MTERCHANGFI) FREIGHT TRAIN CARS ANO OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 

(Dollara In Thousands) 
1 .Report ireight expenses only. 

2.Report In this supporting schedule rental Inlormab'on by car type and other Ireight-carrying equipment relating to the Interchange ol railroad, owned or leased 
equipment and privately owned equipment (reporting ior leased equipment covers equipment that canier on railroad maricings.) 

S.The gross amounts receivable and payable iorlreight-train cara (line 19, columns (b) through (d), and line 19, columns (e) through (g), respectively should 
balance with Schedule 410, column (1), lines 231 (credits) and 230 (debits). Trailer and container rentals in this schedule are induded in Schedule 41 a column 
(i), lines 315 and 316. However, the trailer and container rentals in this schedule will not balance to lines 3t 5 and 316 oi Schedule 410 because those lines 
include rents ior "Other Equipmenr whkih is reported in Schedule 415, column (e). The balancing oi Schedule 410; 414 and 415 'Other Equipmenr Is outlined 
in note 6 to Schedule 41 SL 

4.Reportin columns (b) and (e) rentals ior private-line cara (wheiher under railroad control or not) and shipper-owned cara. 

S.Report in columns (c), (d), (Q, and (g) rentals ior railroad owned cara prescribed by the Commisskin in Ex Parts No. 334, ior which rentals ore setded on a 
combination mileage and time basis (basic per diem). Indude railroad owned per diem tank cara on line 17. 

NOTES: Machank»l desianaHons ior each cor tvoe are shown In Schedule 710. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Cross 
Chedc 

• 

Type ol Equipment 
(a) 

C»H TYPES 
Box-Plain 40 Foot 
Box-Plain 50 Foot and Longer 
Box-Equipped 
Gondola-Plain 
Gondola-Equipped 
Hopper-Covered 
Hopper-Open Top-General Senice 
Hopper-Open Top-Spedal Senice 
Refrigerator-Mechanical 
Reirigerator - Non-Mechanical 
Flat TOFC/COFC 
Flat Multi-Level 
Flat-General Seraice 
Flat-Other 
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons 
Tank-Under 22,000 Gallons and Over 
All Other Freight Cara 
Auto Rocks 
TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER FREIGHT-CARRYING EQUIPMENT 
Relrigerated Troilera 
Other Trailera 
Relrigerated Contoinera 
Other Contoinera 

TOTAL TRAILERS AND CONTAINERS 
GRAND TOTAL (Unes 19 and 24) 

GROSS AMOUNTS RECEIVABLE 
Per diem basis 

Private 
line cara 

(b) 
Mileage 

(0 

3,080 
1,178 

820 
116 

1,025 
897 

too 

70 
30 

4 
198 

154 

7,672 

7,672 

Time 
(d) 

5,454 
2,721 
1,853 

385 
4,576 
4,031 

715 

216 
95 

12 
1,206 

944 
200 

22,410 

3,028 

3,028 
25,438 

GROSS AMOUNTS PAYABLE 
Per diem basis 

Pnvate 
line cara 

(e) 

508 

47 
2 

4,361 

3 
10 
35 

1,729 
13 
7 

826 
8,416 
6,671 

22,628 

1,485 

1,485 
24,113 

Mileage 
(0 

959 
1,738 

347 
285 

3,255 
279 

18 
30 

112 
36 

56 
166 

217 

7.498 

7,498 

Time 
(g) 

9 
4.159 
5.588 

969 
1,056 
7,817 

676 
38 
76 

606 
125 

73 
844 

926 
5 

22,967 

794 

794 
23.761 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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GENERAL INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 415 

1. Report ireight expenses only. 

2. Report by type of equipment all natural expenses relating to the equipment iunctions (solanes and wages, materials, tools, suppliera, iuels and 
lubricants, purchased senrices and general). 

3. F^ort In column (b) net repair expense exduding the cost to repair damaged equipmert 

Schedule 415, column (b), will balance to Schedule 410, cdumn (Q, as idlows: 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus line 38 compcved to the sum oi Schedule 410, lines 202, 203 plus 218 (exduding wreck repaira). Do not report 
In Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged irom Schedile 410, line 204 

(b) Freight Cora, line 24 plus line 39 compared to the sum of Schedule 410, lines 221, 222 plus 235 (exduding wreck repaira) Do not report 
in Schedule 415, Equipment Damaged irom Sched Je 410, line 223. 

(c) Sum oi Highway Equipment (line 32), Fkiating Equipment (line 35), Passenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer and 
Data Processing Equipment (line 3^ , Machinery-Other Equipment (line 40), plus Work and Other Non-Revenue Equipment Oine 41) 
compared to Schediie 410, the sum oi iines 302 through 307, indusive, plus line 320 (exduding wreck repoira). Do not report in 
Schedule 4tS, Equipment Damaged irom Schedule 410, line 308. 

NOTEUnes 216, 235, and 320 ol Schedule 410 ore credit amounts. 

The allocatkm of freight cor repoir expense reportable on Schedule 415 by cor lypes shall be in occordance with Instruction 2 -21 , Freight train repoir 
costing, 48 CFR 1201. 

4. Depreciatkin expense for each doss ol equipment by cor type shall be reported in cdumns (c) and (d). For improvements on leased 
property. Accounts 732 and 733, use o supplementary Schedule 415, which will relate to Schedules 340 and 342 

Depreciation charges reported on columns (c) and (d) will balance to Schedule 410, column 0), as fdkiws 

(a) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 compared lo Schedule 410, line 213 

(b) Freight Cora, line 24 plus line 39 compared to Schedule 410, line 232. 

(c) Sum of Highway Equipment (line 32), Floating Equipment (line 35), Possenger and Other Revenue Equipment (line 36), Computer snd 
Data Proc»sslng Equipment Oine 3^, Machinery-Other Equipment Oine 40), and Woric and Other Non-Revenue Equipment Ome 41) 
compored to Schediie 410, line 317. 

5. ' AmortizatKin adjustment oi each equipment type which B induded in cdumn (c) shall be reported in column (e) as a debit or credit to the 
appropriate line Item, the net adjustment on line 43 shall equal the equipment amortization adjustment applicable to equipment used in Ireight 
service induded in line 39, column (c), oi Schedule 335. 

6. Leose/Ftentols reported In column 0) should bolonce to column (Q ol Schedule 410 os lollows-

(o) Locomotives, line 5 plus 38 cximpored to Schedule 410, lines 207, 208, 211 and 212 

(b) Freight Cora, line 24 plus line 39 compored to Schedule 410, line 226 plus 227 (note that Schedule 410, lines 230 and 231. ore 
reported in Schediie 414 and ore not to be included in Schedule 415). 

(c) Sum d Lease/Rentals ior All Other Equipment, lines 32, 35,36, 37, 40 and 41, will balance to Schedule 410, lines 311, 312, 315 end 
316, except ior the interehange rental on trailers and contoinera which is reported in Schediie 414 Therefore, both Schedules 414 ond 
415 should be used when balancing Lease/Rentals Other Equipment to Schedule 410 Do not report in Schedule 415 the Trailer and 
Container rentals reported in Schedule 414. 

7. Investment base by types oi equipment shall be reported in columns (g) and (h) and should not include the cost d Equipment Used But Not 
Owned when the rents therelore ore included in the rent ior equipment and Acoount Nos. 31 -21-00,31 -22-00 , 31 -23-00, 35-21 -00, 
35-22-00 and 35-23-00. It should indude the Cost d Equipmert Owned and Leased to Othera when the rents are induded in the rent lor 
Equipment Acoount Nos. 32-21 -00,32-22-00, 32-23-00, 36-21 -00,36-22-00 and 36-23-00. 

Property Used But Not Owned should olso be induded when the rent is induded in Accounte Nos 31-12-00, 3 t -13-00 , 31-21-00, 31 -22-00 
and 31 -23-00, inclusive. 

The grand total d each equipment occourt in column Oi) d Schediie 330 should equal the totols d line items constituting the equipment 
account totals d columns (£0 ond (h), d Schedule 415. 

8 Accumulated depreciation ior each dass d equipment shall be reported in cdumns 0) and (j) The grand total d each equipment resenre 
account in cdumn (g). Schedule 335, shall equal the combined aggregate total occumiioted depreciation lor line Kems constituting the 
corresponding equipment accxiunts reported in columns 0) and (j), on Schedule 415. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ECJUIPMENT 
(Ddlars In Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

* 

* 

* 

• 

Types of equipment 

(>) 

LOCOMOTIVES 
Diesel Locomotive - Yord 
Diesel Locomotive - Ftood 
Other Locomotive - Yard 
Other Locomotive - Rood 

TOTAL 

FREIGHT THAIN CARS 
Box-Pla ln-40Ft 
Box-Pla in-50 Ft & Longer 
Box - Equipped 
Gondola - Plain 
Gondola - Equipped 
Hopper - Covered 
Hopper - Open Top Gen Svc 
Hopper - Open Top Spec Svc 
Reirigerator - Mechanical 
Reirig - Non-mechanical 
Flat - TOFC/COFC 
Flat - Multi-level 
Flat - General Service 
Flat - Other 
All Other Freight Cora 
Cobooses 
Auto Rocks 
Misc. Acessories 

TOTAL FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

OTHER EQUIPMENT-REVENUE FREIGHT 
HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 
Refrigerated Trailera 
Other Troilera (A) 
Refrigerated Contoinera 
Other Contoinera 
Bogies 
Chasis 
Other Highway Equip (Frt) 

TOTAL HIGHWAY EQUIPMENT 

FLOATING EOUIP-REVENUE SERVICE 
Marine Une-Haul 
Local Marine 

TOTAL FLOATING EQUIPMENT 

OTHER EQUIPMENT 
Pass and Other Revenue Equip 
Comp Sys & word proc. equip. 
Mochinery - Locomotives 
Mochinery - Freight Cora 
Machinery - Other Equipment 
Woric and Non-revenue Equip 

TOTAL OTHER EQUIPMENT 

TOTAL A U EQUIPMENT (Freight Portion) 

Repairs 
(net expense) 

(b) 

1,536 
21,430 

22,966 

2,591 
5,753 

502 
286 

4,475 
1,441 

210 

35 
122 

17 
464 
738 
186 

16 

16,656 

1,146 

1,146 

0 

426 
84 

200 
130 

1.680 

2,520 

43,488 

Depreciation 

Owned 

(c) 

. 54 
' 226 

260 

251 
260 
224 

83 
68 

370 
269 

3 
18 
89 

105 
21 

1,761 

0 

0 

362 
70 

142 
26 

201 

801 

2,842 

Capitalized 
Lease 

(d) 

0 

522 

522 

0 

0 

83 

83 

605 

Amortization 
Adi.net 

During Yr 
(e) 

2 
48 

50 

14 
(15) 
(5) 

21 
(63) 
72 
27 

1 
3 
(8) 
52 
19 

118 

0 

0 

7 

5 
(13) 

(1) 

167 

1 The data to be reported on line 38 in coL (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, col. (Q, line 203, reduced by the allocable portion of line 216 
2 The data to be reported on line 39 in coL (b) is the amount reported in Schedule 410, col (0, line 222, reduced by the allocable portion oi line 235 
3 The data to be reported on line 40 in col. (b) is the omount reported in Schedule 410, col (0, iines 302 through 306, reduced by the allocable 

portkin of line 320. 
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415. SUPPORTING SCHEOUUE - EQUIPMENT-Continijed 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 

24 

25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 

32 

33 
34 

35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 

42 

43 

Cross 
Check 

Lease a n d . 

(0 

9,845 

9,845 

2,202 
2,543 

34 
74 

4,708 
16,366 

142 

292 
117 

2,070 
397 

29,035 

2.269 

2,269 

0 

353 

2,796 

3,149 

44,298 

Depracialian base as of 12/31 

Owned 

1,533 
17,755 

19,288 

6 
2,152 
7,399 
3,980 
2,901 
6,951 
4,391 
5,339 

9 

284 
472 

4,199 
696 
77 

36,856 

0 

0 

2,999 
1,759 
3,535 

530 
4,587 

13,410 

71,554 

CopitaBzBd 
Lease 

(h) 

0 

5,690 

5,690 

0 

0 

267 

267 

5,957 

AciMniulatBd depreciaiion as of 12A31 
Owned 

(i) 

124 
2 

126 

597 
854 

1,013 
230 
(365) 

1,936 
1,031 

(7) 

9 
35 

590 
265 

(1) 

6,187 

0 

0 

905 
94 

311 
625 
777 

2,712 

9,025 

C:apitaH2Bd 
Lease 

(D 

0 

522 

522 

0 

0 

182 

182 

704 

1 The data to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in columns (g) and (h) is the investment recorded in Property Account 44, 
allocated to Locomotives, Freight Cara, and Other equipment 

2 The depreciaiion to be reported on lines 38,39 and 40 in column (c) is caknilated by multiplying lhe investment in each 
element by the effective composite rate for Property Account 44, and then adding or subtracbng the adjustment reported in column 
(c). This calculation should equal the amount shown In column (c). Schedule 335 

Railroad Annual Report R-1 
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416. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - ROAD 
P o l l a r s in Thousands) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
B 
0 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

IS 

20 

21 

22 
23 
24 

25 

26 

Density 

category 

(Class) 

(a) 

1 

SUB-TOTAL 

11 

SUB-TOTAL 

III 

SUB-TOTAL 

IV 

SUB-TOTAL 

V 

SUB-TOTAL 

GRAND TOTAL 

Aect 

No. 

(b) 
3 
8 

0 

11 

3 

8 
9 

11 

3 

8 

9 

11 

3 

8 
9 

11 

3 

8 

9 

11 

Owned and Used 

inv. 

Base 

(c) 

0 

69.005 

92.866 
153,846 

77,338 

393,155 

0 

25,931 

35,164 
57,570 

28,740 

147,405 

0 

540,560 

Accum. 

depr. 

(d) 

0 

2,766 

(7.887) 
7,867 

(6,335) 

(3,589) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

1,039 

(2.987) 
2.839 

(2.3541 

(1.463) 

0 

(5,052) 

Improvements to leased proi 
Depr. 
rate 

% 
(e) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Inv. 
Base 

tfl 

Accum. 
depr. 

(a) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

)erty 
Depr. 

rate 

% 
(h) 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

Capitalized leases 

Inv. 
Base 

0) 

0 

0 

0 

Current 
year 

Amort. 

0 

0 

N/A 

N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

0 

Accum. 

Amort. 

(k) 

0 

N/A 
N/A 
N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

0 

TOTAL 

Inv. 
Base 

(D 
0 
0 

0 

0 

0 

69.005 

02,866 
153,046 

77,338 

303.155 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

25,031 

35,164 
57,570 

28,740 

147,405 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

540,560 

Accum. 

depr.& 
Amort. 

(m) 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 

2,766 

(7.887^ 
7.867 

(6,335) 

(3.589) 

0 

0 
0 

0 

0 

1.030 

(2.087) 
2.830 

(2.3541 

(1,463) 

0 

0 

0 
0 

0 

- (5,052) 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 
8 

0 

10 

11 

12 
13 

14 

15 

16 

17 
18 

10 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

(1) Columns (c) + (1) + (i) = Column 12 
Coiumns (d) + (g) + (k) = Coiumn 13 

(2) The base grand total for owned and used, improvements to leased property and capitalized leases should eciiiai the sum of Accounts 3, 

8,9 and 11 shown at year end on Schedule 330 and Schedule 330A 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUPMENT - Continued 

instructions for reporting freight-lrain car data. 

1. Give partieulars of each of the various classes of equipmert which respondert owned or leased during the year. 

2. In coluinn (cl) give the number of unite purehased or buHt in eompany shops, in colunn (e) give the number of new unite leased from others. The term 
'new* means a unit placed in service for the first time on any raUroad. 

3. Unite leased to oihers fbr a period of ona year or more are reportable in column (n). Unite temporarily out of raspondert's sarvica and rented to others for 
less than one year are to be Ineluded in column (i). Unite rented from others fbr a period less than one yeer should not be included In edumn (j). 

UNTTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN I N V E S H I E N T ACCOUNT. ANO LEASED FROM OIHERS 

Line 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and ear designaiions 

(a) 
FREIGHT TRAIN CARS 

Plain box cars - 40' 
(Bl ,B2 ) 

Plain box cars - 50' longer 
(B3 0 -7 , B4 0-7 , B5_ , Be_ , 
B7 ,B8_) 

Equipped box cars 
(All Code ^ Except A 5 J 

Plain gondola ears 
(AllCodes, G& J 1,J 2,J 3,J 4) 

Equipped gondoia cars 
(All Code E) 

Covered hopper ears 
(C I .C 2,C 3,C 4) 

Open top hopper ears—general service 
(All Code H) 

Open top hopper ears—special service 
(J Q, and All Code K) 

Refrigeratcx cars — mechanical 
( R 5 , R 6 , R 7 _ . R 8 , R 9 ) 

Refrigerator cars — non-mechanical 
(R 0 . R 1 , R 2 J 

Flatcars—TOFC/COFC 
(All Code P, Q and S, Except Q8_) 

Flatcars — muKi-level 
(All Code V) 

Flat ears — general service 
(FIO .F20 ,F30) 

Flat ears — other 
( F J ^ F_2_, F_3_, F_4_, F_5_, F_8) 
( F 8 . F 4 0 ) 

Tank cars — under 22,000 gallons 
f r 0,T 1.T 2,T 3,T 4.T 3 

Tank cars — 22,000 galkns and over 
(T 8.T 7.T 8,T 9) 

All other freight cars 
(A5 ,F 7_. All Code L and Q8 ) 
TOTAL (lines 36 to 52) 

Caboose (All Code M-930) 
TOTAL Oines 53 and 54) 

Unite in service of respondent 
at beginning of year 

Tme-milaage 
ears 
(b) 

703 

2.345 

861 

185 

3,574 

4.285 

1,112 

86 

99 

95 

689 

1,758 
15,792 

N/A 
15.792 

All others 
(c) 

85 
85 

Changes during the year 
Unite installed 

New unite 
purchased 

orbuiH 
(d) 

Newcx 
rebuilt unite 
leased from 

others 
(e) 

0 

0 

RebuiH unite 
aequired and 
rebuilt unite 

remittan into 
property accounte 

tf) 

0 

0 

All Other unite 
Including 

reelasslfication 
and second 
hand unite 

purchased or 
leased from others 

(g) 

4 

208 

401 

29 

34 

660 

41 

10 

13 

94 

38 

125 
1.857 

5 
1,662 

Line 
No. 

36 

-37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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• 

710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Continued 

4. Column (m) should show aggregate capacity for all unite reported In columns (k) and (1), as foDows. For freight-train cars, raport the nominal 
capacity (in tons of 2,000 Ibs) as provided for in Rule 86 of the /VAR Code of Rules Goveming Cars in Interchange. Convert the capacity of tank cars to 
capacity in tons of the commodity which the car is intended to carry customarily. 

5. Time-mileage cars refers to freight cars, other than cabooses, owned or held undsr lease arrangement, whose interline rental is settled on a per diem and 
ine haul mileage basis under 'Code of Car Hire Rules' or would be so setded if used by another railroad. 

UNfTS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

1 40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 

| - 55 

Changes during the year 
(concluded) 

Unite retired from 
service respondent 

whether owned 
or leased, including 

reclassification 
(h) 

80 

94 

55 

5 

457 

466 

6 

13 

21 

98 

743 
2.056 

12 
2,070 

Unite at aose Of Year 

Owned and used 
(0 

4 

195 

1,926 

747 

198 

2,418 

540 

1,071 

4 

166 

136 

994 
8,403 

78 
8,461 

Leased from 
oihers 

(i) 

636 

724 

66 

16 

1,359 

3,300 

45 

62 

99 

0 

493 

146 
6,968 

6,988 

Total in service of respondent 
(col (D & G) 

Time-mileage 
cars 
(k) 

4 

631 

2,652 

635 

214 

3,777 

3,840 

1,116 

86 

99 

168 

629 

1,140 
15,391 

N/A 
15,391 

All Other 
(1) 

78 
78 

of unite reported 
in cols, (k) Sl (1) 

(see ins. 4) 
(m) 

210 

63,437 

201,134 

76,938 

24,884 

370,465 

366,679 

88,161 

5,845 

6,435 

10,965 

51,667 

89,974 
1,360,834 

N/A 
1,360,634 

Leased to others 
(n) 

0 

0 

Une 
No. 

36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

46 

49 

50 

51 

52 

53 
54 
55 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Condnued 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED IN INVESTMENT ACCOUffT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

Class of equipment 
and car designations 

(a) 

FLOATING EQUIPMEf4T 
Self-propellad vessels 

(Tugboate, ear ferries, ete.) 
Non-self-propelled vessels 

(Car floate, lighters, ete.) 
TOTAL Oines 56 and 57) 
HIGHWAY REVENUE EQUIPMENT 

Chassis Z l .Z87 .Z68 ,Z69 
Dry van U2 .Z .Z6 , 1 - 6 
Flat bed U3 .Z3 
Open bed U4 .Z4 
Mechanical refrigerator US ,ZS 
Bulk hopper UO ,Z0 
Insulated U7 .Z7 
Tank(1) ZO ,U6 
Other frailer and container (Special 

equipped dry van U9 .Z8 ,Z9_) 

Truck 
TOTAL Oines 59 and 69) 

Unite In serviee of respondent 
at beginning of year 

Per diem 

(b) 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

Ail others 

(0 

203 

203 

Changes during the year 
Unite Installed 

New unite 
purehased 

or buiK 
(d) 

New unite 
leased from 

oihers 
(e) 

800 

800 

Rebuilt unite 
aec|uirad and 
rebuilt unite 

revwilten Into 
property accounte 

tf) 

All other unis 
Including 

reclasslieation 
and second 
hand unls 

purchased or 
leased from others 

(g) 

0 

0 

Line 
No. 

66 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 

(1) Must have fitting code 'CN' to qualify for tank otherwise it is a bulk hopper. 
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710. INVENTORY OF EQUIPMENT - Conliniied 

Una 
No. 

56 

S7 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

Cross 
Check 

UNITS OWNED. INCLUDED M INVESTMENT ACCOUNT. AND LEASED FROM OTHERS 

Changes chslng the year 
(concluded) 

Unite reHrad from 
service of respondent 

whettier owned 
or leased, Including 

reclasslieation 
(h) 

105 

105 

Unite at Ctose of Year 

OwnedandUsed 

(0 

0 

Leased from 

ottiers 

G) 

800 

98 

898 

Total In sarvise of respondent 

(coLO)&(D 

Per diem 

00 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

0 

All ottier 

0) 

800 

98 

898 

Aggregate capacity 
of unite reported 

ineols.O()&0) 
(see ins. 4) 

(m) 

0 

Leased to ottiers 
(n) 

Line 
No. 

56 

57 

58 

59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 
65 
66 
67 

68 
69 
70 

NOTES AND REMARKS 
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710S. UNTT COST OF EQUIPMENT INSTALLED DURING THE YEAR 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. Give paiticulais as requested, separately, for ttie wsrious classes of new unite and rebuilt unite of equipment installed by respondent during 
ttie year. If infomiation regarding the cost of any unite Installed is not complete at time of liling of report, the unite shoJd be omittecl but 
reference to the number of unite omitted should be given In a footnote, ttw details as to cost to be given in Uie report of the hillowing year. The 
cost of unite under constmction at ttie dose oi ttie year should not tie reilected in ttiis schedule even ttiouglh part of ttie cost appears In ttie 
property aocount for the year. Indkste In oolumn (e) whettier an installatton represente equipment purchased (f), built or rebuilt by oortiact in 
outeide railroad shops (C), or built or rebuilt in oompany or system shops (S) including unite acquired Uirough capitalized leases (L). 

Z in mil imn lfl) list each dass or type of kioomolivo unit, car, or TOFC/COFC equipment on a separate line. By dass is meant the standard 
classification used to distinguish types of kioomolive unit^ freight cara or oUier equipment adopted by Uie Association of American Railroads, and 
shni ilrl indude physical characteristics requested by Schedule 710. Locomotive unite should be identified as to power source, wheel 
anangement, and horaepower per unit, such as multiple-purpose diesel kxxxnoUve A unite (B-B), 2500 HP. Cara should be identified as to 
special constnidion or senrice charaderistics, such as olumnium-oovered hopper oar (LO), steel boxcars-spedal senrioe 0<AP), eto For 
TOFC/COFC show type of equipment as enumerated in Schedule 710. 

3. In column (c) show the total weight in tons of 2,000 pounds. The weight of the equipment acquired should be ttie weight empty. 

4. The cost should be the complete cost as entered on ttie ledger, induding foreign line freight charges and handling charges. 

5. Date far this sohedulo shoiid be confined to ttie unite reported in Schedule 710, columns (cJ and (e) for locomotive unite, passenger-train cara 
and company service care and columns (d) and ffl for freight train cara, Hooting equipment and highway revenue equipmenL Disdose new unite 
In the 1 ippnr section of this schedule and In ttw kiwer section dedose rebuilt unite acquired or rewritten into the respondent's accounte. The term 
'new* as used herein shall mean a unit or unite placed in senrice for ttw firat time on any railroad. 

6. M unequipped boxcara acquired In whole or in part with incentive per ctem hinds shoiid be reported on separate lines and appropriately 
identified by footnote or sub-heading. 

NEWiwns 

Une 
Na 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Class of eciuipment 
(s) 

NONE 

TOTA 

Number of unite 
(b) 

0 

Totel weight 
(tons) 

(c) 

N/A 

Totel cost 
Idl 

0 

Mettiod of 
ncqiiisition 

(see instrudkms) 
(e) 

N/A 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
6 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
16 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

REBUILT UNfTS 

26 
27 
26 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

Woric Equipment 

TOTA 
GRAND TOTAl 

0 
0 

N/A 
N/A 

0 
0 

WA 
N/A 

26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 755 

Unit Train, Way Train and Through Train data under Items 2, 3, 4, 6, and 12 shall be obtained from cxinductor's wheel reporte (freight) or similar records 
Unit train senrice is a spedallzed scheduled shuttle type service in equipment (Railroad or privately owned) dedicated to such service, moving between 
origin and destinatkin. The applicable tariffs and/or contracte generally require that a specific minimum tonnage or quantity of corioads be tendered as 
a unit for shipment on one bill of lading or cither shipping document in a solid train fbr movement between origin euid destinatkin. Such tariffs and/or 
contracte generally contain restricted detention provisions and are subject to time-volume requirements which reflect the approximate capacity of the unK 
trains fbr the stated period. Way Trains are defined as trains operated primarily to gather and distnbute cara in road service and move them between 
way Btatkms or way pointe. Through Trains are those trains operated between two or more major concentration or distributton pointe. Do not indude 
Unit Train statistics in Way and Through Train statistics. A Woric Train is a train operated solely or preponderantly for the purpose of transporting 
company freight, work equipment or company emptoyees. Statistics for Work Trains should be reported under Item 11 only. Statistics related to 
company equipment, company empkiyees and company freight moving in transpoitatkin trains ore not to be reported In hem 11, but are to be reported 
in Items 4-17, 6-04, 7-02, and 6-04 and 8-05 as instructed in Notes I, K, and L 

(A) Report miles of road operated at close of year exduding industrial tracks, yard tracks, and sidings 

(B) A train-mile is the movement of a train a distance of 1 mile. In computing tioin-miles, fradions representing less than one-half mile shall be 
disregarded and other fractions considered as 1 mile. Train Miles — Running shall be based on the adual distance run between teiminals and/or 
stations and shall be computed from the offidal time tables or distance tables. Train -miles shall not be increased to cover the running of kicomotives 
from shops to teiminals, doubling hills, switching, or other woric at way statkxn, or tor the senice of helper or pusher kxximotives or of extra locomotives 
on double—head or triple—head trains. When the carrier's trains ore detoured over foreign roads, the miles shall be (xxnputed on the basis of the miles 
adually run and In accordance with the service peiformed. Train-miles shall be kept separately for trains hauled by locximotives and trains moved by 
motorcara. 

(C) A motorcar is a self-propelled unit of equipment designed to carry freight or passenger trafiic and is not cxinsidered a locximotive 

(D) Akicoinotivelsaself-propelledunKof equipment designed solely for moving cither equipment A locomotive unit-mile Is a movement of a 
kicomotive unit a distance of 1 mile under ite own power. Include miles made by all tocomotive units. Exclude miles mads by motorcare. Miles of 
kxximotives in helper seivice shall be computed on the basis of adual distance run in such senrice. 

(E) All locomotives unite-miles in road sen/ice shall be based on the adual distance run between terminals and/or stations Follow instrudions (B) 
regarding froctkms and official time tables for computing kxximotive—unite 

(F) Train switching kxximotive-miles shall be computed at the rate of 6 miles per hour for the time actually engaged in such senrice. Include miles 
allowed train locxjmotives for performing switching service at teiminals and way stations. 

(G) Yard switching locximotive-miles shall be computed at the rote of 6 miles per hour for the time actuolly engaged in yard switching senrice. Indude 
miles allowed to yard kicomotives for switching sennce in yards where regular switching service is maintaned and in terminal switching and transfer service 

(H) Use car (designations shown in Schedule 710 Under Railroad Owned and Leased Cars, Items 4-01 and 4-11 , report both foreign cars and 
respondente' own cara while on the line of the respondent railroad In Items 4-13 and 4-1S, report the pnvate-ljne categones, miles for pnvate lien cats 
(whether or not under railroad control) and shipper-owned cara. A car—mile is a movement of a unit of cor equipment a distance of 1 mile. Report miles 
made by flatcars currying loaded highway trailers or empty highway trailera moving under revenue billings as loaded freight car-miles and miles made 
by fistcara carrying other empty highway trailers as empty freight car-miles Exclude miles made by moton^ara and report miles made by business car of 
other than reporting carrier as sleeping car-miles in Item 5-03 Report mail, express baggage cara and combination cara other than 5-02 combination 
cara, in Item 5-05. 

(0 Exdude from Item 4-01 , 4-11, 4-13, and 4-15 car-miles of woric equipment, cara carrying company freight and no-payment cara moving in 
transportation trains. Includesuchcar-mils in Item 4-17, 4-18, and4-19 Nopayment car-miles are miles made by pnvate-line cara (other than 
railroad controlled) and shipper-owned cara for which the railroad does not reimburae the owner on a loaded and/or empty mile basis If the payment for 
the kiaded miles includes the empty miles, the loaded and empty miles should not be cxinsidered no-payment car miles. 

(J) Report miles actually run by passenger-train cara in transportation service. Passenger-train car-miles include miles run by coaches and cara in 
whk:h passengera are carried at regular tariff fares without extra charge for space occupied, miles run by combination passenger and baggage, 
passenger and mail, passenger and express; miles mn by sleeping, parior and other cara for which an extra fare is charged; miles mn by dimng. cafe, 
and cither cavs devoted exdusively to the senring of meals and other refreshmente and by club, lounge, and observation cara, and miles mn by other 
passenger-train cara where seivices are combined such as baggage, express and mail. 

(K) From conductora'or dispatchera'train reports or other appropriate source, (ximpute weight in tons (2,000 pounds) Hem 6—01 includes weight of all 
ki(»motive unite moved 1 mile in transportation trains. Ton-miles of motoicara should be exduded homs 6-02 and 6-03 represent tons behind 
kicomotive unite (cara and cxintents, cxUiooses) moved one mile in transportation trains (exduding non-revenue gross ton-miles) Non-revenue gross 
ton—miles In transportation trains indude work equipment and cara currying (xxnpany freight (and other contents) Use 150 Ibs as the average weight 
per passenger, and 4 tons as the average weight of cxintente of each head-end car 

(L) From condudora' train reporte or other appropriate source, cximpute ton -miles of freight Ton -miles represent the number of tons of revenue and 
non-revenue freight moved one mile in transportation train. Indude net ton-miles in motorcar trains. Exclude 1 c 1 shipment of freight handled in 
mixed baggage express cara. Total Ton-Miles Revenue Freight should correspond to the Ton-Miles reported on Form CBS. 
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NOTES ANO REMARKS 
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417. SPECIAUZED SERVICE SUBSCHEDULE — TRANSPORTATION 
(Dollars in Thousands) ^ 

1. Reportlreight expenses only. ^ 
2. Report 'n lines 1,2,3,4, and 10 ttis total of ttiose natwal expenses (salaries and wages, material, tools, supplies, fuate and lubrkiante, pvehasad s«rvk»s, and genwal) inctrred 

in ttie operational each type of spedallzed service tacHity. This schedule does not inducie switehing services performed by train and yard crews In connection witti or wittiin ' ' . 
speeializsd sarvica fadlittes. 

3. When Sis necessary to apportion expenses, such as adm'nislrattve expenses to two or tnore sarvkws, ttiey shall be apportioned on ttie rnost equitable basis available to ttie 
respondent and only to ttia servKes ttiey supporL The total expenses In column (j) should balancewltti ttie respedive line lems In Schedule 410, Railway Operating Expenses. 

4. Report In column (b), line 2, the expenses incurred In NglMiay mcjvemente of tralere and conteinars perfonnad at ttia expanse of ttie reporting railraad wittiin a terminal area fbr 
ttia purpose of pidc-up, dellvary, or hlgfway Interchange service. Repcrt in column (b), line 3, ttie expenes incurred In operating taciities fbr hancfling Irailers and/or containers, 
including storage expanses. Sea Schaduia 755. Note R. 

5. The operation ollloattngaciuipment In line-haul service (between disttnet terminals) should be reported n column (e) on line 2. Ftoattng operations conducted wittiin a general 
terminal or harbor area should be reported in column (e). line 3. 

6. Report n column (g), Isie 3, the expenses incurred by ttie railroad in loading and untoading automobiles, trucks, etc, to and from bi-level and Iri-level auto rack cars. Report 
on line 2, column (g). f i e expense neined by ttie raiiroad In moving aulomobSes, eto., between bi-level and Iri-level loading and unloading feeilities over ttie highway to 
shippers, receivers, or connecbng carriers. Report in oolumn (f) operating expenses fbr tand facilities in support of ftoattng operations, including ttie operation of docks and 
wharves. 

7. Report on line 4, column (b), ttie expenses related to heating and refrigeration of TOFC/COFC Irailers and containers (total debite and credite). The expenses on line 4, column 
(h), retato to refrigeiator cars only. 

8. Report in column (i) total expenses incurred in performing rail substitute serviee, ottwr higlway revenue serviee, LCL terminal operations, warehouse operations, freight ear 
kansloacfing, and gran elevstor terminal operations and I'lvesloek feeding operations only. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 

11 

Cross 
Check ttsms 

(a) 
Administration 
Pick up and deliveiy, marine line haul 
Loacfina and unloadhig and local marine 
Protective servnes, total debit and credite 
Freight kisl or damaged-solaly related 
Frinoe benefite 
Casualty and insurance 
Joint taciiity-Debit 
Joint facHity-Credit 
Ottier 

TOTAL 

TOFC/COFC 
Terminal 

(b) 

700 
3,911 

99 
476 
53 
32 

(1,194; 

4,077 

Floating 
Equipment 

(0 

Coal Marine 
Terminal 

(d) 

Ore Marine 
Terminal 

(e) 

Ottier 
Marina 

Terminal 
(1) 

Motor 
Vehicle 

Load and 
DislrlMiHon 

(fl) 

0 

Protective 
ServKes 

Refrigerator 
Car 
(h) 

26 

26 

Ottier Special 
Servees 

(i) 

Total 
Columns 

(b-D 
(D 

0 
700 

3,911 
26 
99 

476 
53 
32 

(1,194) 

4,103 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
9 
7 
8. 
9 

10 

11 

•-

# 
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SCHEDULE 418 

Instruction: This schedule will show ttie Investtnent In capitalized leases In road and equipment by primary aecounL 

COLUMN 

(a) = primary aeeount number and titie for which capital lease amounte are Induded ttierein. 

(b) = ttie total Investtnent In that primary aecounL 

(e) = the Investtnent In capital leases al ttie end of ttie year. 

(d) = ttie current year amortization. 

(e) = the accumulated amortization rotating to the leased properties. 

418. SUPPORTING SCHEDULE - CAPITAL LEASES 

(Dolars In thousands) 

Primary Account No. and Titia 

(a) 

16-Stetion and Office Buildings 

37-RoadwBy Machines 

53-Fr»ight Train Cars 

S9-Computar Systems and Word 

Processing Equipment 

. 

TOTAL 

Totel Investment 

At End of Year 

(b) 

7,202 

8.890 

44,546 

3,266 

63,904 

Capital Leases 

investtnent 

At End of Year 

(c) 

35 

170 

5,690 

267 

6,162 

Current Year 

Amortization 

(<0 

1 

7 

522 

82 

612 

/Accumulated 

Amortization 

3 

23 

522 

181 

729 
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NOTES AND REMARKS 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES 
pcjilars in Thousands) 

A. Railway Taxes 

Une 
) No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 

Cross 
Chflck 

• 

Kind of tax 
(a) 

Other ttian U.S. Government Taxes 
U.S. Government Taxes 

Income Taxes: 
Normal Tax and Surtax 
Excess Profite 

Total - Income Taxes L 2 + 3 
Railroad Retirement 
Hospital Insurance 
Supplemental Annuities 
Unemployment Insurance 

All Ottier United States Taxes 
Total - U.S. Government Taxes 
Total - Railwav Taxes 

Amount 
(b) 

17.431 

11.194 

11.194 
31,866 
2,212 
1.680 

570 

47,522 
64.953 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 

B. Adjustments to Federal Income Taxes 

1. In column (a) are listed ttie particulars which mcjst often cause a differential between taxable income and pretax 
accounting Income. Ottier particulars which cause such a differential should be listed under ttie caption Ottier (Specify), 
including State and ottier taxes deferred if computed separately. Minor items, each less ttian $100,000 may be combined in 
a single entiy under Ottier (Specify). 
2. Indicate in column (b) ttie beginning of ttie year total of Accounts 714,744, 762 and 786 applicable to each particular 
item In column (a). 
3. Indicate in column (c) ttie net change in Accounts 714, 744, 762 and 786 for tfie net tax effect of timing differences 
originating and reversing in ttie current accounting period. 
4. Indicate in column (d) any adjusbnents, as appropriate, including adjustments to eliminate or reinstate deferred tax 
effects (credits or debits) due to applying or recognizing a loss carry-fonivard or a loss carry-back. 
5. The total of line 19 in columns (c) and (d) shouid agree with the total of the ccjntra charges (credits) to Account 557, 
Provision fbr Deferred Taxes, and Account 591, Provision for Deferred Taxes - Extraordinary Items, for the current year. 
6. Indicate In column (e) ttie cumulative total of columns (b), (c), and (d). The total of column (e) must agree witti ttie total of 
Accounts 714. 744, 762 and 786. 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 

Particulars 
(a) 

Accelerated depreciation. Sec. 167 I.R.C: 
Guideline lives pursuant to Rev. Proc. 62 -21 . 
Accelerated amortization of facilities. Sec. 168.I.R.C. 
Accelerated amortization of rolling stock, Sec. 184.I.R.C. 
Amortizatton of rights of way. Sec. 185 I.R.C. 
Ottier (Specify) 
Tax return adjustment 
1913 land basis adjustment 
CapitaliZBd leases 
Safe harbor leases 
Profit on sale & leaseback 
Claims, severances & ottier resen/es 
Insurance affiliate income 
State deferred taxes 
Deferred land sales 
Ottier Ottier 

Investment tax credit* 
TOTALS 

Beginning 
ofyear 
balance 

(b) 

185,561 

(924) 
9,934 

52 
(11,751) 

(583) 
(68,0911 
(1,257) 
11,977 

(46) 
20.758 

145,630 

Net crediis 
(charges) for 
current year 

(0 

14,682 

201 
63 
(5) 

341 
157 

8,908 
(61) 

0 
42 

2,309 

26,637 

Adjustments 
(d) 

5,914 

(28) 
302 

(346) 
(17) 

(374) 
19 

2,448 

(2,370) 

5,548 

End of 
year balance 

(e) 

206,157 

(751) 
10,299 

47 
(11.756) 

(443) 
(59,557) 

(1.299) 
14,425 

(4) 
20,697 

177.815 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
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450. ANALYSIS OF TAXES - Continued 
(Dollars In Thousands) 

* Footnotes: 

1. If flow-through method was elected, indicate net deca'ease (or increase) In tax 
accrual because of investment tax credit 

If deferral mettiod for investment tax credK was elected: 

(1) Indicate amount of credit utilized as a reduction of teuc liability for current yeetr. 

(2) Deduct amount of current year's credit applied to reduction of tax liability but 
deferred for accounting purposes. 

(3) Balance of current year's credit used to reduce current year's tax accrued. 

(4) Add amount of prior yeeu's deferred credits being amortized to reduce current 
year's tax accrual. 

(5) Total decreetse In current year's tax accrual resulting frcjm use of Investment 
tax credits. 

2. Estimated amount of future earnings which can be realized before paying Federal 
income taxes because of unused and available net operating loss carryover on 
January 1 of ttie year following ttiat for whk:h the report is made. 

' # 
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480 . ITEMS IN SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR 
Pollers in Thousands) 

Give a biief description for all Hems, regardless of amount. Included duiing the year In Accounts 555. Unusual or 
Infreqjuent hems; 560. Income or Loss From Operations of Discontinued Segments; 562, Gain or Loss on Disposal of 
Discontinued Segmente; 570. Extraordinary Items; 590. Income Taxes on Extraordinary Items; 592, Cumulative Effect of 
Changes In Accounting Principles; 603. Appropriations Released; 606, Other Credits to Retained Eamings; 616, OUier 
Debits to Retained Eamings; 620. Appropriations for Sinking and Other Funds; 621, Appropriations for Other Purposes. If 
appropriations released reflect appropriations provided during the year, each account should not be reported. 

For Accounts 510. Miscellaneous Income, and 551. Miscellaneous Income Charges, If the total in either account exceeds 
10% of net Income before extraordinary items, describe the three largest ttems in ttie account and any other ttems In 
excess of 10% of net Income. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

0 
10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 

30 

Account 
No. 
(a) 

570 

592 

620 

ttem 

(b) 
EXTRAORDINARY FTEM. NET 

CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES 

APPROPRIATIONS FOR SINKING AND OTHER FUNDS 

Debtts 

(c) 
23,447 

84 

47 

Credits 

(d) 

-

Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 

6 
7 
8 

9 
10 

11 
12 
13 

14 
15 
16 

17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 

23 

24 

25 
26 
27 

28 
29 
30 

MEMORANDA RELATING TO SELECTED INCOME AND RETAINED EARNINGS ACCOUNTS 
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5 0 1 . GUARANTIES AND SURETYSHIPS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

1. If the respondent was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the perfoimance by any ottier corporation or other 
association of any agreement or obfigation, show the patticuiars of each contract of guaranty or suretyship In effect at the close 
of the year or entered Into and expired during the year. 

This Incyjiiy does not cover the case of ordinary commerctal paper maturing on demand or not tater than 2 years after the date 
of issue. Items of less than $50,000 may be shown as one total. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

Names of all 
patties principally 
and primaiy liable 

(a) 
TERMINAL RR ASSN OF ST. LOUIS 

(BN, CSXT, IC, MKT, MP. NW. SOU. SSW 

, 

Descriplton 
(b) 

REFUNDING & IMPROVEMENT MORTGAGE 
BONOS SERIES •C* 

Amount of contingent 
liablltty 

( 0 

7,787 

Sole or joint 
contin jent 

llabi ty 
(d 

1 
JOINT 

2. If any corporation or other association was under obligation as guarantor or surety for the performance by the respondent of 
any agreement or obligation, show the particulars called for hereunder for each such contract of guaranty or suretyship in eflect 
at the close of the year or entered into and expired during the year. 

This Inquiry does not cover the case of ordinary commercial paper maturing on demand or not later than 2 years after the date 
of issue, nor does tt include ordinary surety bonds or undertekinas on aooeals in court oroceedinas. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

Finance Docket number, 
tttle. maturity date and 
concise description of 

agreement or obligations 
(a) 

Name of ail 
guarantors and sureties 

lb) 

Amount contingent 
liabiltty of guarantors 

S i le 
c an 

lia 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 

or joint 
tinge nt 
biltty 
(d) 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
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502. COMPENSATING BALANCES AND SHORT-TERM BORROWING ARRANGEMENTS 
(Dollars in Thousands) 

Using the following notes as a guideline, show the rec|uirements compensating balances and short-term borrowing 
arrangemente. Footnote disclosure is required even though ttie vrangements is not reduced to writing. 

1. Disclose compensating balances not legally resti-icted, lines cjf credit used and unused, average Interest rate of 
short-term borrcjwings outstanding at balance sheet date, maximum amount of outstanding borrowings during the 
period and the weighted average rate of those borrowings. 

2. Time deposits and certificates of deposit constituting compensating balances not legally restricted shouid t>e 
disclosed. 

3. Compensating balance arrangemente need only t>e disclosed for the latest fiscal year. 

4. Compensating balances Inducted In Account 703. Special Depostts. and in Account 717. Other funds, should 
also be separately disclosed below. 

5. Compensating balance arrangemente are sufficientiy material to require disclosure in footnotes when the 
aggregate of written and oral agreement tialances amount to 15 percent or more of liquid assets (current cash 
balances, restricted and unrestricted plus marketable securities). 

6. When a carrier is not in compliance with a compensating balance requirement, that fact should be disclosed 
along with stated and possible sanctions whenever such possible sanctions may be immediate (not vague cjr 
unpredictable) and material. 

NONE 
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SCHEDULE 510. SEPARATION OF DEBTTIOLOINGS BETWEEN ROAD PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT 

The principal use of tfiis schedule is to determine tfie average embedded rate of debt c^sttal. 

1. Debt Outetanding at End of Year 
Une 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

IS 
16 

17 

Account No. 

751 
764 

765/767 
766 
766.5 
768 

760 

770.1/770.2 

Tide 

Loans and Notes Payable 
Equipment Obligations and Ottier Long-Term Debt 

due Wlttiln One Year 
Funded Debt Unmatured 
Equipment Obligations 
Capttaled Lease Obligations 
DebtlnDefautt 

Accounte Payable; Affiliaiad Companies 

Unemoitized Debt Premium 
Total Debt 
Debt DirecUy Related to Road Property 
Debt DirecUy Related to Equipment 
Total Debt DirecUy Related to Road & Equipment 
Percent DirecUy Related to Road 

Percent DirecUy Reiated to Equipment 

Debt Not Direcdy Related to Road or Equipment 
Road Propeity Debt 

Equipment Debt 

Souree 

Sch .200 .L30 
Sch. 200. L 30 

Sch. 200, L 41 
Sch .200 ,L42 
Sch. 200. L. 43 
Sch. 200. L 44 

Sch. 200, L 45 

Sch. 200. L 46 
S u m L 1 -8 
Note l 
No te l 
Sum L I O and 11 
L 1 0 d i v k l e d b y L 1 2 
(2 decimals) 
L l l divided by L 12 
(2 decimals) 
L 0 minus L 12 
( L 1 3 X L 1 5 ) 
plus L I O 
(L14XL .15 ) 
p l u s L I I 

Balance at 
Ctose of Year 

0 
1.140 

348,670 
0 

4,014 
0 

0 

(6,331) 
348,411 
155,108 

5,811 
161,000 
06.39% 

3.61% 

187,402 
3,35,835 

12,576 

Une i 
No. 

1 
2 

3 
4 
5 
6 

7 

8 
0 

10 
11 
12 
13 

14 

15 
16 

17 

i l . Interest Accured During ttie Year I 
Une 
No. 

18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
26 

Account No. 

546-548 
546 
517 

Tide 

Total Interest and /Amortization (Fixed Charges) 
Contingent interest on Funded Debt 
Release of Premiums on Funded Debt 
Total Interest (Note 3) 
Interest DirecUy Related to Road Property Debt 
Interest DirecUy Related to Equipment Debt 
Interest Not DirecUy Related to Road or Equipment Property Debt 
interest on Road Property Debt (Note 5) 
Interest on Equipment Debt (Note 5) 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capttal - Road Property 
Embedded Rate of Debt Capital - Equipment 

Note 1. Direcdy related means ttie puipose which the funds were used when ttie debt was issued. 
Note 2. Une 16 plus Une 17 must equal Une 0. 
Note 3. Une 21 includes interest on debt in Account 769 — Account Payable; Afliliated Companie 
Note 4. This Interest relates to debt repoited in Unes 10 and 11, respectively. 
Note 5. Une 25 plus Une 26 must equal Une 21 . 

Source 

Sch. 210, L 42 
Sch .210 ,L44 
Sch. 210, L 22 
Sum of Unes (18+19)-20 
Note 4 
Note 4 
L 21 - ( L 22 + L 23) 
L 2 2 - ( L 2 4 + L 1 3 ) 
L 2 3 + ( L 2 4 x L 1 4 ) 
L 2 5 / L 1 6 
L 2 6 / L 1 7 

s 

Balance at 
Close of Year 

33,078 
0 
0 

33,078 
16,394 

475 
16,209 
32,018 

1,060 
9.53% 
8.43% 

Une 1 
No. J 

18 
10 
20 
2 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MADE IN SCHEDULE 512 

1. Fumish the Infbrmation called for below between the respondent and the affiliated companies oc perscxis 
affiliated with the respondent Incduding ofiicers. directors, stockholders, owners, peirtners or their wives and 
ottier dose relatives, or their agents. Examples of taansactions eae, but ara rx>t restricted to. meinagement 
legal, accounting, purchasing or ottier type of service including the furnishing of nnatorlals. supplies, purchase 
of equipment, leeislng of structures, land and equipment and agreemente relati'ng to allocation of officers' 
salaries and other common coste between affiliated coinpanies. 

To be excluded are paymente fbr the following types of services: 
(a) Lawful tariff cheuges fbr transporteticjn services 
(b) Paymente to or from ottier ceirrlers for Interline sennces emd Interchange of equipment 
(c) Payment to or from ottier carriers whk:h may resoneibly be regevded as ordineu'lly connected with routine 
operation or maintenance, but any special or unusual transactions should be reported. 
(d) Paymente to public liti'llty companies fbr rates or charges fixed in conformity with government aulhority. 

2. In column (e^ enter the name of the affiliated company, perscjn. or agent with which respondent received cjr 
provkled services etggregating $50,000 or more for the year. If an affiliated company provides services to more 
than one affiliate and the aggregate compensation amounte to $50,000 or more for the year, list all the affiliates 
included in the agreement emd describe the allocation of charges. If the respcjndent provkles services to more 
ttiem one affiliate and the aggregate compensation eimounte to $50,000 or mcjre fbr the year, reference to this 
fact should be made and the detail as to ttie aiiocaticxi of charges should t>e stated. For those affiliates 
providing services to the respondent also enter in column (a) the percent of affiliate's gross income derived 
from transactions wHh respondent 

The respondent may be required to furnish as an attachment to Sc:hedule 512 a balance sheet and income 
statement for each affiliate wHh whnh respondent ceurler had reportable transactions during the year, or 
alternatively, attach a "Pro forma" balance sheet and Income statement for ttiat portion or entity of each affiliate 
which furnished the agreed to services, equipment or other reportable tionsaction. The statemente. if 
required, should be prepared on a calendar yeetr beisis in conformity with ttie prescribed scheduels for the 
balance sheet and Income statement in Annuai Report Form R - 1 . and shcxild be noted (1) to Indicate the 
mettiod used for depreciating equipment or other property furnished the carrier, and (2) whether the affiliate's 
FedereJ income tax return fbr the year was filed on a consolidated t>eisis witfi the respondent carrier. 

3. In cc}lumn (b) indicate nature of relationship or conti'ol between the respondent and the company or person 
klentified in column (a) eis folfows: 

(a) If respondent directiy controls affiliate, insert the word "dire<:f 
(b) If respondent conb'ols through anotfier company, insert ttie word "indirecT 
(c) If respondent is under common control witti affiliate, insert ttie word "common* 
(d) If respondent is conttolled directiy or indire<:tiy by the company listed in column (a), insert the word "controlled" 
(e) If control k exercised by ottier means such as a management conttact or other arrangement of whatever 

kind, insert the word "ottier* and focjtnote to describe such arrangemente. 

4. In column (c) fully describe the transactions involved such as management fees, leeise of building, purchase 
of material, ete. When the affiliate listed in column (a) provMes more them cjne type of service in column (c), list 
each type of service sepeuately and show total for ttie affiliate. When services eu'e both provided and rec:eived 
between ttie respondent and an affiliate, they should be listed separately and the amounte shown separately in 
column (e). 

5. In column (d) report the dollar amounte of transaction shown and the effect cjf any change in the method of 
establishing the terms from that tised in ttie preceding period. 

6. In ccjiumn (c) report the dollar amounte due from or to related parties emd, if not ottierwise apparent, the 
terms and manner of seWemenL Insert (P) paid and (R) received by the amount in column (e). 
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SCHEDULE 512. 

Transact ions Between Respondent and Companies or Persons Aff i l iated wi th Respondeni for Services Received or Provideld 

Une 

No. 

Nome of company or related 

party wtth percent 

of gross Income 

Jsl 

Nature of 

relationship 

M 

Description of 

transactions 

(0 

Oollar amounts 

of transactions 

(d) 

Amount due 

from or to 

reiated parties 

(e) 

Line 

No. 

IC LEASING I COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 2.138 (P) 06 
IC LEASING I COMMON SERVICES RENDERED 500 

IC LEASING II COMMON LEASE OF EQUIPMENT 610 3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

IC LEASING II COMMON SERVICES RENDERED 934 (R) r37 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
10 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 

# 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 700 

State particulars of all tracks operated by tfie respondent at the ciose of tfie year, according to the following classification: 
(1) IJne owned by respondenL 
(Zj Une owned by proprietory companies. 
(3) Une opereded under leeise for a specified sum. lessor being (A) emd eiffiliated corporation, or (B) Independent or ncjt 

affiliated witti respondent 
(4) Une operetted under contreict or eigreement for contingent rent owner being (A) an affiliated corporation, or (B) 

independent or not affiliated witti respondent 
(5) Une operetted under frackeige righte. 

Give subtoteds fbr each of the severed numbered classes. In the order listed above, as well es ttie total for all classes. 
Lengths of treuk should be reported to the nearest WHOLE mile adjusted to accord with footings: i.e., counting 
one-hedf mile emd over eis a whole mile emd disregarding emy freiction less them one-half mile. In column (a) Insert 
ttie figure (and letter, If emy) Indicating hs class in accordance with the preceding cleesification. In column (b) give 
ttie varicjus proporti'ons cjf each class owned or leased by respondent listing eeich proportion once in emy grouping. 
Canadian mileeige shouid be segregated emd Identified on separate lines in ttie various groupings. For each listing. 
In column (d) give ite entire length (the distances between termini of single or first main ttaek), and fn the following 
columns the lengths of second main ttaek; all other main ttaeks. passing ttacks. cross-overs and turn-oute; way 
switehing ttacks; emd yard switehing ttaeks. These classes of ttacks are defined as follows: 

Running freusks. 

Way switehing freaks. 

Yard switching fretcks. 

Running freaks, peissing freusks, cross-overs, ete., including turn-oute from ttiose freu:ks to 
cleeiremce pointe. 
Station, teeun. industry emd other switehing freusks for which no sepevate service is mcUnteuned. 

Yeirds where sepeu'ate switehing services eve mainteUned, including classification, house, teemi, 
industiy and ottier fretcks switohed by yard locomotives. 

The retums in columns (h) emd (i) should Include freusks serving indusfries, such as mines, mills, smelters, factories, 
eto. Treu:ks belonging to em industry for which no rent is payable should not be included. 

Treicks leeiding to emd in gravel emd semd pite and queu'riers, ttie cost of which is chevgeeible to a cieeu-ing account 
emd which eve used in getting out material for the respondent's use, shouid not be included. 

Clees (1) includes edi lines operated by tfie respondent at the ciose of the year to which it has tide in perpetuity. 

Cleiss (2) includes each line, foil titie to which is In em inactive proprietary corporation of ttie respondent (i.e., one edi 
at wtiose outetemding stocks or obligations eu'e held by or for the respondent emd which is operated by the 
respondent or em affiliated system corporation wittiout emy eacounting to ttie sedd proprietary corpiration). It may 
also include such line when the actual titie to edi of the outstemding stiscks or obligations rest in a corporation 
conttolled by or confrolling the respondent but In the case of emy such inclusion, the facts of the relation to ttie 
respondent of ttie corporation holding the securities should be folly set forth in a fcxjbiote. An inactive corporation is 
one which has been praticedly absorbed in a confrolling corporation, and which neither operates property nor 
eujministers ite financial affedrs; if it medntains em organization, it does so only for ttie purpose of complying witfi legal 
requiremente emd mednteuning titie to property or fremchises. 

Class (3) includes all fracks operated under a \ease or formal conveyemce of less them the grantor's interest in the 
properly, with a specific emd uncondttioned rent reserved. The feat that the lessor does or does not maintedn em 
independent organization for financial purposes is immaterial in this connection. 

Class (4) is tfie seime as Cleiss (3), except that the rent reserved is conditional upon eeirnings or other fact 

Class (5) includes all fraeks operated and maintained by others, but over which the respondent has the right to 
operate some or cdl of tts frains. In the roeid of tfiis class, the respondent has no proprietary rights but only the righte 
of a licensee. Include in this class, also, edi main freaks, indusfried freaks and sidings owned by noncevrier 
companies and Individuals when tfie respondent operates over tfiem, but does not have exclusive possession of 

Rcjeul held by the respondent as joint or common owner or a joint lessee or under emy joint evrangement should be 
shown in ite eippropriate class, and the entiy of length should be of tfie entire lengtfi of the portion jointfy held. The 
clefis symbol should have the letter (J) atteahed. 

Roeid operated by tfie respondent as agent for emother carrier should not be included in this schedule. 

f^hoad /Vnnued Report R-1 

file:///ease


74 Road InitialsilC Year1993 

TOO. MILEAGE OPB1ATED AT CLOSE OF YEAR 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 

4 
5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

ts 
16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 
36 

37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 

43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

51 

52 

S3 

54 

55 

56 

57 

58 

Class 

(a) 
1 

I J 

TOTAL 

3 

5 

Prcportlcn owned 
or leased l>y Respondent 

lb) 
100.0 

75.0 
66.0 
51.0 
50.0 
40.0 
33.0 

SUB-TOTAL 

CLASS 1 & I J 

100.0 

100.0 

TOTAL 

Miles of electrined road 
or treck included In 
preceding grand total 

Running tiacks, passing tracks, cross-oveis, etc. 

Miles of road 

(c) 
2,528 

1 

1 

2 

2,530 

1 

186 

2,717 

N/A 

second main 
track 

td) 
176 

1 

1 

177 

46 

223 

Miles Of 
another 

main tracks 

(e) 
81 

0 

SI 

7 

88 

Miles of 
passing tracks 
cross-oveis, 
ondtumaii ls 

m 
349 

3 

3 

352 

40 

392 

Miles of way 
switching 

tracks 

fa) 
291 

5 

1 

4 

10 

301 

9 

310 

Miles of yard 
switching 

tracks 

(h) 
885 

1 

17 

21 

39 

924 

110 

,034 

Total 

0) 
4,310 

1 1 
0 

1 

27 

1 

25 
55 

4,365 

1 

398 

4,764 

0 

Une 
No 

1 

2 
3 
4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 
10 
11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 
24 

25 

26 
27 

28 

29 
30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 
37 

38 

39 

40 

41 

42 
43 

44 

45 

46 

47 

48 

49 

SO 

SI 

52 

53 

54 

SS 

56-
57 

58 

1 

i 
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724. RAILS LAID IN ADDITIONAL TRACKS AND IN NEW LINES ANO EXTENSIONS 
Pollais in Thousands) 

1. Give particulars of all rails applied during ttie year in connection wHh ttie consiruction of new track. 

In column (a) classfy the kind of rail applied as follows: 
(1) Naw steel rails, Bessemer process. 
(2) New steel rails, open-heartti process. 
(3) Naw rails, special alley (describe more fully In a footnote). 
(4) Relay rails. 

2. Returns In eolumns (c) and (g) shoUd lia reported in WHOLE numbers. Fractions of less than ona-haff should ba disregarded, and fractions of 
one-half or mora should be counted as one. 

3. The returns In columns (d) and (h) should Include the cost of loading at ttie point of purchase ready for shipment the freight cliarges paid foreign 
lines, and the eost cf handling rails In general supply and storage yards. The cost cjf unloading, hauling cjver carrier's own lines, and placing the 
rails In tracks of frain serviee In connection wtth ttie disfributkm of ttie rail should not be included In ttiis schedule. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
8 

10 

11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

Class 
of 
rail 
(a) 

TOTAL 

RAIL APPLIED IN RUNNING TRACKS. PASSING 
TRACKS. CROSS-OVERS. ETC. 

Waig 
Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
(b) 

N/A 

ht of rail 
Number 
of tons 

(2.000 Ibs.) 
(0 

Total cost of rail 
applied In running fraeks. 

passing fracks, cross­
overs, etc., during yscv 

(d) 

BLANK 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2,000 ibs.) 
(e) 

RAIL APPLIED IN YARD, STATION, TEAM. INDUSTRY 
AND OTHER SWITCHING TRACKS 

Weis 
Pounds 
per yard 

of rail 
tf) 

N/A 

ht of rail 
Number 
of tons 

(2,000 Ibs.) 
(fl) 

Total cost of rail 
applied In yard station. 

team, Indusiry. and other 
swttching fracks during year 

(h) 

Average cost 
per ton 

(2.000 Ibs.) 
(i) 

-

Number of miles new runnhg fracks, passing tracks, cross-over, etc., in which rails were laid. 
Number of miles of new yard, station, team, indusfry. and ottier swttching fracks In which rails were laid. 
Track-miles of welded rail instated on system ttiis year 3.25; total to date 1766.85. 

Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
a 
S 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 

\ 

RaJhaod Annual Repot\ R-A 



90 Road Initials: IC Ydar: 1993 

725. WEIGHT OF RAIL 

Give tiie particulars called fbr below concerning the road and track operated by the respondent at the close of the year. Only 
the respondent's proportion of Jointiy-owned mileage should be included. Under "Weight of rail,* the various weights of rails 
should be given. Road and track occupied under trackage right or other form of license should not be included herein, but all 
road and track held under any form of lease (granting exclusive possession to the lessee) should be included. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

Weight of 
rails per yard 

(a) 
Pounds 

140 
136 
133 
132 
131 
119 
115 
112 
110 
105 
100 
90 
85 
80 
70 
60 

TOTAL 

Una-haul c o m ­
panies (miles of 

main track 
(b) 

0.03 
683.59 

0.01 
129.70 
57.18 
4.08 

952.51 
593.66 
36.82 

1.09 
0.02 

243.85 
37.24 
22.83 
0.95 
0.73 

2.764.29 

Switching and 
terminal companies 
(miles of all tracks) 

(0 
Remarks 

(d) 

Other railroads' proportions of joint tracks deducted. 

Une 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 

• 7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 

•i 
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INSTRUCTIONS CONCERNING RETURNS TO BE MAOE IN SCHEDULE 755 ( i n c l u d e d 

(M) Road service represents elapsed time of transportatton trains (both ordinary and light) between the time of leaving the initial terminals and the time 

at the final terminals, Including trains switching st way stations and delays on road as shown by conductors' or dispatchers' train reports. Indude time of 

motorcar sen/ice perfomied by train kjcomotives at terminals and way stations. Report in Hem 9 - 0 2 train switching hours included in kern 9 - 0 1 . Train 

switching Is the time spent by the train while performing switching service at terminals and way stations where no regular yard service is maintained A 

train hour is independent of the number of kjcomotives in the train. 

(N) Yard switching houts are hours expended in switching senrice perfomied by yard crews in yards where regular switching service is maintained, 

including siwitching and transfer servk» in connectkin with the transportation of revenue and incidentally of cnmpany freighL Hours in yard 

switching ars independent of the number of kicomotives used 

(0) Work- t ra in miles inside the miles run by trains engaged in company service such as official inspection, inspection trains for railway Commissioners 

for which no revenue is received; trains mnning special with fire apparatus to save carrier's property from destruction; trains run for transporting the 

carrier's empkjyees to and from work when no transportation charge is made, wrecking trains; trains run soiely for the purpose of transporting company 

material; trains tun lor distributing material and supplies lor use in connection with operations; and all other trains used in worfc—train senrices Exclude 

miles run by kjcomotives while engaged incidentally in switching company materials In company shops or material yards in ccjnnection with regular yard 

switching seivice cjr in switching equipment for repairs between yards and shops 

(P) The number of kjaded freight cars shall be obtained from the conduc:tors' wheel report and shall be the sum cjf all kjaded cars handled by each train. 

For example, if a car moves kjaded (1) in a way train from the origination points, (2) in two thrcxjgh trains, and (3) in a way train to the destination point, 

the total ocxjnt cjf kjaded cars would be four two counts for the movements In the way trains and two counts for the movements In through trains. 

Therefore, each car originated or received from a connecting earner receives an initial count, plus one count for each subsequent physical transfer 

between trains cxi respcjndent lines. No additional cxjunt is given because of crew change or changes in track identification number unless there is a 

physical transfer of the car between trains. Each car moving under revenue billing shall be considered as a icjaded car. 

(Q) Report vehicle (TOFC troilers/cxjntainers, automobiles and trucks) loaded and unloaded to and from TOFC and multiple level freight cars when the 

woric is performed at the railroad's expense 

(R) Repcjrt the number cjf kjaded revenue trailers/containers picked up, plus revenue trailers/containers delivered in TOFC/COFC and in highway 

interchange service, when the woric is performed at the railroads' expense. (Performed at railroads' expense means that railroad empkjyees perform the 

senrice cjr that the railroad hires a subsidiary or outside contrac:tar to perform the senrice.) Do not include thcjse trailers/containers which are picked up ; 

or delivered by a shipper or motor carrier, etc., when a tariff provision requires the sh ipper-motor carrier, e t c , and iKJt the railroad to perform that 

sennce Note: The count should reflect the trailers/containers ior which expenses is reported in Schedule 417, Une 2, Column (b). 

(S) Report under Marine Terminals, Item 16, the tons Icjaded onto and unloaded Irom marine vessels at the expense of the reporting railroad. 

(T) Report the totel number of Ibreign railroad cars on line at the end of the year (except surplus cars, see below) Foreign railroad cars refer to Ireight 

cars owned bycjther railroads wfxjse interiine rental is settled on time (by hour) and actual l ine-haul mileage charges under the CoiSe of Cer Hire Rules 

Couriers will be govemed by local conditions in detennining whether a car at an interchange point should be considered 'on line.* Unsenriceable cars 

include cars on repair tracks undergoing or awaiting repairs. They include cars on repair tracks repaired snd awaiting switching, cars on repair tracks 

undergoing or awaiting repairs switching, cars awaiting movement to repair tracks held in train yard (excluding cars which are to be repaired in train yard 

without loss of time), car moving empty in trains en route to shop, and cars stored awaiting disposition 

Surplus cars are cars which are in senriceable condition for loading on the last day of the year, but have not been placed for loading within 48 hours 

This count can be an annual average based on weekly count of cars that have not been placed for Icjading within 48 hours 

ll 
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755. RAILROAO OPERATING STATISTICS 

Une 
No. 

1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 

Cross 
Check Hem description 

(a) 

1. Miles of Road Operated (A) 
2. Train Miles - Running (B) 

2-01 Unit Trains 
2-02 Way Trains 
2-03 Through Trains 
2-04 TOTAL TRAIN MILES Oines 2-4) 
2-05 Motorcars (C) 
2-06 TOTALALLTRAINS (lines 5,6) 

3. Locomotive Unit Miles (D) 
Road Servfc:8 (E) 

3-01 Unit Trains 
3-02 Wav Trains 
3-03 Through Tiains 
3-04 TOTAL flines 8-10) 
3-11 Train Switching (F) 
3-21 Yard Switching (G) 
3-31 TOTAL ALL SERVICES (line 11,12,13) 

4. Freight Car-Miles (ttiousands) (H) 
4-01 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Loaded 
4-010 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-011 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-012 Box-Equipped 
4-013 Gondola-Plain 
4-014 Gondola-Equipped 
4-015 Hopper-Covered 
4-016 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-017 Hopper-Open Top-Special Service 
4-018 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-019 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-020 Rat-TOFC/COFC 
4-021 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-022 Flat-General Sen/ice 
4-023 Rat-All Ottier 
4-024 All Other Car Types-Total 
4-025 TOTAL (Unes 15-29) 

Freight train 
(b) 

2.717 
XXXXXX 

1,818.968 
1.285,426 
2,555.102 
5,659.496 

5,659,496 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

4,757.299 
2.474.632 
6.737.509 

13.969,440 
145.723 
900.750 

15.015,913 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

4 
16,647 
21.157 
4.384 
3.707 

49.979 
23.230 

1.546 
158 

1.647 
7.775 

37 
352 

4.290 
5.098 

140.011 

Passenger train 
fc) 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

No. 

. *• 
1 

2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 

10 
11 
12 
13 
14 

15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

•^1 
^ i 2 
. 23 

•|24 
- ' 25 
. 2 6 

27 
28 
29 
30 

• 

i 
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755. RAILAOAD OPERATING STATISTICS — C o n c l u d e d 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

Cross 
Check item description 

(a) 

4 - 1 1 RR Owned and Leased Cars - Empty 
4-110Box-Pla ln 40-F6ot 
4 -111 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4 -112 Box-Equipped 
4-113Gondola-Plain 
4 -114 Gondola-Equipped 
4 -115 Hopper-Covered 
4-116Hopper-Open Top-General Seivice 
4-117 Hopper-Open Top-Special Senice 
4-118 Refrigerator-Mechanwal 
4-l l9Rerri f lerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -120 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-121 Flat-MuW-Level 
4 -122 Flat-General SenAce 
4 -123 Flat-All Ottier 
4 -124 All Ottier Car Types 
4-125TOTAL (Unes 31 -45) 
4 - 1 3 Private Une Cars - Loaded (H) 
4 -130 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4 -131 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4 -132 Box-Equipped 
4-133 Gondola-Plain 
4 -134 Gondola-Equipped 
4 -135 Hopper-Covered 
4 -136 Hopper-Open Top-General SenAce 
4-137 Hopper-Open Top-Special Seivice 
4-138 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4 -139 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4 -140 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-141 Fiat-Multi-Level 
4 -142 Rat-General Sendee 
4 -143 Flat-All Ottier 
4-144Tank Under22.000Gallons 
4-145Tank-22,000Galkjns and Over 
4-146AII Ottier Car Types 
4-147 TOTAL Oines 4 7 - 6 ^ 

Freight train 
(b) 

xxxxxx 
3 

11,357 
17,458 
5,287 
3,259 

52,429 
22,440 

1,630 
117 

1.385 
921 

12 
353 

4,465 
4,781 

125,906 

xxxxxx 

1,597 

65 
87 

10,270 

39 
24 

109 
14,753 

441 
14,322 
9,309 

50,996 

Passenger train 
(c) 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

Une 
No. 

31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 
62 
63 
64 

V 
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755. RAILROAD OPERATING STATISTICS Concluded 

Une 
No. 

65 
66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
89 

Cross 
Check Item description 

(a) 
4 -15 Private Une Cars - Empty (H) 
4-150 Box-Plain 40-Foot 
4-151 Box-Plain 50-Foot and Longer 
4-152 Box-Equipped 
4-153 Gondola-Pbln 
4-154 Gondola-Equipped 
4-155 Hopper-Covered 
4-156 Hopper-Open Top-General Service 
4-157 Hopper-Open Top-Special Sennce 
4-158 Refrigerator-Mechanical 
4-159 Refrigerator-Non-Mechanical 
4-160 Flat-TOFC/COFC 
4-161 Flat-Multi-Level 
4-162 Flat-General Senrice 
4-163 Flat-All Other 
4-164 Tank Under 22.000 Gallons 
4-165 Tank-22,000 Gallons and Over 
4-166 All Ottier Car Types 
4-167 TOTAL Oines 65-81) 
4 -17 Woric Equipment and Company Freight O i r - Miles 
4 -18 No Payment Car-Miles 0) 
4 -19 Total Car-Miles by Train Type (Note) 
4-191 Unit Trains 
4-192 Way Trains 
4-193 Through Trains 
4-194 TOTAL Oines 85-87) 
4 -20 Caboose Miles 

Freight train 

XXXXXX 

114 

41 
66 

13,496 

37 
13 

108 
1,629 

411 
18.728 
12.282 

46,925 
210 

113,700 
XXXXXX 

140,437 
46,984 

290,327 
477,748 

144 

Passenger train 
fc) 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

•r. 

?5 
-66 
67 
68 
69 
70 
71 
72 
73 
74 
75 
76 
77 
78 
79 
80 
81 
82 
83 
84 

85 
86 
87 
88 
.89 

(1) Total number of loaded miles - 0 - and empty miles - 0 - by roadrailer reported above. 

Note: Une 88 total car miles Is equal to the sum of Unes 30, 46,64,82, 83 and 84. Accordingly, the car miles reported cjn Unes ' ' ' 
83 and 84 are to be allocated to Unes 85. 86 and 87 and included in the total shown on Une 88. 

d 
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98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

116 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 

127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

6. Grcjss Ton-Miles (ttiousands) OO 
6 -01 Road Locomotives 

6 - 0 2 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts., and Caboose 
6 -020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Trains 
6 -022 Through Trains 
6 - 0 3 Passenger-Trains, Can, and Cnts. 
6 - 0 4 Non-Revenue 
6 - 0 5 TOTAL Oines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight (ttiousands) 
7 -01 Revenue 
7 - 0 2 Non-Revenue 
7 - 0 3 TOTAL Oines 105,10Q 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) OJ 
8 -01 Revenue-Road Seniice 
8 - 0 2 Revenue-Lake Transfer Senrice 
8 - 0 3 TOTAL Oines 108,10S) 
8 - 0 4 Non-Revenue-Road Senice 
8 - 0 5 Non-Revenue-Lske Transfer Sendee 
8-06TOTAL Oines 111, 113 
8 -07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE Oines 110,113) 

9. Train Hours m 
9 -01 Road Senrne 
9 - 0 2 Train Swttching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS 04) 
11. Train-Miles Wbric Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars (P) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12 - 0 3 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
14. Multi-Level Cars-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coai 
16-02 Marine Terminals -Ore 
16-03Marine Terminals-Ottier 
16-04 TOTAL Oines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Senriceable 
17-02 UnSenriceable 

17 -03 Surplus 
17-04TOTAL flines 130-132) 

XXXXXX 
1,775,953 

XXXXXX 
11.196.991 
3,143,880 

21,573,612 

431,402 
38,121,838 

XXXXXX 
67,115 

1.258 
68.373 

XXXXXX 
20.333.433 

20.333.433 
273,178 

273,178 
20,606,611 

XXXXXX 
335,483 
24,287 

150,125 
XXXXXX 

6,210 

XXXXXX 
269,167 
305,652 
256,491 

87,247 

28,003 
XXXXXX 

' 

XXXXXX 
50,080 

338 

50,418 

XXXXXX 

XXXXXX 
xxxxxx 
XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx . 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The foregoing report shall be verified by the oath of the officer having confroi of the accounting of the respondent 
This report shall also be verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of the respondent unless the 
respondent states that such officer has no confroi over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made by the officer having control of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of lUJNOiS 

County of COOK 

JOHN V. MULVANEY 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oath and says that he Is CONTROLLER 
(Insert here the official titie of ttie affiant.) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAIUOAD COMPANY 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondent) 

that It Is his duty to have supervision over ttie books of accounts of the respondent and to confroi the manner In 
whteh such books are kept; that he knows ttiat such books have been kept in good faitti during ttw period covered 
by this report ttiat he knows that the enfries contained in this report relating to accounting matters have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Unrfcjrm System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting 
and reporting directives of this Commission; that he believes that all ottier statements of fact contained in this 
report are true, and that tiiis report is a correct and complete statement accurately taken from the books and 
records, of ttie business and affairs of the above-named respondent during the period of tipaelTpm ̂ i^d inciudii 

January 1,1993 to and including December 31,1993 

I inciuang 

re of affiant) / (Signature of affiant) 

Subscribed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for ttie.State and county above'llained, this oOvf-> day ot 
MARCH, 1994. 

My commission expires /(nvA.g.»^^ 

i f 
(Signature of officer authorized to administer oattis) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
esident or ottier chief officer of the respondent) 

State of ILLINOIS 

County of COOK 

DALEW. PHILUPS 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oath and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 
(Insert here ttie official titte of ttie affiant) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD C0I\4PANY 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name ofthe respondent) 

ttiat he has carefully examined ttie foregoing report; ttiat he believes ttiat aii statements of fact contained in ttie 
siJd report are frue, and ttiat ttie said report is a correct and complete statement of ttie business and affairs of ttie 
above-named respondent and ttie operations of its property during ttie period of time from and including 

January 1,1993, to and including December 31,1993 qii<L. fi). p A i ^ 
(Signature of affiant) / 

!!3Si;i;rM7Rs;T9^''' ""•"̂  '^'"" '" /n'" '"̂  '•^'^"' T ^ ^ "'"''• '̂ ^ 
My commission expires 1/ lUn^. \ /L J ^ 

a 
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98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 

6. Grcjss Ton-Miles (ttiousands) flQ 
6 -01 Road Locomotives 
6 - 0 2 Freight Trains, Cars, Cnts.. and Caboose 
6-020 Unit Trains 
6-021 Way Tiains 
6-022 Through Trains 
6 - 0 3 Passenger-Trains, Cars, and Cnts. 
6 - 0 4 Non-Revenue 
6-05TOTAL flines 98-103) 

7. Tons of Freight flhousands) 
7 -01 Revenue 
7 - 0 2 Non-Revenue 
7 - 0 3 TOTAL Oines 105,10Q 

8. Ton-Miles of Freight (ttiousands) OJ 
8 -01 Revenue-Road Senrice 
8 - 0 2 Revenue-Lake Transfer Senrice 
8 - 0 3 TOTAL flines 108,109) 
8 - 0 4 Non-Revenue-Road Seivice 

8 - 0 5 Non-Revenue-Lake Transfer Seivice 
8-06TOTAL Oines 111, 112) 
8 -07 TOTAL-REVENUE AND NON-REVENUE flines 110,113J 

9. Train Hours (M) 
9 -01 Road Sen/tee 
9 - 0 2 Train Switching 

10. TOTAL YARD-SWITCHING HOURS (N) 
11. Train-Miles Wbric Trains (0) 

11-01 Locomotives 
11-02 Motorcars 

12. Number of Loaded Freight Cars fl>) 
12-01 Unit Trains 
12-02 Way Trains 
12 -03 Through Trains 

13. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers and Containers Loaded and Unloaded (Q) 
14. Multi-Level Cais-No. of Motor Vehicles Loaded and Unloaded (0) 
15. TOFC/COFC-No. of Rev. Trailers Picked Up and Delivered (R) 
16. Revenue Tons-Marine Terminal (S) 

16-01 Marine Terminals-Coal 
16-02 Marine Terminals-Ore 
16-03 Marine Terminals-Ottier 
16-04TOTAL flines 126-128) 

17. Number of Foreign Per Diem Cars on Une (T) 
17-01 Senriceable 
17-02 UnSen/iceabie 
17 -03 Surplus 
17-04TOTAL flines 130-132) 

xxxxxx 
1,775,953 

xxxxxx 
11,106.991 
3,143,880 

21,573,612 

431,402 
38,121,838 

XXXXXX 
67,115 

1,258 
68,373 

XXXXXX 
20,333,433 

20,333,433 
273,178 

273,178 
20,606,611 

XXXXXX 
335,483 
24,287 

150,125 
XXXXXX 

6,210 

XXXXXX 
269,167 
305,652 
256,481 

87547 

28,003 
XXXXXX 

1 

XXXXXX 
50,080 

338 

50,418 

XXXXXX 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

xxxxxx 
0 

xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 
xxxxxx 

98 

99 
100 
101 
102 
103 
104 

105 
106 
107 

108 
109 
110 
111 
112 
113 
114 

115 
116 
117 

118 
119 

120 
121 
122 
123 
124 
125 

126 
127 
128 
129 

130 
131 
132 
133 
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VERIFICATION 

The fbregoing report shall tje verified by the oath of the officer having confroi of tiie accounting of the respondent 
This report shall also tie verified by the oath of the president or other chief officer of ttie respondent unless the 
respondent states that such officer has no confroi over the respondent's accounting and reporting. 

OATH 
(To be made tiy the officer having confroi of the accounting of the respondent) 

State of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

JOHN V. MULVANEY 
(Insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oath and says that he Is CONTROLLER 
(Insert here the official titie of the affiant.) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name of the respondenL) 

that It Is his duty to have supervision over the tjooks of accounts of the respondent and to confroi the manner in 
which such books are kept; that he knows that such books have been kept in good faith during the period covered 
by this report that he knows ttiat the enfries contained In this report relati'ng to accounting matters have been 
prepared in accordance with the provisions of the Uniform System of Accounts for Railroads and other accounting 
ancl reporting direcrtives of this Commission; that he believes that ail other statements of fact contained in this 
report eire frue, and that this report is a correct and complete statement accurately taken from the books and 
records, of the business emd affairs of the above -named respondent during ttie period of tinMrlTpm ̂ ^d Includj 

January 1,1993 to and including December 31,1993 

Subsoibed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in and for the.State and county abovenaqied, this o O t » ^ day of 
MARCH. 1994. ' " " 

My commisston expires yfTh^^f-

I inclucnng 

(Signature of affiant) / 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths) 

SUPPLEMENTAL OATH 
esident or other chief officer of the respondent) 

State of ILUNOIS 

County of COOK 

DALEW. PHILUPS 
(insert here name of the affiant) 

makes oatti and says that he is VICE PRESIDENT AND CHIEF RNANCiAL OFFICER 
(Insert here the official titie of the affiant.) 

Of ILUNOIS CENTRAL RAILROAD COMPANY 
(Insert here the exact legal titie or name ofthe respondent) 

that he has carafUIly examined the foregoing report that he tielieves that all statements of fact contained in the 
sad report are frue, and that the said report is a correct and complete statement of ttie business and affairs of the 
above-named respondent and the operabons of its property during the period of tame from and including 

January 1,1993, to and includin g December 31,1993 

(Signature of affiant) / 

Subscriljed and sworn to before me, a Notary Public in~and for ttie State and courffylibove named, this bscribed a 
day of MARCH, 1994. 

My commission expires a. 
tir 

" O ' ^ T C I A L SEAL" 
imp^Oli£S^ PIZZUTO 

NQftRY PUBLIC STATgn|:iUiMr>i<; 

TO 
ix 

(Signature of officer authorized to administer oaths.) 

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES 5/26/97 
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MEMORANDA 
(FOR USE OF COMMISSION ONLY) 

CORRESPONDENCE 

Office addressed 

Nama Title 

Date of letter 
or telegram 

Month Day Year 

Subject 

Page 

Answer 
needed 

Answer 1 
Date of letter 

Month Day Year 

File number 
of letter or 
telegram 

CORRECTIONS 

Date 
correction 

Month Day Year 

Page 
Authority 

Letter or 
telegram of 

Month Day Year 

Officer sending letter 
or telegram 

Name Title . 

Commissior 
file number 

Clerk making 
correction 

Name 

EXPLANATORY REMARKS 

s 
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1 — — • %. 
INDEX 

Accumulated depreciation 
Road and equipment leased . . 

From ottiers 
Improvsments to 
Toottieis 

Owned and used 
Accnials-Railway tax 
Analysis of taxes 
Appliceticjn of funds-Source 
Baiance sheet 
Capttal stock 
Car, locomotive, and floating equipment-Classification 
Changes In financial posttion 
Ccjmpany senrice equipment 
Ccjmpensating balances and short-temi borrowing 
arrangements 

Consumption of fuel by motive-power untts 
Contingent assets and liabiities 
Crossties (see Ties) 
Debtholdings 
Depreciatkin base and rates 
Road and equipment leased 

From ottiers 
Improvements to 
To ottiers 
Owned and used 

Eiecbic locomcjtive equipment at close of year 
Equipment — classiied 
Conipany service 
Fkjating 
Freight-train cars 
Highway revenue equipment 
Passenger-frain cars 

inventory 
Owned-Not In sen/Ice of respondent 

Equipment-Leased, depreciation base and rate 
From otheis 
Improvements to 
Reserve 

Toottieis 
Resenm 

Equipment — Owned, depreciation base rates 
Resenm 

Expenses-railway opreating 
Exfraordinaiy ttems 
Federal Income taxes 
Rnancial position - Changes in 
Roating equipment 
Freight car kjaded 
Freight-train ecus 
Freight car-miles 
Fuel consumed diesel 
Cost 

Funded debt (see Debt holdings) 
Guaranties and suretyships 
identity of respondent 
Itsms In selected income and retained eamings accounts 
investments In common stocks cjf affiliated companies 

Railway propeity used in fransportation sennce 
Road and equipment 

Changes during year 
Leased property-improvements made during ttie year 

Page 
No. 

38 
38 
41 
35 
63 
63 
21 
5 - 9 
20 

78-83 
21-22 

79 

67 
91 

8 

69 

34 
32-33 

40 
34 
68 

78-83 
79 

82-83 
80-81 
82-83 
78-79 
78-83 

78 

34 
37 
38 
40 
41 
34 
35 

45-53 
17 
63 

21-22 
82-83 

94 
80-81 

94 
91 
91 

66 
2 

65 
30 

26-29 
42-43 
32-33 
32-33 
32-33 

.eases 
jocomotive equipment 
Electric and ottier 
Consumption of fuel diesel 

jocomotive untt miles 
tXiieage-Average of road operated 
Of main tracks 

Miscellaneous ttems In retained income accounts for ttie year 
Motorcar car miles 
Motor rail cars owned or leased 
Net income 
Oatti 
Operating expenses (see Expenses) 
Revenues (see Revenues) 
Statistics (see Statistics) 

Ordinaiy income 
Private line cars loaded 
Private line cars empty 
Sails 
Laid in replacement 
Chaiges to operating expenses 

Addttional fracks, new iines, and extensions 
Miles of new frack in which rails were laid 
Weight of 

Railway - Operating expenses 
Railway - Operating revenues 
Resutts of Operations 
detained income unappropriated 
Miscellaneous ttems In accounts for year 

Revenues 
Freight 
Passenger 

Road and equipment - investtnent in 
Improvements to leased property 

Reserve 
Leased to ottiers - Depreciation base and rates 
Reserve 

Owned - Depreciation base and rates 
Resen/e 

Used - Depreciation base and rates 
Resenw 

Rocui - Mileage operated at ciose of year 
By States and Territories 

Securtties (see Invesbnents) 
Short-term borrowing arrangements-Compensating 
balances and 
Sinking funds 

Source and application of wortcing capttal 
Specialized sendee subschedule 
Statement of changes in financial posttion 
Stock outstanding J 
Changes dunng year 
Number of security holders 
Toted voting power 

Value per share 
Voting rights 
Supporting schedule - Road 
Suretyships - Guaranties and 
Ties laid in replacement 
Ties - Additional fracks, new lines and extensions ^^ 
Tracks operated at ciose of year 

fage 
No. 

'^^Pa 
^ ^ k ' n 

' ^ 3 1 
» 9 $ 
-t 85 

k 

. • .88 
87 
65 
94 
79 
17 
98 

16 
95 
95 

88 
45 
89 
88 
89 

45-53 
16 

16-17 
19 
65 

16 
16 

•32-33 
32-33 

- 1 ^ M.. 
. • . 4 0 

• 413 
i 04 
. n - 3 5 
. 34 

35 
• T4 

75 

67 
7 

21-22 
60 

21-22 
20 
20 

3 
3 T 4 

3 

-
56 '• 

• J • 
i ^ 8 6 m 

" ^ 
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INDEX - Continued 

Miles of. at close of year 

4 y . ~,7rBxit. and fraffic condttions 
Train houts, yard swttching 
Train miles 

Page 
No. 

75 
85 
87 
94 

P«ae 
No. 

Ton-miles of freight Wl 
TOFC/COFC number of revenue fraiiers and containers 
loeuJed and unlcjaded 

VcjBng poweis and elections 
97 

Tons of freight 97 iWeightofraii 90 

t 

V 
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